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MILESTONE

o In Phase Il of Guangdong Dongguan Project
of Natural Gas Power sector, 940MW fully
commenced commercial operation
BRRZE_HIAOKERAREEIER Z2EEA
BRET

01/2016 02/2016 03/2016 04/2016

o Mr. An Lumin'g, a non-executive
director, resigned and Mr. Wu
Hanming was appointed with the
same position on the same day

FARTEEREASLLRIT
i 5B B Se £ X A B W E(E I
EEERBM

. Establishment of HSE (Health,
Safety and Environment
department), to ensure the

safe production of the Group o In Phase Il of Hainan Haikou Project of Waste-to-Energy Power
B STHSEZ & IR (% & 2 FR 3R sector, 24MW was fully put into commercial operation
ZEER) BWREEZZE EREE 0 —H24 K EAUR B EIAR 2 ERA G LIET

E o In Fujian Zhangpu Project of Photovoltaic Power sector, 31TMW

was successfully put into operation

BEFHIECRBERBS VR RIBFRE
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MILESTONE

? o Every 10 shares were consolidated into 1
1 share and the board lot size for trading was
1
1 changed to 500
1
I BRHBI0OREHATREREGFEESMNENA
1
500
: .I o In Liaoning Tieling Project of
! 1 Waste-to-Energy Power sector,
: o Establishment of Dongguan Energy Service : 24MW was approved for
: Co., Ltd to carry out the businesses of selling : construction
1 power, distributing energy and smart energy 1 5 5 48 55 249K L 4y 4 B¢ B IE
1 1 e R 5 &8
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05/2016 06/2016 07/2016 08/2016 09/2016 10/2016 11/2016 12/2016
© o

o In the Sichuan Panzhihua Project b e e e e -
of Photovoltaic Power sector,
34.32MW was successfully put into

Announced 2016 interim results.

operation

MINEBEREERRESEE S -
34.32K B JIE F) 4% 7

Net profit increased significantly
by 86.45% when compared to
the same period of last year
NHE2016H HAZEE - FAE R
x4 [F i %3 = £ /N86.45%

o)

@ - oo o,
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MILESTONE

2015

o Entered into a memorandum of understanding with SPIC (£
RENELERR]) pursuant to which SNPTC (B A% B & it
A 7A]), a subsidiary of SPIC, will seek to transfer all its nuclear
power assets and businesses to the Company

o Mr. Wang Binghua was appointed as the Chairman of the
Board and non-executive director of the Company

e China Power Investment Corporation (FEEHEEEERN
Al), the substantial shareholder, and the SNPTC had been
reorganised with the establishment of SPIC

o Gansu Anbei Wind Power Project of 600MW fully commenced
operation

° Entered into an agreement in relation to a construction project
on a 50MW photovoltaic power plant in Panzhihua, Sichuan
Province

o Successfully bid for Sichun Deyang Waste-to-Energy Power
Project and entered into an exclusive concession right
agreement for 25 years

2014

° Increased to 100% equity interest in Dongguan China Power
New Energy Heat and Power Company Limited

o Won the open tender of Anhui Wuhu Waste-to-Energy Power
Projects of 24MW, with total daily waste treatment amounted
to 1,200 tonnes

° Won the open tender of Macheng Chunyang Shan Wind Power
Project of 8OMW

o Guiyang Huaxi Waste-to-energy Power Projects entered into
concession right agreement

o For the Gansu Anbei Wind Power Project of 600MW,
554.5MW of which successfully commenced operation of a
trial run

o Commenced construction of Photovoltaic Power Project in
Yunnan Yuanjiang of 20MW

o Commenced construction of Photovoltaic Power Project in
Hainan Changjiang of 20MW

20154
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2013

o Completed the acquisition of German Bonen Wind Power
Project with installed capacity of SBMW

° Announced introduction of China Energy Engineering Group
Guangdong Electric Power Design Institute as a shareholder

o Acquired 100% equity interests in both Yingjiang Hongfu
Industrial Company Limited and Yingjian Huimin Hydropower
Company Limited

o Commenced operation of Chongging Meixihe Hydropower
Project with 129MW installed capacity

o Commenced construction of Phase Il of Guangdong Dongum
Natual Gas Power Project of 940MW

° Commenced construction of Gansu Anbei Wind Power Project
of 600MW

o Commenced construction of Phase Il of Hainan Haikou Waste-to-Energy
Power Project of 24MW

2012

° Completed the issue of convertible bonds in the principal
amount of approximately HK$236 million

o Completed the issuance of a total of RMB800 million denominated
bonds, with the coupon rate of 6.5%

o Commenced operation of Heilongjiang Hailang Wind Power
Project with installed capacity of 49.75MW

20134
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MILESTONE

2011

° Completed the issue of RMB500 million denominated bonds,
with coupon rate of 3.75%

° Commenced operation of Phase Il of Gansu Jiuguan with
200MW and Phase IV of Gansu Jiuguan with T00MW Wind
Power Projects

o Increased to 90.1% equity interest in Dongguan China Power
New Energy Heat and Power Company Limited

o Announced introduction of China Three Gorges Corporation as
a shareholder

o Acquired 100% equity interest in Chongging Meixihe Hydropower
Company

o Commenced operation of Heilongjiang Honggi Wind Power
Project with 49.5MW

o Commenced operation of Hainan Haikou Waste-to-Energy Power
Project with 24MW

o Commenced operation of Fujian Zhangping Huakou Hydropower
Project with 36.6MW

2010

° Increased to 100% equity interest in Gansu China Power
Jiuguan Wind Electric Power Company Limited

o Increased to 100% equity interest in Kunming China Power
Environmental Power Company Limited

o Increased to 100% equity interest in Zhangping Huakou
Hydropower Company Limited

° Acquired 100% equity interest in China Power Dafeng Wind
Power Company Limited

2009

o Acquired 51% equity interest in Zhangping Huakou
Hydropower Company Limited

o Formed a joint venture with Shanghai Green Environmental
Protection Energy Company Limited and CLP Power China
(Chongming) Limited

20114
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MILESTONE

2008 2008

Increased to 80% equity interest in Dongguan China Power
New Energy Heat and Power Company Limited

Acquired 60% equity interest in Kunming China Power
Environmental Power Company Limited

2007

Acquired China Power International New Energy (Shanghai)
Holding Company Limited

Changed the company name to China Power New Energy
Development Company Limited

Acquired 40% equity interest in Dongguan China Power New
Energy Heat and Power Company Limited

Announced introduction of China National Offshore Oil
Corporation as a strategic shareholder of the Company
Acquired 90% equity interest in Gansu China Power Jiuguan
Wind Electric Power Company Limited and 100% equity
interest in CPI (Fujian) Power Development Limited

2006

Acquired 60% equity interest in Zhongdian Hongze Thermal
Power Co., Ltd. and 100% equity interest in Zhongdian Hongze
Biomass Thermal Power Co., Ltd.

BREREAENERDES
R A 7 2 80% %
WEEHFTERRENER
N 7160 % i 4

2007 &

WERERBEHER(LE)
ERBRA A
ERAREBAETRREAE T
ERERABRA A
WEREREHERAES
PR 2 T140% P& #E
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FiN/NETE- 3 £ Y Y g
WEHERTPEBHRRA D
BEERRNAN0NIE NP E
(BE)ENHEER QA
100 % % #E

2006 &
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BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

vas

XBERMBERE

Revenue and tariff adjustment
WAREEFAR
(RMB'000)
(AREETT)
4,726,592

2,404,602

2016

Profit before tax
B ATRF
(RMB'000)
(ARETT)
665,154

210,943

2016

Profit attribute to equity holders
of the Company

RRQFEREE AELET
(RMB'000)
000
WERTD 404536
108,228
2016

Earnings per share' (Basic)

Controlled installed capacity

Power generation

BREF (EX) EREREE BRES
(RMB) (MW) (MWh)
(AR E5:) R TE)
0.3409 3.732.78 10,163,677.42
2,655.50
5,843,332.34
0.0913
2016 2016 2016
REVENUE AND TARIFF ADJUSTMENT BY BUSINESS REBIEZWAREERE

SEGMENTS

30.1% 62.6%

Natural gas power generation X AR E

8.7% 6.2%

Waste-to-energy power generation i35

N\
32.4% 14.0%

Wind power generation B % E

[w/mw]
000

[m]
55% 2  4.4%
Photovoltaic power generation A% E

18.8% 10.6%
Hydropower generation K 1% &

4.5% 2.2%

Other Hfth

2015

RMB'000

Percentage 2016

As of 31 December
MW12831H
Percentage

fhk 1174
RMB'000

Natural gas power generation AARREE 722,682 30.1% 2,959,194 62.6%
Waste-to-energy power generation NREE 208,834 8.7% 293,874 6.2%
Wind power generation ROEE 779,882 32.4% 663,173 14.0%
Photovoltaic power generation KRES 132,591 5.5% 209,716 4.4%
Hydropower generation KNEE 453,061 18.8% 501,742 10.6%
Other Htt, 107,552 4.5% 98,893 2.2%
Total CEl 2,404,602 100% 4,726,592 100%

Note 1: As a result of the share consolidation, the weighted average number of
ordinary shares and share options adopted in the calculation of the basic
earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2015 have been adjusted.

fsE1 - ARG &P - BLE2016F12 A
BNNBLEFEZEATRRBAM YL
BREERENNEFHHE LA
%o
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WELL-ESTABLISHED :
PLATFORMS WITH \
VARIOUS RENEWABLE '
PROJECTS
ABZETBLEFRER
ZREYE

S - -

Total installed capacity” |

RERRE ’

3,732.73 %

*as at 31 December 2016
B E2016F12A31H

ﬁ Natural Gas Power Sector XARBEXK

Attributable

Installed Installed

Capacity Interest Capacity

No. Project Name Operating Entity (Mw) (%) (Mw)

HERE R RERERRE

wmix WEEE FREE (ER) (%) (ER)

1 Phase | of Guangdong Dongguan Project Dongguan China Power New Energy Heat and 360.00 100.00 360.00

EREE—HIEE Power Company Limited*
REREHERDEHRRA

2 Phase Il of Guangdong Dongguan Project Dongguan China Power No. 2 Heat and 940.00 100.00 940.00

BRRx_HER Power Company Limited*

REPEFE _AETHRAA

Sub-total of natural gas power projects AR 1,300.00 1,300.00
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DISTRIBUTION OF PROJECTS

ENHRERERERLA

Waste-to-Energy
Power Sector WIRBEEK
Attributable
Installed Installed
Capacity Interest Capacity
No. Project Name Operating Entity (MWwW) (%) (MWwW)
HERE R HERERESE
wmE EB AR FREE (ER) (%) (EE)
3 Yunnan Kunming Project Kunming China Power Environmental 30.00 100.00 30.00
EHEHER Power Company Limited*
EAPERRENBRAA
4 Phase | of Hainan Haikou Project China Power International New Energy Hainan 24.00 100.00 24.00
EEEN—HEa Company Limited*
PEBRBRMEREEAERAA
5 Phase Il of Hainan Haikou Project Haikou China Power Environmental Protection 24.00 100.00 24.00

B0 _HRE

Company Limited*
8O EIRIRE R QA
WK B EIEE /DA

Sub-total of waste-to-energy projects

A Wind Power Sector

BOBREX

Attributable
Installed Installed
Capacity Interest Capacity
No. Project Name Operating Entity (MWw) (%) (MWw)
KBRE R RERERESE
w5 EEEE PR B (ER) (%) (ER)
6 Phase | of Gansu Jiuguan Project Gansu China Power Jiuquan Wind 100.50 100.00 100.50
HBER —HEE Power Company Limited*
HRERPEERRANEEERAAF
7 Phase Il of Gansu Jiuguan Project Gansu China Power Jiuquan No. 2 49.50 100.00 49.50
HBER_-_HER Wind Power Company Limited*
HEREERE-_RANESERAA
8 Phase Il of Gansu Jiuguan Project Gansu China Power Jiugquan No. 3 201.00 100.00 201.00
HBEER=HER Wind Power Company Limited*
HEPREERE=ZRANESERAA
9 Phase IV of Gansu Jiuquan Project Gansu China Power Jiuguan No. 4 100.50 100.00 100.50
HRBRMEER Wind Power Company Limited*
HBETEARENANEEERAA
10 Phase V of Gansu Jiuguan Project Gansu China Power Jiuguan No. 5 20.00 100.00 20.00
HRBRAHER Wind Power Company Limited*
HRPEERERARANEEBRAA
11 Gansu Anbei Project Gansu China Power Jiugquan No. 3 601.00 100.00 601.00
HezdtEa Wind Power Company Limited*
HRPEERE=RANEEERAA
12 Heilongjiang Honggi Project Hailin China Power Honggqi 49.50 100.00 49.50
BEETAEEE Wind Power Company Limited*
BHRPELALERNZEERDA
13 Heilongjiang Hailang Project Hailin China Power Hailang 49.75 100.00 49.75
EEIIEREER Wind Power Company Limited*
BHRREGREANEEERAA
14 Jiangsu Dafeng Project China Power Dafeng Wind Power 200.25 100.00 200.25
I AZYIEA Company Limited*
PERYRHEEERAA
15 Inner Mongolia Chayou Zhonggi Project China Inner Mongolia Wind Power 49.50 100.00 49.50
ANEEREFEIER Company Limited*
FEASHENDEERR AT
16 German Bonen Project Zehnte Windpark Support GmbH & Co. KG 8.00 100.00 8.00
= BBonend B Zehnte Windpark Support GmbH & Co. KG
17 Shanghai Sea Wind Project Shanghai Donghai Wind Power 102.00 13.18 13.44
+8ERIER Company Limited*
LERBRANEEBRAF
18 Shanghai Chongming Beiyan Project Shanghai Chongming Beiyan Wind 48.00 20.00 9.60

EERAILIEEE

Power Company Limited*
FEEHIERNBEEERDA
BEhRBEE N

Sub-total of wind power projects’

1,429.50

1,429.50
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DISTRIBUTION OF PROJECTS HEB oM

Photovoltaic Power Sector MREEEH

Attributable
Installed Installed
Capacity Interest Capacity
No. Project Name Operating Entity (Mw) (%) (Mw)
HERE R RRERRE
w3 BWEEW FrBE N (kE) (%) (kE)
19 Phase | of Gansu Wuwei Project Gansu China Power Wuwei Photovoltaic 20.00 100.00 20.00
HRRE—HEE Power Company Limited*
HEPERBRAREEERAA
20 Phase Il of Gansu Wuwei Project Gansu China Power Wuwei Photovoltaic 30.00 100.00 30.00
ERERER—HEE Power Company Limited*
HEPERBAREEERAA
21 Phase | of Gansu Baiyin Project Gansu China Power Baiyin Photovoltaic 20.00 100.00 20.00
HREAE—HEE Power Company Limited*
HEFEQRXREEERAA
22 Phase Il of Gansu Baiyin Project Gansu China Power Baiyin Photovoltaic 30.00 100.00 30.00
HBHE —HEE Power Company Limited*
HEFEARXKREEERAA
23 Phase Il of Gansu Baiyin Project Gansu China Power Baiyin Photovoltaic 15.00 100.00 15.00
HEOR=HER Power Company Limited*
HEREAEAXKREETERAA
24 Gansu Guazhou Project Gansu China Power Baiyin Photovoltaic 8.00 100.00 8.00
HEMMER Power Company Limited*
HREEABKRAEARAT
25 Hainan Changjiang Project China Power International New Energy 20.00 100.00 20.00
pisaE=g =P g=] Hainan Company Limited Changjiang Branch*
TEEBRMEREEARAFEINRF
26 Yunnan Yuanjiang Project Yuanjiang China Power Photovoltaic 20.00 100.00 20.00
EFETIER Power Company Limited*
TTIREXRREERRAA
27 Fujian Zhangpu Project Zhangpu China Power Photovoltaic 35.80 100.00 35.80
wBRZEHIER Power Company Limited*
BEPEXRBEERRAA
28 Sichuan Panzhihua Project Panzhihua China Power Photovoltaic 34.32 100.00 34.32
M) FEEE Company Limited*
BRIEPREXKRERRA
29 Jiangxi Ji'an Project Jiangxi China Power Yineng Distributed 14.07 70.00 9.85
IFEELEE Energy Company Limited*
AAPERESHALRBRAA
30 Guangdong Dongguan Huimei Project Dongguan Integrated Energy 0.80 100.00 0.80
EREREEXEE Company Limited*
RELEERRERRA
31 Zhejiang Yunhe Project China Power Yunhe Photovoltaic 5.24 60.00 3.14
AIEMIER Company Limited*

PEEMNHREEARAA
Sub-total of photovoltaic power projects KRBEEE M 253.23 246.91
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DISTRIBUTION OF PROJECTS

Hydropower Sector

KAOBEEK

ENHERBRRABRLA

Attributable
Installed Installed
Capacity Interest Capacity
No. Project Name Operating Entity (Mw) (%) (Mw)
HERE #E EEEREE
w3 WBEEW FRRE (kE) (%) (kE)
32 Fujian Shaxikou Project CPI (Fujian) Power Development Limited* 300.00 100.00 300.00
BESEOIEE FPEBE)ENHAEARAR
33 Fujian Niutoushan Project Fujian Shouning Niutoushan Hydropower 115.00 52.00 59.80
BEFBEWIEE Company Limited*
RESEFHELKEFRRA
34 Fujian Zhangping Huakou Project Zhangping Huakou Hydropower 36.60 100.00 36.60
BEEFEOER Company Limited*
FETEOKEERAT
35 Chongqging Meixihe Project Chongging Meixihe River Hydropower 129.00 100.00 129.00
SEIEZENIER Development Company Limited*
FEEENREKEREFRRAA
36 Yunnan Yingjiang Hongfu Industrial Project Yingjiang Hongfu Industrial Company Limited* 64.00 100.00 64.00
EMATIBEEXER BIIBBEEERQF
37 Yunnan Yingjiang Huimin Project Yingjiang Huimin Hydropower Development 6.40 100.00 6.40
EEETHERER Company Limited*

Sub-total of hydropower projects

Other Clean Energy Sector

BTHERKEFEFRAA
KA BEIRE NEE

Hitr B RERER

Attributable
Installed Installed
Capacity Interest Capacity
No. Project Name Operating Entity (Mw) (%) (Mw)
HERE #E EEEREE
w3 WEEW FREEL (kE) (%) (kE)
38 Jiangsu Hongze Biomass Project China Power (Hongze) Biomass Thermal 15.00 100.00 15.00
IR EYBEIER Power Company Limited*
FEORE)ENERERRAA
39 Jiangsu Hongze Thermal Power Project China Power (Hongze) Thermal Power 6.00 60.00 3.60

TEFAEREHER

Sub-total of other clean energy projects

Aggregate Amount of Controlled Projects
in Operation of the Group'

Notes:
The sub-total of wind power projects and the aggregate amount of controlled projects in
operation does not include Shanghai Sea Wind Project and Shanghai Chongming Beiyan Project.

1

Company Limited*
FECRE)REARAA
Hi5ReeRER )5t

AEECEEZEREASH

CE

1

i

3,732.73 3,668.81

RAFEEHRE N RDELERIABAFTE
ELEEERER R LERPIIEEAR -
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Dear Shareholders,

China Power New Energy has achieved fruitful results and a leap
in the development in 2016. We always abide by the mission of a
listed company and earnestly fulfill the promises to create value
for shareholders and create clean energy for the society. In the
past year, the Group has adhered to the main business, actively
responded to the new norms of the economic development, new
trends in power reform, new strategies of the Group’s development
and other situation changes. We overcame the effects from adverse
factors such as economic slowdown, lack of power consumption
and increasing market competitions and actively adjusted the
industrial structure, to achieve value creation and a bright business
performance.

BUSINESS REVIEW FOR 2016
A new high in the operating performance

The year 2016 saw the rapid development of high quality of China
Power New Energy. During the year, China Power New Energy
recorded profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
amounted to approximately RMB404,536,000, representing a
significant year-on-year increase of 273.8%, which was a record high
since the establishment of the Company and we also successfully
made profits in the 5 major sectors of natural gas power, waste-to-
energy power, wind power, photovoltaic power and hydropower.
The reason for the significant increase in net profit of the Company
is mainly due to the significant year-on-year increase of the power
generation of the Company of 73.9%, amounted to 10,163,587.42
MWh.

The strategic and steady advance of the Company and a more
reasonable industrial layout

During the year, the Group increased the proportion of industries
which are not affected by natural conditions, such as natural gas
power and waste-to-energy power, and significantly enhanced the
coordination, adaptability and anti-risk ability among all sectors.
In 2016, the controlled installed capacity of the Group was
3,732.73MW, with an additional installed capacity of 1,077.23MW.
Among the above, two units of 9F unit (470MW each) of Phase
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Il of Guangdong Dongguan Natural Gas Power Project are gas —
steam combined cycle thermoelectric cooling units, which are the
largest units in terms of the installed capacity and the largest gas
generating capacity for a single unit of SPIC. The project is also the
key construction project of Guangdong Province and Dongguan City.
Since the operation commencement, the project has achieved a
long-term safe and stable operation and made positive contribution
to the income and profit of the Company. Phase Il of Hainan Haikou
Waste-to-Energy Power Project (with installed capacity of 24.0MW)
also commenced operation as scheduled at the beginning of the
year. In 2016, the Group has obtained the approval of Guangdong
Dongguan Lisha Island Natural Gas Power Project and began
construction. We also obtained the approval of Jiangsu Hongze
Natural Gas Distributed Energy Project from the cogeneration plan
of the provincial energy bureau. In 2016, we had 9 waste-to-energy
power projects under construction. The Company is making its
strategies advancing stably.

Expanding the scope of business

The Company engaged in the comprehensive energy and smart
energy projects in time. We obtained the approval of Guangdong
Dongguan Lisha Island Integrated Energy Project and began
construction. We established a power distribution company
in Dongguan to engage in the power distribution business in
Guangdong Province. Meanwhile, we actively carried out pilot
transactions of direct power supply for major customers and cross-
regional delivery works.

In 2016, the Company also continuously promoted the nuclear
power restructuring works with SPIC and SNPTC. Nuclear power
is one of the important power sources in the PRC, but its current
proportion of the total power consumption in the PRC is still
below the global average level. One of the important strategic
directions of the 13th Five-year Plan for the national power is
to develop safe, reliable and efficient nuclear power project. At
present, the restructuring works and discussion and negotiation of
the possible transaction remain ongoing, and yet to be approved
by certain Chinese government and regulatory authorities before
implementation.

In 2016, with the strong support of all shareholders and the joint
efforts of all staff, China Power New Energy achieved a record high
performance and completed most of our works. | would like to
express my sincere gratitude to the shareholders on behalf of the
Board and all the officers and staff!
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PROSPECT FOR OPERATIONS IN 2017

China will push forward and deepen the Supply-side Structural
Reform in 2017. On one hand, we will face challenges from
macroeconomic, policy environment and new energy industry
changes. On the other hand, with the continuous adjustment of
power structure and increasing environmental pressure, China
launched a series of policies to support the development of
new energy. In general, for the new energy industry, the 13th
Five-year Plan is a coexistence of challenges and opportunities,
where the opportunities are greater than the challenges. It is
also an important strategic development window period. We will
increase the development efforts on natural gas, waste-to-energy,
photovoltaic power generations and comprehensive smart power
projects and prepare reservations with wind power and hydropower
projects, combining with macroeconomic situations, in accordance
with the Group's development requirements of “breakthrough
and enhancement” and adhering to the development principle of
combining the concentrated and distributed clean energy. We will
pay special attention to the basic management works of safety
production and engineering construction, make a good team-building
and capacity building, continue to improve our operational
management and strive for an even better performance.

| firmly believe all of the Company’s management and staff will
adhere to the core value of "innovation and creation, continuous
endeavor and harmonious coexistence”, the entrepreneurial spirit
of “green innovation and deployment” and continue to return
outstanding achievements to shareholders and the society.
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Chairman of the Board
ExexE

Wang Binghua
IRE

Chairman
Non-Executive Director
IE

FHITES

Born in 1954
A 1954

Joined the Company

as a director since

30 December 2015
82015128308 M A
ARRIRES

Other positions in the Group
Nomination Committee — Chairman

Qualifications
Professor level senior engineer

Power system and automation — Wuhan University,
School of Water Resources and Hydropower

Engineering (formerly known as Wuhan University of
Hydraulic and Electric Engineering), Master's degree

Other major offices

State Power Investment Corporation (formerly known
as China Power Investment Corporation, an indirect
substantial shareholder of the Company) — Chairman

State Nuclear Power Technology Corporation —
Chairman

China Power International Holding Limited (the
holding company of China Power New Energy
Limited, a substantial shareholder of the Company) —
Chairman

China Power International Development Limited
(HKEx: 2380) — Chairman and non-executive director

Public service

National Committee (Science and Technology) of
the 12th Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference — Member

Past offices

China Power Investment Corporation (has merged
into State Power Investment Corporation) — General
manager

China National Nuclear Corporation — Deputy general
manager

State Power Corporation of China* — Head of
operation of power generation and transmission
department
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Vice Chairman of the Board

ESgRERE
Bi Yaxiong Qualifications
2o Electric System and Automation — South China
University of Technology (formerly known as South
Vice Chairman China Institute of Technology), Bachelor's degree
Non-Executlve Director Technological Economics and Management —
E“IE Chongging University, PhD
FHTES
Other major offices
Born in 1962 China Three Gorges Corporation (a substantial
H 51962 shareholder of the Company) — Vice president

Past offices

Joined the Company as an China Gezhouba Power Plant* — Factory director
executive director since )
1 April 2013 and China Yangtze Power Co., Ltd (SSEC: 600900) —

re-designated as a Deputy general manager; General manager; Director
non-executive director

since 19 August 2014

H2013F4 AN AMARRE A

RATERLM2014F8A19H

BEAERTES
Other Directors
HitE=E
Wang Fengxue Other positions in the Group
IR Executive Committee — Chairman
Executive Director Qualifications
HTEE Senior engineer
, Electric Power Systems and Automation — North
Born in 1963 China Electric Power University (formerly known as
741963 North China Electric Power College), Master's degree
Joined the Company as a Other major offices _
director since State Nuclear Power Technology Corporation —
22 February 2017 Director; General manager (acting)
%gﬂ—%i%ﬁﬂ%ﬂ RIIA Past offices
Al /S

Yuanbaoshan Power Generation Plant* — Chief
engineer

Chifeng Thermal Power Plant* — Director

Jilin Electric Power Co., Ltd.* — Chairman; Party
committee secretary

Jilin Energy and Transportation Co., Ltd.* — General
manager; Party committee secretary

SPIC Northeast Electric Power Co., Ltd.(formerly
known as China Power Investment Corporation
Northeast Branch)* — General manager; Deputy party
organisation secretary

Shandong Nuclear Power Company Ltd.* — General
manager; Deputy party committee secretary

State Nuclear Power Technology Corporation —
Deputy general manager; Party organisation member
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Zhao Xinyan
iz /4

Executive Director

HITES

Born in 1962
A 71962

Joined the Company as a
director since
2 May 2007

B2007E5 A28 A
ANBBES

He Hongxin

&L

Executive Director

HITES

Born in 1970
A£R1970

Joined the Company as a
director since

1 April 2013
B2013F4A1BMA
ARERES

Other positions in the Group
Investment and Budget Management Committee —
Chairman

Executive Committee — Member
Director of subsidiary of the Group

Qualifications
Senior engineer

Materials engineering — Chongging University,
Bachelor's degree

Master of Business Administration (MBA) — Peking
University, Guanghua School of Management,
Master's degree

Other major offices
China Power New Energy Limited (a substantial
shareholder of the Company) — Director

Companhia de Electricidade de Macau — Director

State Nuclear Power Technology Corporation —
Capital operation director and general manager of
department of capital operation

Past offices

China Power International Holding Limited (the
holding company of China Power New Energy
Limited, a substantial shareholder of the Company) —
Vice president; Assistant to the general manager

China Power International Development Limited
(HKEx: 2380) — Vice president; Managers of various
departments

Other positions in the Group
Chief Executive Officer

Executive Committee — Member

Investment and Budget Management Committee —
Member

Qualifications

Financial Accounting — Zhongnan University of
Economics and Law (formerly known as Zhongnan
University of Finance and Economics), Bachelor's
degree

Executive Master of Business Administration (EMBA)
— Peking University, Master's degree

Other major offices

China Three Gorges Corporation (a substantial
shareholder of the Company) — Deputy manager of
the capital finance department

Past offices
Maanshan Iron & Steel Company Limited —
Accounting department

China Three Gorges Corporation — Finance
department; Deputy head of the asset finance and
accounting department; Head of asset finance, audit
and accounting department
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Qi Tengyun
ERE

Executive Director

HITES

Born in 1969
£ 121969

Joined the Company as a
director since
19 August 2014

52014488198 A
AREBES

Other positions in the Group
Executive Committee — Member

Qualifications

Mining Machinery — Shandong University of Science
and Technology (formerly known as Shandong
Institute of Mining and Technology), Bachelor's
degree

Management Science and Engineering — China
University of Mining and Technology, Master's degree

Other major offices

China Power International New Energy Holding
Limited — Deputy general manager; Committee
member of the party

China Three Gorges New Energy Co., Ltd.* (formerly
known as China Water Investment Group Corp.*) —
Assistant to general manager

Past offices

Shandong University of Science and Technology
(formerly known as Shandong Institute of Mining and
Technology) — Deputy minister of the department
of students affairs and deputy head of the student
affairs’ office; Head of department of student
associations affairs of the Qingdao campus

China International Water & Electric Corp. — Deputy
head of the general manager office; Assistant
manager of the department of general affairs

China International Water & Electric Co., Ltd —
Assistant manager of the department of general
affairs

China Three Gorges New Energy Co., Ltd.* (formerly
known as China Water Investment Group Corp.*)

— Head of the general manager office; Committee
member of the commission for discipline inspection;
Secretary of the youth league committee
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Wu Hanming

L]

Non-executive director
FHTES

Born in 1960
HER1960F

Joined the Company as a
director since
23 March 2016

52016435230
MARRAREESR

Chu Kar Wing
KRS

Independent
non-executive director

BYFHITES

Born in 1957
HAM957F

Joined the Company as a
director since
23 December 2002

52002412 A23H
MAKRRAES

Qualifications
Senior accountant

Executive Master of Business Administration (EMBA)
— Tsinghua University, Master’s degree

Other major offices
CNOOC Investment Co., Ltd.* — Deputy chairman;
General manager

CNOOC International Financial Leasing Co., Ltd.* —
President

Past offices
Bohai Qil Shipping Towing Co.* — Financial
Accountant; Head of financial division

China Offshore Qil Northern Shipping Co.* —
Manager of financial department; Deputy chief
accountant

CNOOC Shipping Co., Ltd.* — Manager of planning
and financial department

China Qilfield Services Limited* — General manager
of planning and accounting department; Chief
economist

Offshore Oil Engineering Co., Ltd. * — Chief financial
officer

CNOOC Finance Corporation LTD.* — Deputy general
manager

Other positions in the Group
Audit Committee — Chairman

Remuneration Committee — Chairman
Nomination Committee — Member

Qualifications
Social science majoring in economics — Bachelor’s
degree

Other major offices
Emperor Capital Group Limited (HKEx: 717) —
Independent non-executive director

Public service
Canada-China Culture and Education Association —
President

Other information
Extensive experience in the banking and finance
sector
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Li Fang
Y]

Independent
non-executive director

BIFHITES

Born in 1962
HA19625F

Joined the Company as a
director since
7 July 2011

520114778 MA
ARRAES

Wong Kwok Tai
EE%

Independent
non-executive director

BYFHITES

Born in 1938
H£R1938F

Joined the Company as a
director since
27 September 2004

BE2004F9 8278 MA

Other positions in the Group
Audit Committee — Member

Remuneration Committee — Member
Nomination Committee — Member

Investment and Budget Management Committee —
Member

Qualifications
Engineering — University of Science and Technology
Beijing, Bachelor's degree

Law — Arizona State University, United States, Juris
doctoral degree

Other major offices
China Power International Development Limited
(HKEx: 2380) — Independent non-executive director

Guangdong Guanhao High-tech Co., Ltd
(SSEC: 600433) — Director

Past offices
Goldman Sachs (Asia) L.L.C. — Executive director

Davis Polk & Wardwell LLP, United States — Lawyer

Beijing Soft Rock Investment Group (SZSE: 000609,
formerly known as Beijing Mainstreets Investment
Group Corporation) — Director (resigned in 2016)

Other information
Extensive experience in business management and
corporate finance

Other positions in the Group
Audit Committee — Member

Remuneration Committee — Member
Nomination Committee — Member

Qualifications
Certified Public Accountant (Practising)

Other major offices
W. Wong CPA Limited — Director

Winshine Science Company Limited (HKEx: 209,
formerly known as Winshine Entertainment & Media
Holding Company Limited) — Independent non-
executive director

Past offices
China Solar Energy Holdings Limited (HKEx: 155) —
Director (resigned in 2015)

Skyway Securities Group Limited (HKEx: 1141,
formerly known as Mission Capital Holdings Limited)
— Independent non-executive director (resigned in
2015)

Takson Holdings Limited (HKEx: 918) — Independent
non-executive director (resigned in 2016)

Other information
Extensive experience in the audit and finance areas in
different industries
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Ng Yi Kum
m&EZE

Independent
non-executive director

BYFUTES

Born in 1957
HEA1957F

Joined the Company as a
director since
28 June 2013

8201346 A28 MA
ARAIRES
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Other positions in the Group
Audit Committee — Member

Remuneration Committee — Member
Nomination Committee — Member

Qualifications
The Institute of Chartered Accountants in
England and Wales — Fellow

The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators — Associate

Association of Chartered Certified Accountants —
Fellow

Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants —
Fellow

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants —
Member

Master of Business Administration (MBA) — The
Hong Kong University of Science and Technology,
Master's degree

Other major offices
Tianjin Development Holdings Limited (HKEx: 882) —
Independent non-executive director

Tse Sui Luen Jewellery (International) Limited (HKEx:
417) — Executive director; Deputy chairman; Chief
strategy officer & Chief financial officer; Company
secretary

DS Healthcare Group, Inc. (delisted from the
NASDAQ in the United States on 23 December 2016,
stock code: DSKX) — Independent non-executive
director

Public service
Hospital Authority — Co-opted member of the audit
committee

Past offices

Hong Kong Resources Holdings Company Limited
(HKEx: 2882) — Independent non-executive director
(resigned in 2015)

China Mobile Games and Entertainment Group
Limited (delisted from the NASDAQ in the United
States on 10 August 2015, stock code: CMGE) —
Independent director (resigned in 2015 upon the
delisting of the company)
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Senior Management
EREERE

Chen Xuezhi

REX

Chief Financial Officer

ERMEBE

Born in 1968
A 71968

Joined the Company
since 2009

82009 i AR )

Company Secretary
NEARE

Fung Chun Nam
B

Company Secretary
DNEHWE

Born in 1975

A 1975

Joined the Company
since 2009

820094 i1 AR )

Other positions in the Group

China Power International New Energy Holding
Limited (an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company) — Deputy general manager; Financial
controller

Directors of various subsidiaries of the Group

Qualifications
Senior Accountant

Accounting — Fuzhou University , Bachelor's degree

Business Administration — Capital University of
Economics and Business, Postgraduate

Past offices

China Power International Holding Limited (the
holding company of China Power New Energy
Limited, a substantial shareholder of the Company) —
Deputy general manager (department of finance and
asset management)

China Power International Development Limited
(HKEx: 2380) — Deputy general manager (department
of finance and asset management)

Qualifications
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants —
Fellow

Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
— Fellow

Chartered Financial Analyst
Other information

Extensive experience in company secretarial,
accounting and audit areas in various industries
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The principal activities of the Group at present are the development,
construction, owning, operation and management of clean energy
power plants in Mainland China, including but not limited to natural
gas power generation, waste-to-energy power generation, wind
power generation, photovoltaic power generation, hydropower
generation, and other clean energy power generation projects. As of
31 December 2016, the number of power generation plants owned
or controlled by the Group has reached 37 which are mainly situated
in Guangdong, Fujian, Gansu, Jiangsu, Hainan and Chongging, etc.,
and the electricity generated thereof is sold to various power grid
companies.

BUSINESS REVIEW FOR 2016

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group's revenue and
tariff adjustment were approximately RMB4,726,592,000 (year
ended 31 December 2015: approximately RMB2,404,602,000). The
Group’s profit for the year was approximately RMB400,650,000
(year ended 31 December 2015: approximately RMB107,463,000)
and the Group recorded profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company amounted to approximately RMB404,536,000 (year ended
31 December 2015: approximately RMB108,228,000). Basic and
diluted earnings per share amounted to approximately RMB0.3409
(year ended 31 December 2015: approximately RMB0.0913).

On 30 December 2015, SPIC entered into a Memorandum of
Understanding with the Company, in which SNPTC, a subsidiary
of SPIC, will seek to transfer all its nuclear power assets and
businesses to the Company. Nuclear restructuring is of significant
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importance to the Company and the Company will seize the
opportunity to enter the nuclear power industry; in which the
Company may see new platforms and opportunities for growth
and embrace new opportunities of development and development
platforms. As of 31 December 2016, the discussion and negotiation
between the Company and SPIC in respect of possible transaction
remain ongoing, the Company understands that (i) SPIC intends to
progress the possible transaction after the completion of certain
internal reorganisation which is subject to the approval by certain
governmental and regulatory authorities in the PRC; and (ii) such
governmental and regulatory authorities have not provided any
estimated timeline for response.

BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT

2016 is the inaugural year of the PRC’s 13th Five-Year Plan. It is
also an important year that witnesses the PRC’'s development
of renewable energy power. During the period of 13th Five-Year
Plan, the PRC's power industry will focus on the enhancement of
industrial structure and the clean low-carbon energy will be the
main part of growth in energy supply for the coming 5 years. The
proportion of non-fossil energy consumption will be increased to
over 15%; the proportion of natural gas consumption will reach
10%; and the proportion of coal will be reduced to less than 58%.

According to the PRC’'s “13th Five-Year Plan for Electric Power
Development”* ((EH#EE [+=H] HE) ), the PRC will make
vigorous efforts to develop new energy, enhance and adjust the
electric power industry layout, orderly develop wind power and
photovoltaic power generation as well as pushing forward cross-
province-and-region renewable energy consumption in Northeast,
North China and Northwest regions. Meanwhile, the PRC wiill
promote natural gas generation, push forward distributed gas power
construction and strengthen the development of multi-generation of
heat, power and cooling.
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In the meantime, the PRC also encouraged enterprises to steadily
promote construction of household waste incineration power
generation projects and develop waste incineration power co-
generation of heat in cities that had appropriate conditions on
the premise of conducting risk assessments of environmental
protection, site selection and social stability, during the period of
13th Five-Year Plan, as well as expediting the application of modern
waste incineration power and pollution prevention technology and
enhancing environmental standards in waste incineration power
generation.

During the vyear, in order to put an end to the existing wind
and photovoltaic curtailments, the PRC government issued the
“Notice of the Administration of Protective Buyouts of Wind and
Photovoltaic Power"* ((BE - KREFEEL2BREHWESETIE)
%), which defines the stipulations in respect of the minimum
number of protected effective utilisation hours of wind power and
photovoltaic power of all regions, and calls for strict implementation
in all regions accordingly. In respect of on-grid tariffs for wind power
and photovoltaic power, the NDRC released a plan that is more in
line with the expectations and healthy development of the industry,
reiterating the government’'s support for the renewable energy
industry. The National Energy Administration of the PRC issued the
“13th Five-Year Plan for Energy Technology Innovation”* ( {BEJRH:
firBlE [+=3] #R&1) ), focusing on onshore/offshore wind power
units key technology, establishment of smart control system and
operation management system for large-scale wind farms to reduce
power generation cost of offshore wind farms.

Moreover, the NDRC, the National Energy Administration and the
MIIT have jointly issued the “Guiding Opinions on Promoting the
Development of “Internet +" Smart Energy”* ( (B HE#E [ B B4
+] BERREREMNIEESR) ), to outline the specific targets and
direction for the development of “Internet +" smart energy in the
coming decade. According to the 13th Five-Year Plan for Electric
Power, the PRC aims to enhance the overall efficiency rate of
energy system, optimises energy development layout, strengthens
construction of power system peak load regulation, implements
enhancement of demand-side responsiveness, promotes
energy production and supply integration optimisation as well as
establishing multi-energy complementary and coordinated supply-
demand smart energy systems.
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According to the data from the NBS, in 2016, national power
generation was 5,911.1 billion kWh, representing an increase of
4.5% year-on-year, of which, thermal power accounted for 4,395.8
billion kWh, representing an increase of 2.6% year-on-year; while
hydropower and wind power accounted for 1,051.8 billion kWh and
211.3 billion kWh, representing an increase of 5.9% and 19.0% vyear-
on-year, respectively. During the year, national average utilisation
hours were 3,785 hours, decreased by 203 hours year-on-year, of
which the average utilisation hours of thermal power was 4,165
hours, decreased by 199 hours year-on-year; while the average
utilisation hours of hydropower and wind power were 3,621 hours
and 1,742 hours, increased by 31 hours and 18 hours year-on-year,
respectively. In 2016, national installed capacity of thermal power,
hydropower and wind power were 1.05 billion kW, 330 million kW
and 150 million kW, respectively.

OPERATIONAL REVIEW FOR 2016
Significantly increased power generation

In 2016, with the joint efforts among the management team and
the staff, the Group had a power generation of 10,163,677.42MWh,
representing a significant increase of 73.9% when compared to last
year. Such increase was primarily attributable to (i) the additional
power contributed by the newly-operated projects, such as natural
gas power, photovoltaic power and waste-to-energy power projects,
in 2016; and (ii) the significant increase in hydropower generation in
2016 as compared to 2015.

Substantial improvement in operating results

In 2016, the Group's profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company was RMB404,536,000, representing an increase of
273.8% compared to last year. Such increase was primarily
attributable to (i) the increase in number of newly-operated natural
gas, waste-to-energy and photovoltaic power projects during the
year; (ii) the higher capacity of new generating units of natural gas
power projects, together with the year-on-year reduction in natural
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gas unit cost, leading to a higher profitability; and (iii) the weather
conditions that the relatively higher rainfall and good water supply
during the year resulted in a substantial increase in hydropower
generation and, in turn, a vyear-on-year profit growth of the
hydropower segment.

Projects under construction commenced operation as planned

As at 31 December 2016, 9 completed projects of the Group,
namely, Phase Il of Guangdong Dongguan Project (with capacity
of 940.0MW), Phase Il of Hainan Haikou Project (with capacity
of 24.0MW), Phase Ill of Gansu Baiyin Project (with capacity of
15.0MW), Gansu Guazhou Project (with capacity of 8.0MW), Fujian
Zhangpu Project (with capacity of 35.8MW), Sichuan Panzhihua
Project (with capacity of 34.32MW), Jiangxi Ji'an Project (with
capacity of 14.07MW), Guangdong Dongguan Huimei Project (with
capacity of 0.8MW) and Zhejiang Yunhe Project (with capacity of
5.24MW), commenced operation with cumulative newly installed
capacity of 1,077.23MW in total. As of 31 December 2016, the
Group’s controlled installed capacity was 3,732.73MW, representing
an increase of 40.6% over last year.

As of 31 December 2016, the Group had projects in progress
with capacity of 915.64MW, namely, 1 natural gas power project
(with capacity of 400.0MW), 9 waste-to-energy power projects
(with capacity of 204.0MW), 2 wind power projects (with capacity
of 180.0MW), 4 photovoltaic power projects (with capacity of
86.64MW), 1 biomass project (with capacity of 30.0MW) and 1
thermal power expansion project (with capacity of 15.0MW).

Safety production

In 2016, the Group has completed the establishment of HSE (Health,
Safety and Environment department) to ensure the independent
functioning of safety and production responsibility systems. The
Group has actively undertaken semi-annual and holiday safety
inspections, checks on preventing floods and typhoons, and other
specific inspections, has implemented strict management on
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investigating and preventing safety risks and non-compliances, has
strengthened management on significant projects to elimination
of major potential safety hazards, and has strictly carried out
supervision in relation to environmental protection and emission
reduction. During the vyear, the safety of infrastructures and
production of the Group was under control.

BASIC SEGMENTAL INFORMATION
Natural Gas Power Sector

As of 31 December 2016, the Group’s controlled installed capacity
of natural gas power in operation was 1,300.0MW with annual
power generation of 4,780,172.6MWh, representing an increase
of 355.2% when compared to last year. The increase in power
generation was primarily due to the additional power contributed
by the commencement of operation of Phase Il of Guangdong
Dongguan Project (with capacity of 940.0MW).

From January to February 2016, two 9F generating units of Phase
Il of Guangdong Dongguan Natural Gas Power Generation Project
commenced commercial operation. The two generating units were
cogenerated heating electricity and cooling supply units with steam-
gas cycle. The gas power generating units were the largest installed
capacity of SPIC, which were also the key construction project in
Guangdong Province and Dongguan City. Phase Il of Guangdong
Dongguan Natural Gas Project is the segmentation strategy
layout for top 5 clean energies (i.e. natural gas, waste-to-energy,
wind power, photovoltaic power and hydropower) of the Group,
aiming to achieve balanced development and effectively control of
operational risks. Phase Il of Dongguan Natural Gas Power Project
of the Group comprises local and overseas technology and mainly
focuses on transmission of heat, power and cooling to users in
Dongcheng Science and Industrial Park, Dongguan in Guangdong.
As at 31 December 2016, average utilisation hours of Phase Il of
Guangdong Dongguan Project were 4,293 hours, higher than the
average utilisation hours of other power plants in Guangdong region.
Currently, the natural gas power segment has become the important
profit driver for the Group. During the year, the power generation
of the segment accounted for 47.0% of the Group’s total power
generation.
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The current capacity under construction of the segment was
400.0MW (Guangdong Dongguan Lisha Island Project). The project
has been included as one of the major construction projects of
Dongguan City in 2016 and provincial level key projects. Currently,
the project has been progressing according to planned schedules
and is expected to commence operation at the end of 2017 to 2018.

At the end of 2016, the Group’s Sanhe Natural Gas Distributed
Energy Project (with installed capacity of 800.0MW) in Jiangsu
Hongze obtained a reply of thermal power co-generation plan from
the Provincial Energy Bureau and is awaiting approval.

Waste-to-Energy Power Sector

As of 31 December 2016, the Group's controlled installed capacity
of waste-to-energy power in operation was 78.0MW with annual
power generation of 484,450.4MWh, representing an increase of
51.8% when compared to last year. During the year, the waste
treatment capacity of the three projects reached 1,385,000 tons.
The increase in power generation of the segment was primarily
due to the additional power contributed by the commencement
of operation of Phase Il of Hainan Haikou Project (with capacity of
24 .0MW). During the year, the power generation of the segment
accounted for 4.8% of the Group's total power generation.

Waste-to-energy power is one of the strategic focuses of the Group.
Certain projects are expected to gradually commence operation
in 2017 and 2018 to offset the impact of insufficient utilisation
of wind power, reflecting the Group’s risk resistance resulting
from diversified and balanced development and representing our
strategic advantage of segment rotation. The current capacity under
construction of the segment was 204.0MW.

Wind Power Sector

As of 31 December 2016, the Group's controlled installed capacity
of wind power in operation was 1,429.5MW with annual power
generation of 1,825,145.94MWh, representing a decrease of 2.5%
when compared to last year. The decrease in power generation
in the segment was due to the fact that the Group’'s wind power
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projects were located in the Northwest regions where strict wind
curtailment was implemented (mainly Jiuguan area of Gansu), of
which, the wind projects in Jiuguan area accounted for 75% of the
Group’s total installed capacity of wind power in operation, which
resulted in deficiency of grid capacity for consumption. During the
year, the Group's average utilisation hours of wind power were
1,275 hours, decreased by 31 hours year-on-year. However, the
Group's average utilisation hours of projects in Gansu were higher
than the actual average utilisation hours in Gansu, reflecting the
Group’s management capabilities under severe condition. The
percentage of wind curtailments of the Group’s wind power projects
was 42.7%, representing an improvement when compared to
last year. During the year, the power generation of the segment
accounted for 18.0% of the Group's total power generation. The
current capacity under construction of the segment was 180.0MW.

Photovoltaic Power Sector

As of 31 December 2016, the Group’s controlled installed capacity
of photovoltaic power in operation was 253.23MW with annual
power generation of 279,232.6MWh, representing an increase
of 59.5% when compared to last year. The increase in power
generation of the segment was primarily due to the additional
power contributed by the commencement of operation of Phase
Il of Gansu Baiyin Project (with capacity of 15.0MW), Gansu
Guazhou Project (with capacity of 8.0MW), Fujian Zhangpu Project
(with capacity of 35.8MW) and Sichuan Panzhihua Project (with
capacity of 34.32MW). Meanwhile, the Group's Phase | of Wuwei
Project and Phase | of Baiyin Project are concession projects
and, therefore, not subject to curtailments. The percentage of
curtailments of the Group’s photovoltaic projects was 7.6%,
representing an improvement when compared to last year. During
the year, the power generation of the segment accounted for 2.7%
of the Group’s total power generation. The current capacity under
construction of the segment is 86.64MVWV.

Hydropower Sector

As of 31 December 2016, the Group’s Controlled installed capacity
of hydropower in operation was 651.0MW with annual power
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generation of 2,760,369.78MWh, representing an increase of 17.5%
when compared to last year. The increase in power generation
of the segment was primarily due to the significant increase in
precipitation and water flow over last year in Fujian where the
Group's hydropower project was located. During the year, the power
generation of the segment accounted for 27.2% of the Group's total
power generation.

Integrated Energy and Smart Energy Services

The Group has actively explored the feasibility of tapping into the
new industry of integrated energy services. During the year, the
Group established “Dongguan China Power Integrated Energy
Company Limited”* (RzHEBLEEFZRAEMR AT in Dongguan to
obtain the qualification for sales of electricity in direct power supply
transactions in order to establish business of sales of electricity and
heat. It also established “Gansu China Power Integrated Energy
Services Company Limited"* (HEBEHRELEEERFEER2AR]) in
Gansu to expand its power distribution business.

The Group is also actively planning and conducting smart energy
projects to provide distributed energy and smart energy services.
The Company plans to establish smart energy service with the
support of Guangdong Dongguan Lisha Island Project to provide
integrated power solutions of heat, power, cooling, water and gas in
Lisha Island.

Smart Grid Project

As at 31 December 2016, the Group’s non-current asset classified
as held-for-sale represented the 20% equity interests in Hainan
Bo'ao Lecheng Company valued at RMB255,000,000. Hainan Bo'ao
Lecheng Company has gained approval to engage in property
development and operation business as well as the development of
the Hainan Bo’ao Lecheng Project. Hainan Bo'ao Lecheng Company
is the strategic project construction unit for the Hainan Bo'ao
Lecheng Project.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EERENWE DN

To meet the Group’s liquidity requirements and to conform to the
overall direction of the Group’s development, the Board resolved in
2013 to dispose the 20% equity interests in Hainan Bo'ao Lecheng
Company. Accordingly, the Group classified such investment as
non-current asset held for sale in the consolidated balance sheet in
accordance with HKFRS 5 “Non-current Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations”. Subsequently, the Group actively sought
for suitable buyers, and entered into the Equity Transfer Agreement
with two proposed buyers. However, both parties eventually
agreed to cancel such equity transfer based on the differences
in the relevant buyers' propositions on the development of the
project. To ensure that the objectives of the project would remain
unchanged, in February 2015, the Group agreed to dispose of 20%
equity interests in Hainan Bo'ao Lecheng Company to Shanghai
Chambow Investment Management Company Limited* (/8 T15#%&
BEEAMR AT (“Shanghai Chambow”), the major shareholder of
Hainan Bo'ao Lecheng Company, at cost (RMB255,000,000) after
communicating and coordinating with various parties, and entered
into a memorandum of understanding. A framework agreement was
entered into in May 2015 in relation to the details of the transfer.

During the period from 2015 to 2016, both parties were actively
negotiating the specific details of the plan for implementing the
share transfer. Shanghai Chambow was also striving to seek third
parties to acquire the 20% equity interests in Hainan Bo'ao Lecheng
Development Holdings Company Limited and actively discussed the
matters in relation to the disposal of equity interests with the Hainan
Provincial Government. The progress, however, was hindered
due to the change in the management of the Hainan Provincial
Government in recent years. During the last year, in order to
integrate the development plan of the Bo’ao Lecheng Zone, Hainan
Provincial Government established the Management Committee
of Bo'ao Lecheng International Medical and Tourism Pilot Zone
( [Management Committee] ) . The Management Committee
became a comprehensive service platform for the project to
coordinate with the investors and local residents, reorganize and
formulate the development plan of the zone. As such, Hainan Bo'ao
Lecheng made corresponding adjustment to the development of the
project, and Shanghai Chambow was also actively negotiating with
the Management Committee in respect of the latest development
plan.

In August 2016, the Group and Shanghai Chambow entered into a
supplementary agreement of the framework agreement, ensuring
that the framework agreement continues to be effective and striving
to complete the transaction within 2017. As of 31 December 2016,
in relation to the disposal of 20% equity interests in Hainan Bo'ao
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Lecheng Company, both parties in the transfer continue to actively
negotiate the specific details of the plan for implementation, in order
to put forward the performance of the content of the framework
agreement as soon as possible with the equity transfer expected to
be completed within the year after the next year from the date of
the balance sheet.

PLAN FOR 2017

2017 is an important year of the PRC’s implementation of 13th Five-
Year Plan. It is also one in which real efforts will be made to deepen
supply-side structural reforms. During the period of 13th Five-
Year Plan, the PRC’'s power industry will focus on optimising the
industrial structure and the clean low-carbon energy will be the main
part of growth in energy supply. Although the current international
market situation is complicated while the national supply-side
reforms are constantly intensified and the pressure of the economic
downturn increases, together with the insignificant improvement of
the situation regarding to the curtailment of wind and photovoltaic
power generation, 2017 and the coming few vyears will be full
of opportunities for the new energy industry with enhancing
environmental awareness of the public as well as implementation
of policies and measures supporting new energy by the central
government.

Looking forward to 2017, the Group will intensify energy supply-
side reforms, adhere to strategic insights, optimise development
systems and regimes, work with meticulous efforts and make the
right investment decisions as well as strengthen the development
of natural gas power, waste-to-energy, photovoltaic power and
integrated smart energy projects. The Group will build up wind
power, small and medium sized hydropower project reserves. With
emphasis on safety production and construction and other basic
management, the Group will strengthen team building and capacity
building as well as continue to enhance its operational management
to create benefits for its shareholders.

KEY TASKS IN 2017
Furthering the nuclear restructuring and making timely
disclosures on work progress

In 2017, the Group will continue its efforts in pursuing the nuclear
restructuring, push forward project approvals and related works, and
make timely disclosures on work progress as required by the HKSFC
and the Stock Exchange.

Steadily enhancing operational management for better
operating results

The Group will adhere to the principle of “maximising corporate
efficiency”, with goals to improve asset efficiency, explore the
market, strengthen marketing in the power market to increase
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supply of power generation and control expenses. The Group
will make the best use of the financing platforms established in
Hong Kong and the PRC to diversify its financing arrangements by
approaching domestic and international financial institutions and
planning financing proposals in a proactively manner, thereby to
minimise its finance costs and optimise the utilisation of funds.

Sticking to the Group's strategic direction and expediting the
development of new projects

The Group will expand market share of waste-to-energy sector,
integrate with new progress of urbanization, develop new market in
middle-sized cities, actively promote multi-counties co-construction
projects and increase its effort in developing waste-to-energy power
generation projects. We will grasp the opportunity to develop natural
gas multi-generation business and actively identify natural gas multi-
generation projects such as park heating, power and cooling. The
Group will increase its effort in developing integrated intelligent
energy, seize the opportunity of electricity reform, extend its service
to power distribution and sales, promote intelligent energy service
project on multi-energy complement, and explore development
opportunities for electricity sales companies. We will develop wind
power and photovoltaic power sectors in a timely manner at suitable
locations in accordance with the state’s new energy policies, and
seek opportunities to develop regional wind power and photovoltaic
power projects without grid curtailment of wind power and
photovoltaic power.

Making steady progress in managing work in progress and
reducing construction cost

The Group will conduct coordination of works for infrastructure
projects in the coming year, including project activation, construction
and commencement of operation, enhance analysis on work
progress, manage construction schedules, improve work quality,
optimize work design and emphasize cost control.

Strengthen management of safety production and implement
safety production accountability system

The Group will propel the establishment of the “Safety, Health
and Environment” management regime, improve the safety
production responsibility system and supervision system, strictly
implement safety production accountability system, implement
strict management on investigating and preventing safety risks and
non-compliances. We will identify weaknesses with a problem-
oriented approach and avoid safety incidents through various safety
precautions. We will also strengthen team safety construction,
revise emergency plans and conduct emergency drills actively.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

During the year, power projects in operation and under construction FA AEEHEEHRMNBAAF -
owned by the Group through our subsidiaries, associates and joint BaeNTIRABCEBAENUT
ventures were as follows: DEARERNIER

Table of Projects in Operation EEEEE

Attributable
Installed Installed  Average Power Utilization
Capacity Interest Capacity Tariff  Generation hours
No. Project Name Operating Entity (Mw) (%) (Mw) (RMB) (MWh) (hour)

# il
KHRE #  RHRE TIER 28 PEY
&% HEEER (¥R) - ) (KER) )

Natural Gas Power Sector

RARBERH
1 Phase | of Guangdong Dongguan China Power New 360.00 100.00 360.00 745 1,042,882.10 2,897
Dongguan Project Energy Heat and Power
EREx—HER Company Limited*
REPENRRAEARAR
2 Phase Il of Guangdong Dongguan China Power No. 2 940.00 100.00 940.00 745 3,737,290.50 4,293
Dongguan Project’ Heat and Power Company
ERRZ_HER' Limited*
RENEE_HBBRAT
Sub-total of natural gas 1,300.00 1,300.00 4,780,172.60
power projects
AARBERA NG
Waste-to-Energy Power Sector
HRBEEH
3 Yunnan Kunming Project ~ Kunming China Power 30.00 100.00 30.00 650  177,317.40 5911
EBEHEE Environmental Power
Company Limited*
RRRERRENERAT
4 Phase | of Hainan Haikou  China Power International 24.00 100.00 24.00 650  169,219.20 6,634
Project New Energy Hainan
BEED—HEE Company Limited*

EERFERERARLA
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Project Name

Phase Il of Hainan Haikou
Project?

EEE0 - EER?

Sub-total of waste-to-
energy power projects
R HEER T

Wind Power Sector

BOBEER

6

Phase | of Gansu Jiuguan
Project

HREs—HER

Phase Il of Gansu Jiuguan
Project

HBER—HEE

Phase Il of Gansu Jiuguan
Project

HRER=HER

Phase IV of Gansu Jiuguan
Project

HRERMEER

Phase V of Gansu Jiuguan
Project

HEERLEER

Operating Entity

Haikou China Power
Environmental Protection
Company Limited*

BORERREBAT

Gansu China Power Jiuguan
Wind Power Company
Limited*

HEREERENEE
BRAR

Gansu China Power Jiuguan
No. 2 Wind Power
Company Limited*

HRPEERF_ANEE
BRAR

Gansu China Power Jiuguan
No. 3 Wind Power
Company Limited*

HETEERE=RNEE
BRAR

Gansu China Power Jiuguan
No. 4 Wind Power
Company Limited*

HEIEERENRNEE
BRAR

Gansu China Power Jiuguan
No. 5 Wind Power
Company Limited*

FRPEERFLANEE
BRAR

Installed
Capacity
(MW)

R
(%E)

24.00

78.00

100.50

49.50

201.00

100.50

20.00

Interest
(%)

i
(%)

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

EEE

Attributable
Installed
Capacity

(MW
i
E#%E
(XE)

24.00

78.00

100.50

49.50

201.00

100.50

20.00

Average
Tariff
(RMB)

THER
(AEH)

650

461.6

540

520.6

520.6

540

Power Utilization

Generation hours
(MWh) (hour)
FA
REE PR
(KEE) (1EF)
147,913.80 7137
484,450.40
196,774.20 1,958
44,334.30 896
198,260.70 936
92,139.90 917
39,310.00 1,966
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Attributable
Installed Installed  Average Power Utilization
Capacity Interest Capacity Tariff ~ Generation hours
Project Name Operating Entity (Mw) (%) (Mw (RMB) (MWh) (hour)
R A
EURE i EHRAE THEE BEE NS
(XE) (kR)  (AE®) (KEE) (1BF)
11 Gansu Anbei Project Gansu China Power Jiuguan 601.00 100.00 601.00 540 651,761.60 1,084
HBZILER No. 3 Wind Power
Company Limited*
HRETEERE=RNEE
BRAR
12 Heilongjiang Hongai Project Hailin China Power Honggi 49.50 100.00 49.50 630 90,899.10 1,836
RRITAERER Wind Power Company
Limited*
AP ELERNEE
BRAR
13 Heilongjiang Hailang Project Hailin China Power Hailang 49.75 100.00 49.75 620 95,825.50 1,836
EERTHRER Wind Power Company
Limited*
BHRPEERENEE
BRAR
14 Jiangsu Dafeng Project China Power Dafeng Wind 200.25 100.00 200.25 488 305,719.60 1,926
ITEHAEER Power Company Limited*
SAERENEEERAA
15 Inner Mongolia Chayou China Inner Mongolia Wind 49.50 100.00 49.50 510 97,144.70 1,527
Zhongai Project Power Company Limited*
W& ERT AR FERFEENEEERAA
16 German Bonen Project Zehnte Windpark Support 8.00 100.00 8.00 93" 12,976.34 1,622
{EERonen’E B GmbH & Co. KG
Zehnte Windpark Support
GmbH & Co. KG
17 Shanghai Sea Wind Project’? Shanghai Donghai Wind 102.00 13.18 13.44 9745 221,969.70 2,176
HEBREER"Y Power Company Limited*
TERBRNEEERAT
18 Shanghai Chongming Shanghai Chongming Beiyan 48.00 20.00 9.60 610  117,593.50 2,450
Beiyan Project” Wind Power Company
LERBILEER® Limited*
DEZRLENEE
BRAR
Sub-total of wind power 1,429.50 1,429.50 1,825,145.94
projects

BAREEA N
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

No.

L

Project Name

HEER

Photovoltaic Power Sector

KRBEEY
19 Phase | of Gansu Wuwei

20

22

23

24

Project

HERE—HEE

Phase Il of Gansu Wuwei
Project

HRAE_HER

Phase | of Gansu Baiyin
Project

HBAS—HEE

Phase Il of Gansu Baiyin
Project

HBAF—HER

Phase Il of Gansu Baiyin
Project®

HRAR=HER®

Gansu Guazhou Project*

EETEE

Operating Entity

Gansu China Power Wuwei
Photovoltaic Power
Company Limited*

HREPERARNEE
BRAR

Gansu China Power Wuwei
Photovoltaic Power
Company Limited*

HERERAANREE
BRAR

Gansu China Power Baiyin
Photovoltaic Power
Company Limited*

HETERRANEE
BRAR

Gansu China Power Baiyin
Photovoltaic Power
Company Limited*

HEREARKNEE
BRAR

Gansu China Power Baiyin
Photovoltaic Power
Company Limited*

HEREARANREE
BRAR

Gansu China Power Baiyin
Photovoltaic Power
Company Limited*

HEPERRANEE
BRAR

Installed
Capacity
(MwW)

R

(¥R)

20.00

30.00

20.00

30.00

16.00

8.00

Interest
(%)

i

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

EEE

Attributable
Installed
Capacity

(MW
i
EH%E
(XE)

20.00

30.00

20.00

30.00

16.00

8.00

Average
Tariff
(RMB)

LR

(AR®)

809.9

1,000

827

1,000

950

900

Power Utilization

Generation
(MWh)

37,029.20

30,435.10

37,607.90

36,699.80

18,766.90

12,240.50

hours
(hour)
A
NS
(1NE§)

1,851

1,015

1,880

1,223

1,496

1,830
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS =

Attributable
Installed Installed  Average Power Utilization
Capacity Interest Capacity Tariff ~ Generation hours
Project Name Operating Entity (Mw) (%) (Mw (RMB) (MWh) (hour)
R ik
EURE B  EKAE THER BEE NS
(kR) (%) (kR)  (AE®) (KEE) (/NE§)

25 Hainan Changjiang Project ~ China Power International 20.00 100.00 20.00 1,010 26,551.40 1,328
BEETER New Energy Hainan
Company Limited

Changjiang Branch*
REERSEREEARAT

BIIART
26 Yunnan Yuanjiang Project  Yuanjiang China Power 20.00 100.00 20.00 950 28,945.50 1,447
EBLIEE Photovoltaic Power

Company Limited*
TIFERRETARAT
27 Fujian Zhangpu Project® Zhangpu China Power 35.80 100.00 36.80 930 22,135.50 884
BRERERS Photovoltaic Power
Company Limited*

BRPEARETARLA

28 Sichuan Panzhihua Project® Panzhihua China Power 34.32 100.00 34.32 830 20,035.90 1,119
ll-orasik Photovoltaic Company
Limited*
BRitRERRERAF
29 Jiangxi Ji'an Project’ Jiangxi China Power Yineng 14.07 70.00 9.85 - 6,807.70 962
IEERER Distributed Energy
Company Limited*
IETEER HER
BRAR
30 Guangdong Dongguan Dongguan Integrated Energy 0.80 100.00 0.80 - 488.50 1,215
Huimei Project® Company Limited*
BERREEXHA® REGARREBRAT
31 Zhejiang Yunhe Project®  China Power Yunhe 5.24 60.00 3.14 - 1,499.70 685
HIEMIEE? Photovoltaic Company
Limited*
PEEMARETARLA
Sub-total of photovoltaic 253.23 246.91 279,232.60

power projects

KREERR Pt
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

No.

L

Project Name

HEER

Hydropower Sector

KHBEER

32

33

34

35

36

37

Fujian Shaxikou Project
RRDENER

Fujian Niutoushan Project

BRTBEILER

Fujian Zhangping Huakou
Project
ERETENAA

Chongging Meixihe Project
EEETER

Yunnan Yingjiang Hongfu
Industrial Project
ERRTRREXER
Yunnan Yingjiang Huimin
Project
EHRISREE

Sub-total of hydropower
projects

KABERA N

Operating Entity

CPI (Fujian) Power
Development Limited*
PE (BR) /FE
BRART
Fujian Shouning Niutoushan
Hydropower Company
Limited*
RESEFELKEERAA
Zhangping Huakou
Hydropower Company
Limited*
ETHEOKERRAR
Chongaing Meixihe River
Hydropower Development
Company Limited*
BRBETRIKERE
BRAR
Yingjiang Hongfu Industrial
Company Limited*
BIRBEXARAT
Yingjiang Huimin Hydropower
Development Company
Limited*
BIEERKEREERAT

Installed
Capacity
(MwW)

R
(%E)

300.00

116.00

36.60

129.00

64.00

6.40

651.00

Interest
(%)

i

100.00

52.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

EEE

Attributable
Installed
Capacity

(MW)
i
EH%E
(XE)

300.00

59.80

36.60

129.00

64.00

6.40

595.80

Average
Tariff
(RMB)

LR
(AEH)

250

341

344

384

212

212

Power Utilization

Generation

(MWh)

1,631,952.10

525,982.70

184,117.30

211,716.00

174,068.60

32,533.08

2,760,369.78

hours
(hour)
A
NS
(1NE§)

5440

4,574

5,031

1,641

2,720

5,083
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS =

Attributable
Installed Installed  Average Power Utilization
Capacity Interest i Tariff ~ Generation hours
No. Project Name Operating Entity (Mw) (%) (RMB) (MWh) (hour)
i ik
EURE i 7 THER BEE UN:d
G EEER Bfy (%K) (ARH) (KRE) (/)

Other Clean Energy Sector

Rt ReRRY
38 Jiangsu Hongze Biomass  China Power (Hongze) 15.00 100.00 15.00 760
Project' Biomass Thermal Power
TEZEMEIRR Company Limited*
hE (H2) £NERE
BRARTE
39 Jiangsu Hongze Thermal  China Power (Hongze) 6.00 60.00 3.60 430 34,306.10 5,718
Power Project Thermal Power Company
TELERERE Limited*
hE (H2) BEARAA
Sub-total of other clean 21.00 18.60 34,306.10
energy projects
HibERRRER et
Aggregate Amount of Controlled Projects in Operation 3,732.13 3,668.81 10,163,677.42
of the Group™
AEBEEERRERAH"
Notes: P 5T
1 Unit 3 at Phase Il of Guangdong Dongguan Project commenced commercial 1 BERRZ_HIEE /IR AERN20164F
operation on 18 January 2016. Unit 4 completed the 168 hours trial run on 5 1A18B IER IR A EIET - 45 EAER
February 2016. Both two units of the project commenced operation. 201642 A5H@i#8168/ N\ ET © it
BEZMAMMED ERIRAREET -
2 Unit 3 at Phase Il of Hainan Haikou Project commenced commercial operation on 29 2 JBEEO_HEIEHS3RMAERN20165F1
January 2016. Unit 4 also commenced commercial operation on 9 April 2016. A29B ERBAREEET < 4RHEITER
20164 9B T EETT »
3 Phase lll of Gansu Baiyin Project commenced commercial operation on 30 January 3 HEBEBR=HIEAN2016418308ER
2016. EEUNCESCI
4 Gansu Guazhou Project commenced commercial operation on 29 February 2016. 4 H@BOMIEER2016F2H298 ERXEA

P SEETT
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The generating units of Fujian Zhangpu Project with installed capacity of 35.8MW
formally commenced commercial operation on 20 April 2016. The maximum
installed capacity has been upgraded to 80.0MW. Thus, the remaining installed
capacity currently under construction is 44.2MW.

The generating units of Sichuan Panzhihua Project with installed capacity of
34.32MW formally commenced commercial operation on 30 June 2016. The
maximum installed capacity is 50.0MW. Thus, the remaining installed capacity
currently under construction is 15.68MW.

Jiangxi Ji'an Project formally commenced commercial operation in July 2016.
Guangdong Dongguan Huimei Project formally commenced commercial operation in
July 2016.

The generating units of Zhejiang Yunhe Project with installed capacity of 5.24MW
formally commenced commercial operation on 29 July 2016. The maximum
installed capacity has been adjusted to 12.0MW. Thus, the remaining installed

capacity currently under construction is 6.76MW.

Jiangsu Hongze Biomass Project is undergoing technical renovation work.

Unit: Euro

The sub-total of wind power projects and the aggregate amount of controlled
projects in operation did not include Shanghai Sea Wind Project and Shanghai
Chongming Beiyan Project.

;
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Table of Projects under Construction EEEAR

Attributable
Installed Installed
Capacity Interest Capacity

(MW) (%) (MW)

R

RREE B RREE

% Project Name (kR) (%) (kR’)

Natural Gas Power Sector

AARREEK
1 Guangdong Dongguan Lisha Island Project EBEREINPEEE 400.00 95.52 382.08
Sub-total of natural gas power project AARBEEE M5t 400.00 382,08

Waste-to-Energy Power Sector

HRBEER
2 Guiyang Huaxi Project ERTERIER 24.00 100.00 24.00
3 Anhui Wuhu Project LZHEMNER 24.00 100.00 24.00
4 Hebei Bazhou Project AL BINIEE 24.00 100.00 24.00
5  Sichuan Deyang Project w1518 B 24.00 74.11 17.79
6  Hainan Wanning Project BEEERE 12.00 100.00 12.00
7 Guizhou Renhuai Project EMNCEER 24.00 100.00 24.00
8  Henan Pingdingshan Project AmEFIELIER 24.00 70.00 16.80
9  Hubei Macheng Project HILRE B 24.00 100.00 24.00
10 Liaoning Tieling Project EBHEIEA 24.00 51.00 12.24
Sub-total of waste-to-energy power projects  RFHEFE /Mt 204.00 178.83

Wind Power Sector

BOBREER
11 Phase Il of Jiangsu Dafeng Project TEAE —HIHE 100.00 100.00 100.00
12 Hubei Macheng Chunyangshan Project bl e 80.00 100.00 80.00

Sub-total of wind power projects BAOREER Mt 180.00 180.00
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS EEE

Attributable

Installed Installed

Capacity Interest Capacity

(MW) (%) (MW)

B&

kRAE B KHAE

1R Project Name (kR) (%) (kR)
Photovoltaic Power Sector

KRBEEEH

13 Zhejiang Yunhe Project HIEMEE 6.76 60.00 4.06

14 Fujian Zhangpu Project BEZHER 44.20 100.00 44.20

15 Sichuan Panzhihua Project IR E 15.68 100.00 15.68

16 Fujian Zhao'an Project BEFALER 20.00 100.00 20.00

Sub-total of photovoltaic power projects RRBEEFR D5 86.64 83.94

Other Clean Energy Sector

HitEREREYR

17 Anhui Fengtai Biomass Project ZHEREMERE 30.00 100.00 30.00

18 Jiangsu Hongze Thermal Power Expansion Project [T&riEEAERE2ER 15.00 100.00 15.00
Sub-total of other clean energy projects HirEZaeRER Nt 45.00 45.00
Aggregate Amount of ERERAH 915.64 869.85

Projects under Construction
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EERENWRE DM

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Revenue and Tariff Adjustment

For the year ended 31 December 2016, revenue and tariff
adjustment  were approximately RMB4,726,592,000 (2015:
approximately RMB2,404,602,000), representing an increase of
96.6% over last year. Such increase was primarily attributable to
the commencement of operation of new natural gas, waste-to-
energy and photovoltaic power projects, in particular of those newly-
operated natural gas power generating units with enhanced installed
capacity and high power generation, which resulted in a substantial
increase in revenue.

Fuel Costs

For the year ended 31 December 2016, fuel costs of the Group
were approximately RMB2,147,329,000 (2015: approximately
RMB603,827,000), representing an increase of 255.6% over last
year. Such increase was primarily attributable to the increased fuel
cost incurred by the additional power generation of the new natural
gas power projects in Dongguan.

Depreciation and Amortisation

For the vyear ended 31 December 2016, depreciation and
amortisation of the Group were approximately RMB835,980,000
(2015: approximately RMB677,378,000), representing an increase of
23.4% over last year. Such increase was primarily attributable to the
depreciation provided for the additional generating units and facilities
installed in the newly-operated projects.

Staff Costs

For the year ended 31 December 2016, staff costs of the Group
were approximately RMB239,938,000 (2015: approximately
RMB206,660,000), representing an increase of 16.1% over last year.
Such increase was primarily attributable to the commencement of
operation of new projects and the staff costs that were not eligible
for capitalisation.
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Repairs and Maintenance

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the expenditure on repairs
and maintenance of the Group was approximately RMB93,899,000
(2015: approximately RMB68,076,000), representing an increase of
37.9% over last year. Such increase was primarily attributable to the
increase in expenditure on repairs resulted from the commencement
of operation of new generating units.

Operating Profit

For the year ended 31 December 2016, operating profit of the
Group was approximately RMB1,123,199,000 (2015: approximately
RMB647,180,000), representing an increase of 73.6% over last
year. Such increase was primarily attributable to the increased
power generation from the additional generating units in Dongguan,
coupled with the ample water resources and high rainfall in Fujian.

Finance Costs, Net

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the net finance costs of
the Group amounted to approximately RMB503,807,000 (2015:
approximately RMB459,443,000), representing an increase of 9.7%
over last year, which was due to the finance costs of the loans
borrowed for the Group's new projects.

Income Tax Expense

For the year ended 31 December 2016, income tax expense of the
Group was approximately RMB264,504,000 (2015: approximately
RMB103,480,000), representing an increase of 155.6% over last
year. The income tax expense increased along with the growth of
total profit.
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Profit Attributable to Equity Holders of the Company

For the year ended 31 December 2016, profit attributable to equity
holders of the Company was approximately RMB404,536,000
(2015: approximately RMB108,228,000), representing an increase
of 273.8% over last year. It is mainly due to (i) the commencement
of operation of new natural gas, waste-to-energy and photovoltaic
power projects, in particular of those newly-operated natural gas
power generating units with enhanced installed capacity and high
power generation, which resulted in a substantial increase in
revenue and profits; (i) Phase Il of Hainan Haikou Waste-to-Energy
Project has commenced operation at the beginning of the year as
planned and contributed to a better increase in the profit of the
Company; and (iii) the hydro power generation projects had been
favourably affected by regional rainfall and a significant increase
of water supply and recorded a notable increase in the volume of
power generation, contributing to a growth in the profit from hydro
power generation as compared to last year.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had cash and cash equivalents
of approximately RMB1,816,761,000 (2015: approximately
RMB999,812,000). The cash and cash equivalents increased by
81.7%, which was mainly derived from the cash inflow from
operations and bank financing.

Non-Current Asset Classified as Held for Sale

The non-current asset classified as held for sale represented a
20% equity interest investment. Since 31 December 2014, the
equity investment has been presented as held for sale following
the management’s decision to sell the equity interest and the
identification of potential buyers. The Group entered into a Share
Transfer Memorandum with an independent third party on 13
February 2015, and followed by a Framework Agreement on 29
May 2015 and Supplementary Framework Agreement on 22 August
2016, to dispose of its entire equity interest in the associate at a
consideration of RMB255,000,000.
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Capital Expenditure

For the year ended 31 December 2016, capital expenditure of the
Group was approximately RMB2,623,747,000, spent mainly on the
development of new projects, purchase of equipment and technical
renovation. The major sources of capital were the Group’s cash
balance and bank loans financing for projects.

Borrowings

As at 31 December 2016, total borrowings and corporate bond of
the Group amounted to approximately RMB13,120,230,000 (2015:
approximately RMB11,522,816,000), consisting of short-term bank
and other borrowings, current portion of long-term bank and other
borrowings of approximately RMB2,572,071,000, long-term bank
and other borrowings of approximately RMB9,748,816,000 and
corporate bond of approximately RMB799,343,000.

Gearing Ratio

As at 31 December 2016, the Group's gearing ratio, calculated as
net debt divided by total capital, was 58% (2015: 56%).

Foreign Exchange and Currency Risks

The Group’s main business transactions, assets and liabilities are
substantially denominated in Renminbi and Hong Kong Dollar. The
Group did not use any derivative instruments to hedge its foreign
currency exposure as the Group considered its foreign currency
exposure to be insignificant.

Investment Risk of the Capital Market

The Group has some of its funds invested in securities market. With
its business being focused on clean energy related businesses, the
Group will scale down its securities investment business.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group’s fair value gain
on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss amounted
to approximately RMB1,397,000 (2015: a gain of approximately
RMB916,000).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Charge on the Group’s Assets

As at 31 December 2016, accounts
receivable, lease prepayments, property, plant and equipment and
investment properties of the Group with an aggregate amount
of approximately RMB4,109,096,000 (2015:
RMB4,115,324,000) were pledged as securities for

borrowings of the Group and notes payable facilities granted by

certain bank deposits,

approximately
certain

banks.

Contingent Liabilities

The Group did not have any significant contingent liabilities as at the
balance sheet date.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had 1,627 employees in Hong
Kong and the PRC (2015: 1,493).

Remuneration of directors and employees is determined by the
Group with reference to their performance, experience and duties
as well as industry and market standards. The Group provides
appropriate emoluments as well as benefit and insurance packages
to all employees of its operating power plants and new project
developments in the PRC based on their respective duties and
pursuant to the labour laws and regulations of the PRC.

The Group provides Hong Kong employees with a mandatory
provident fund scheme with defined contributions as required by
the laws of Hong Kong. It also provides Hong Kong employees with
medical insurance.
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MAJOR RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

Apart from matters discussed in the “Letter to Shareholders”
and “Management Discussion and Analysis”, major risks and
uncertainties faced by the Group which are required to be
disclosed under the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the
laws of Hong Kong) are discussed as follows.

n
1.

MARKET RISKS
Risks relating to changes in electricity retail market
policies

With further reform of national electricity system, it has
started pilot sites for electricity system reform in Guangdong
Province, Gansu Province and other regions. The Company's
operations are affected by the increase in the proportion of
retail power transaction, market fluctuation of exchange tariffs
and other factors. The Group actively follows policy guidance,
intensifies the research of state policies, actively participates
in market transactions, relies on its established electricity
sales companies, and takes various measures against the risks
brought by changes in the electricity retail market.

Insufficient utilisation

The grid curtailment of wind power and photovoltaic power
owing to power supply restrictions has not seen improvement
in Northeast China, North China and Northwest China,
affecting the completion of the Company’s scheduled power
generation. The Group regulates the development of wind
power and carries out project development in the regions not
subject to grid curtailment. On the other hand, it enhances
communication to fight for policies favourable to the industry
and the Company. It actively engages in the marketing
work for electricity, fosters the development of retail power
transaction business, optimizes operations and maximizes the
utilization of equipment.

Risks relating to price fluctuation of natural gas

There may be fluctuation in domestic price of natural gas and
the increase in fuel costs will affect the economic benefit of
natural gas projects of the Company. The Group will actively
and seriously conduct market analysis on price movement,
expand channels for procuring fuels, optimize structures of gas
sources and execute reasonable control on procurement cost.
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MAJOR RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

()
1.

(1)

(Iv)

OPERATING RISKS
More challenges in project development

Given the rapid development of the new energy industry and
increasingly stringent government requirements in energy
conservation and emission reduction, domestic power
companies have been increasing their investments in the new
energy industry, fueling more intense competition and making
project development more difficult than before. The Group will
enhance its research on national energy policies and actively
communicate with local governments, so that it can gain more
initiative in project development and consolidate and expand
existing resource reserve.

Lack or draining of specialized talents

The lack of human resources with appropriate skill sets and
proven experience might prevent the Group from realizing its
strategic objectives. The Group will focus on strengthening the
development and training of staff in the pipeline for succession
and build talent teams at various levels, while enhancing
interaction and sharing among personnel within various
systems.

FINANCIAL RISKS

The Group has reported its financial conditions in due
compliance with procedures stipulated under the Listing Rules.
For details of our financial risks, please refer to the section
headed “Financial Review"” in “Management Discussion and
Analysis"” set out in page 51 to 55 in this annual report.

UNCERTAINTY OF CLIMATE CHANGE

Power generation and source of revenue of wind power,
hydropower and photovoltaic power projects of the Company
are dependent on changes in seasonal and climatic conditions.
Meanwhile, extreme climate conditions will affect the revenue
from the above projects. Before construction, the Group will
conduct tests on constant climatic conditions of the project
to reduce the impact of climate change on operations, and in
daily operations, organize more drills of contingency plans to
enhance the ability in responding to natural disasters.
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MAJOR RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

TERRETABREE

(V) CONTINUOUS MONITORING OF RISKS AND THE

SCOPE AND QUALITY OF INTERNAL CONTROL BY
THE MANAGEMENT

The Group has established an internal control and monitoring
department to perform internal audit functions and furnish
opinion in respect of material matters or bring to the attention
of the management the existence of any relevant risks.
Meanwhile, in accordance with new requirements under the
Listing Rules, the Company is actively driving the development
of a risk management mechanism. During the year, the Group
improved its risk management mechanism, defined the risk
management responsibility of different sectors and optimized
its risk management information system. With reference
to the existing annual risk evaluation, it enhanced the risk
management mechanism for major decisions and strengthened
daily risk tracking to ensure effective implementation of
comprehensive risk management of the Group.

The management made 1 communication on the outcome
of their internal control to the Audit Committee during the
year to report the risk evaluation and provide data analyses
and relevant policies at such stage. During 2016, the Group
conducted internal audit in its operations and tracking audit
on constructions, increasing income and reducing cost and
creating risk alert to strengthen its management. The Group
performed supervision on daily operations as usual and
conducted operations orderly during the year.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company acknowledges the important roles of its Board in
providing effective leadership and direction to the Group’s business,
and ensuring transparency and accountability of the Company's
operations. The Board sets appropriate policies and implements
corporate governance practices appropriate to the conduct and
growth of the Group's business.

The Company has applied the principles as set out in the CG Code.

1. COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
CODE

The Company has complied with all the code provisions set out
in the CG Code for the year ended 31 December 2016, save
for the deviations from code provisions A.1.1, A.4.1, A.4.2 and
E.1.2, as follows:

Code provision A.1.1: the board should meet regularly and
board meetings should be held at least 4 times a year at
approximately quarterly intervals.

Although the Board only held 2 board meetings during the year
ended 31 December 2016, 5 written resolutions were passed
during the year which involved active discussion of the matters
by the Company's directors through electronic means of
communication before the written resolutions were circulated.

Code provision A.4.1: non-executive directors should be
appointed for a specific term and subject to re-election.

None of the existing non-executive directors and independent
non-executive directors of the Company is appointed for a
specific term, but they are subject to retirement by rotation
and re-election by shareholders at annual general meeting
pursuant to the Bye-laws. Accordingly, the Board considers
that such requirements are sufficient to meet the underlying
objective of the said code provision A.4.1.
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Code provision A.4.2: every director, including those appointed
for a specific term, should be subject to retirement by rotation
at least once every 3 years.

Pursuant to the Bye-laws, 1/3 of the directors for the time
being (if their number is not a multiple of 3, the number
nearest to but not less than 1/3) shall retire from office by
rotation provided that every director (excluding the Chairman of
the Board) shall be subject to retirement at an annual general
meeting at least once every 3 years. The Board considers that,
though there is a deviation from the code provision A.4.2, the
aforementioned provision in the Bye-laws is appropriate to the
Company since the continuous leadership by the Chairman
of the Board allows for effective and efficient planning and
implementation of business decisions and strategies which is
vital for stability and growth of the Group.

Code provision E.1.2: the chairman of the board should attend
the annual general meeting.

Mr. Wang Binghua, the Chairman of the Board and
the Nomination Committee, due to his other business
engagement, did not attend the 2016 AGM. In view of his
absence, Mr. Wang had arranged Mr. Zhao Xinyan, the
Company's executive director who is well versed in all the
business activities and operations of the Group, to attend
the meeting as a chairman and communicate with the
shareholders. Mr. Wang also invited Mr. Chu Kar Wing, being
the chairman of the Audit Committee and the Remuneration
Committee and a member of the Nomination Committee, to
attend the 2016 AGM and to give shareholders an opportunity
of having a direct dialogue with the Board members.
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2.

COMPLIANCE WITH MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as its own code
of conduct regarding directors’ dealings in the Company’s
securities. Having made specific enquiry of all the Company’s
directors, they confirmed that they have complied with the
Model Code during the year ended 31 December 2016.

The Company has also established written guidelines on no
less exacting terms than the Model Code (the “Employees
Written Guidelines”), governing securities transactions by
employees who are likely to possess inside information of the
Company and/or its securities. No incident of non-compliance
of the Employees Written Guidelines by relevant employees
was noted by the Company.

In case when the Company is aware of any restricted period
for dealings in the Company’s securities, the Company will
notify its directors and relevant employees in advance.

2.
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3. THE BOARD 3. Ex8g
3.1 Board Composition (as at 31 December 2016) 31 EEZ2HR(AE2016512
A318)
Executive directors: PTES!
Mr. Wang Zhongtang "' (Chairman of the Executive Committee) ThER4EN  (RTZE8FE)
Mr. Zhao Xinyan (Member of the Executive Committee, AL E (BiTZE2H A
Chairman of the Investment and REAEEERZEETE)
Budget Management Committee)
Mr. He Hongxin (Chief Executive Officer, Member of (ERANY 1 (BEHTE
the Executive Committee, Member of HITZE8HE
the Investment and Budget REHFREERZTELHKS)
Management Committee)
Mr. Qi Tengyun (Member of the Executive Committee) EEELE (HITZEREBHE)
Non-executive directors: FHTES:
Mr. Wang Binghua (Chairman of the Board, Chairman of FRELE (EF2TfE
the Nomination Committee) BEZEBFE)
Mr. Bi Yaxiong (Vice Chairman of the Board) BhgksE (EEBE+E)
Mr. Wu Hanming — BERLE -
Independent non-executive directors: BYFHTES !
Mr. Chu Kar Wing (Chairman of the Audit Committee, KAERTE (BHZE2FE
Chairman of the Remuneration Committee, HHZEEEFE
Member of the Nomination Committee) EEZE8HE)
Dr. Li Fang (Member of the Audit Committee, Member ~ % 51&+ (BHZE2HA
of the Remuneration Committee, Member HHZEBHE
of the Nomination Committee, Member EEZE8HE
of the Investment and Budget RELFEERZEEHE)
Management Committee)
Mr. Wong Kwok Tai (Member of the Audit Committee, Member ~ EZB %54+ (BHZE2HA
of the Remuneration Committee, Member HHZEBHE
of the Nomination Committee) EEZE8H5)
Ms. Ng Yi Kum (Member of the Audit Committee, Member ~ R&ZE L+ (B ZE8HE
of the Remuneration Committee, Member HHZEBHE
of the Nomination Committee) EEZE8HE)
Note 1: Mr. Wang Zhongtang resigned and Mr. Wang Fengxue was appointed as MiGET : R2017462H228 T E X 4EE
an executive director and the chairman of the Executive Committee of T mMEBBLEEREEZTAEARRNT

the Company on 22 February 2017. HITEENHTZELTER
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Throughout the year ended 31 December 2016, the Board
has met the requirements of Listing Rules 3.10 and 3.10A
of having at least 3 independent non-executive directors
(representing at least 1/3 of the Board) with one of them
possessing appropriate accounting and related financial
management expertise.

The Board has maintained the necessary balance of skills and
experience appropriate for the business requirements and
objectives of the Group and for the exercise of independent
judgement. The independent non-executive directors bring
different business and financial expertise, experience
and independent judgement to the Board and they are
invited to serve on the Board committees of the Company.
Through participation in Board meetings, taking the lead in
managing issues involving potential conflicts of interests
and/or serving on Board committees, the independent non-
executive directors have made contributions to the effective
direction of the Company and provided adequate checks and
balances to safeguard the interests of both the Group and the
shareholders.

The Company also recognized and embraced the benefits of
having a diverse Board to the quality of its performance. The
Board will take into account various measurable objectives
to achieve its diversity, including but not limited to gender,
age, cultural and educational background, professional
qualifications, skills, knowledge and industry and regional
experience. Such objectives, if any, will be reviewed from time
to time to ensure their appropriateness in determining the
optimum composition of the Board.

The biographical details of the directors of the Company and
the relationships between Board members, if any, are set out
under “Directors, Senior Management and Company Secretary
Profiles” in this annual report.
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3.2

The Company has received written annual confirmation

from each independent non-executive director of his/her
independence pursuant to the requirements of the Listing
Rules. The Company considers all independent non-executive
directors to be independent in light of the independence

guidelines set out in the Listing Rules.

Responsibilities and Delegation

Leadership, control and management of the Company are
vested in the Board. The Board oversees the Group’s business,
strategic decision and performance to further the healthy
growth and effective functioning of the Company with a view
to enhancing value to investors. All the directors carry out their
duties in good faith, take decisions objectively and act in the
interests of the Company and its shareholders at all times.

The Board reserves for its decision on all major matters of
the Company, including the approval and monitoring of all
policy matters, overall strategies and budgets, internal control
and risk management systems, material transactions (in
particular those that may involve conflict of interests), financial
information, appointment of directors and other significant

financial and operational matters.

All directors have timely access to all relevant information as
well as the advice and services of the company secretary and
the senior management, with a view to ensuring compliance
with Board procedures and all applicable laws and regulations.
Any director may request for independent professional advice
in appropriate circumstances at the Company’s expense, upon
reasonable request made to the Board.

3.2
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3.3

3.4

The Board delegates the authority and responsibilities for
the day-to-day management and operation of the Group to
the Executive Committee and the senior management. The
delegated functions and work tasks are periodically reviewed.
Approval has to be obtained from the Board prior to any
significant transactions entered into by the abovementioned
officers, and the Board has the full support from the senior
management to discharge its responsibilities.

Corporate Governance Functions

The Board is

governance functions set out in the code provision D.3.1 of the
CG Code.

responsible for performing the corporate

The Board has
corporate governance policies and practices,

reviewed and monitored the Company's
the training
and continuous professional development of directors and
senior management, the Company's policies and practices
on compliance with legal and regulatory requirements, the
Company's compliance of the Model Code and the Employees
Written Guidelines, and the Company’'s compliance with the
CG Code and disclosure in this Corporate Governance Report.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The Company supports the division of responsibility between
the Chairman of the Board and the Chief Executive Officer in
order to ensure a balance of power and authority and preserve
a balanced judgement of views. Currently, Mr. Wang Binghua
takes up the role of Chairman of the Board and is responsible
for the management of the Board and ensuring that all major
and appropriate issues are discussed by the Board in a timely
and constructive manner; whereas Mr. He Hongxin is the
Chief Executive Officer, who takes care of the day-to-day
management of the Group’s business and implementing the
Group's strategic plans and business goals.

3.3

3.4
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3.5

3.6

Appointment and Re-election of Directors

The procedures and process of appointment and removal of
directors are laid down in the Bye-laws. In accordance with
the Bye-laws: (i) 1/3 of the directors for the time being (if
their number is not a multiple of three, the number nearest
to but not less than 1/3) shall retire from office by rotation
provided that every director (excluding the Chairman of the
Board) shall be subject to retirement at an annual general
meeting at least once every 3 years; and (ii) any new director
appointed to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board
shall submit himself/herself for re-election by shareholders at
the first general meeting of the Company held after his/her
appointment.

According to the Bye-laws clauses stated in the foregoing
paragraph, Mr. He Hongxin, Mr. Qi Tengyun, Dr. Li Fang and
Ms. Ng Yi Kum shall retire by rotation at the 2017 AGM; and
Mr. Wang Fengxue, who has been appointed as an executive
director of the Company with effect from 22 February 2017,
will hold office until the 2017 AGM. All of the above 5 retiring
directors, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election at
the 2017 AGM. The Board recommended the re-appointment
of these retiring directors standing for re-election at the 2017
AGM. The Company's circular, sent together with this annual
report, contains detailed information of these retiring directors
pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Rules.

Induction and Continuing Development for Directors

According to the code provision A.6.5 of the CG Code,
all directors should participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills
to ensure that their contribution to the Board remains informed
and relevant.

3.5

3.6
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Each newly appointed director receives induction on the first
occasion of his/her appointment, so as to ensure that he/she
has appropriate understanding of the business and operations
of the Group and that he/she is sufficiently aware of his/her
responsibilities and obligations under the Listing Rules and
relevant regulatory requirements.

The existing directors are continually updated with the legal
and regulatory developments, and the business and market
changes to refresh their knowledge and to facilitate the
discharge of their responsibilities. Continuing briefings and
professional development to directors are arranged whenever
necessary. In addition, reading materials on new or changes
to salient laws and regulations applicable to the Group are
provided to directors from time to time for their studying
and reference. All of the directors of the Company received
trainings as described below and provided the training records
to the Company.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company
had provided regular briefings and updates on the Group's
business, operations and corporate governance matters to all
directors (being Mr. Wang Binghua, Mr. Bi Yaxiong, Mr. Wang
Zhongtang, Mr. Zhao Xinyan, Mr. He Hongxin, Mr. Qi Tengyun,
Mr. Wu Hanming, Mr. Chu Kar Wing, Dr. Li Fang, Mr. Wong
Kwok Tai, Ms. Ng Yi Kum and Mr. An Luming; and each of
the aforesaid directors read technical bulletins, periodicals and
other publications on subjects related to the Group and on
their responsibilities and obligations under the Listing Rules
and other regulatory requirements. Ms. Ng Yi Kum had also
attended seminars, which are relevant to their duties and
responsibilities, to keep updated to the relevant laws and
statutes.
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3.7 Directors’ Attendance Records 37 EEHEREH
The attendance records of each director at the Board ZEELFEARARAEE2016
meetings, the Board committees’ meetings and the general F1I2A3MBIELFEARNEITH
meeting of the Company held during the year ended 31 Exeey EFECLEE
December 2016 are set out as follows: gEERRARG 2 HFE L
mr

Attendance/Number of Meetings
HE/ ERETRY

Annual

Audit Remuneration Nomination General

Name of Director Committee Committee Committee Meeting

Expe BiEEE  HFMEEE  REZEE KRRAFAE

Executive directors: #TE% .

Mr. Wang Zhongtang ~ EH &% 4 112 N/A & N/A T N/A i 0/1
Mr. Zhao Xinyan HIALE 2/2 N/A i A N/A R N/A i n
Mr. He Hongxin (RS 22 N/A @ N/A i@ N/A TiE 0/1
Mr. Qi Tengyun BERELE 1/2 N/A TE R N/A NER N/A NEF 0/1
Non-executive

directors: FHTEE

Mr. Wang Binghua THmELE 112 N/A i N/A iR 112 0N
Mr. Bi Yaxiong BEOERAE 0/2 N/A T@E N/A i@ N/A i 0/1
Mr. An Luming™et g s AU — N/A i N/A iR N/A TN —
Mr. Wu Hanming™ee2 &% 8§ 5t 4 (&2 10 N/A TiE N/A i N/A i 0/1

Independent non- BUHEHT
executive directors: EE -

Mr. Chu Kar Wing REEEE 2/2 2/2 11 2/2 n
Dr. Li Fang THEL 2/2 2/2 11 2/2 0/1
Mr. Wong Kwok Tai HEREAE 22 2/2 11 2/2 0/1
Ms. Ng Yi Kum mHELL 212 2/2 ”n 2/2 01

Notes: B 5E

1. Mr. An Luming resigned as a non-executive director of the Company with 1. LR SE £ B 201643 A23H
effect from 23 March 2016. Prior to his resignation no Board meeting was RETEARAERITES - £
held during the year ended 31 December 2016. HHE 2 RELE20164F

12A3MAILEFELERGTE
EEEH -

2. Mr. Wu Hanming was appointed as a non-executive director of 2. BOERA e £ 520163 A23H
the Company with effect from 23 March 2016. Subsequent to his REZTARNNBFERNTE
appointment, there was 1 Board meeting held during the year ended 31 FoMHBZAZE  REE
December 2016. 2016412 A31 B 1L F F 817

TIREEFGEGH -

In addition, the Chairman of the Board held a meeting with oh - Rt FEHEESS

the non-executive directors and independent non-executive FEHEARRFERTEER

directors of the Company without the presence of executive B ENITESTENTES

directors during the year. TESHBERTEITT —K
-

= R °
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4.1

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Company has 5 Board committees, namely the Executive
Committee, the Audit Committee, the Remuneration
Committee, the Nomination Committee and the Investment
and Budget Management Committee, for overseeing particular
aspects of the Company’s affairs. All Board committees
have been established with defined written terms of
reference, which are posted on the Company's website
www.cpne.com.hk and on the Stock Exchange's website
www.hkexnews.hk (except for the written terms of reference
of the Executive Committee and the Investment and Budget

Management Committee). All the Board committees should

report to the Board on their decisions or recommendations

made.

Executive Committee

Composition
X

Function

B e

The Executive Committee comprises all
executive directors of the Company, namely
Mr. Wang Zhongtang (Chairman)Ne', Mr. Zhao
Xinyan, Mr. He Hongxin and Mr. Qi Tengyun.

The Executive Committee operates as a
general management committee under the
direct authority of the Board to increase
the efficiency for the business decisions. It
monitors the execution of the Company’s
strategic plans and operations of all business
units of the Company, and discusses and
makes decisions on matters relating to the
management and day-to-day operations of the
Company.

Note 1: On 22 February 2017, Mr. Wang Zhongtang resigned and Mr. Wang
Fengxue was appointed as an executive director as well as the chairman

of this committee.
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4.2 Audit Committee

Composition

154

Function

e

The Audit
independent

Committee comprises all 4
directors  of
the Company, namely Mr. Chu Kar Wing
(Chairman), Dr. Li Fang, Mr. Wong Kwok
Tai and Ms. Ng Yi Kum. In which 2 of the
members, Mr. Wong Kwok Tai and Ms. Ng Yi

Kum, possess the appropriate accounting and

non-executive

financial management expertise as required
under Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules. None
of the members of the Audit Committee is
a former partner of the Company's existing
external auditor.

The main duties of the Audit Committee are
reviewing the financial information and reports
of the Group and considering any significant
items

or unusual raised by the financial

officers of the Group or external auditor
before submission to the Board; reviewing the
relationship with and the terms of appointment
of the external auditor and making the relevant
recommendation to the Board; and reviewing
the Company’s financial reporting system, risk
management and internal control systems and

internal audit function.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the
Audit Committee has performed the following
major works:

the
results

° Review and discussion of

annual financial statements,
announcement and report for the year
ended 31 December 2015, the related
accounting principles and practices
adopted by the Group and internal control
related matters; and recommendation
of the re-appointment of the external

auditor;

4.2
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Function
(Cont’d)
Bige (&)

o Review and discussion of the
interim  financial statements, results
announcement and report for the 6
months ended 30 June 2016, and
the related accounting principles and

practices adopted by the Group;

° Review and discussion of the significant
issues on financial reporting, operation
and compliance controls, and the
effectiveness of risk management and
internal control systems and internal audit
function.

The attendance records of each Audit
Committee member at the Audit Committee
meetings held during the year under review are
set out in section 3.7 above.

The external auditor has attended the Audit
Committee meetings to discuss with the Audit
Committee on issues arising from the audit and
financial reporting matters.

There is no disagreement between the Board
and the Audit Committee regarding the
appointment of external auditor.

The Audit Committee has reviewed the
Company’s consolidated financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2016.
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4.3 Remuneration Committee

Composition
X

Function

e

The Remuneration Committee comprises all
4 independent non-executive directors of the
Company, namely Mr. Chu Kar Wing (Chairman),
Dr. Li Fang, Mr. Wong Kwok Tai and Ms. Ng Yi
Kum.

The principal responsibilities of the
Remuneration Committee include reviewing
and making recommendations to the Board
on the Company’'s remuneration policy and
structure and the remuneration packages
of directors and senior management (i.e.
the model described in the code provision
B.1.2(c)(ii) of the CG Code is adopted). The
Remuneration Committee is also responsible
for establishing transparent procedures for
developing such remuneration policy and
structure to ensure that no director or any of
his/her associates will participate in deciding
his/her own remuneration, which remuneration
will be determined by the Board with reference
to the performance of the individual and the
Company as well as the market practice and
conditions.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the
Remuneration Committee has performed the
following major works:

° General review and discussion of and
recommendation to the Board on the
remuneration packages and benefits
policy of the Company's directors and the
Group's senior staff;

° Assessing the performance of executive
directors and considering the bonus
payment to senior staff for the year 2016;

° Consideration of and recommendation
to the Board on the terms of the
appointment letter of Mr Wu Hanming,
who is newly appointed as a non-
executive director of the Company during
the year ended 31 December 2016.
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4.4

Function
(Cont’d)
BiEE (8)

The attendance records of each Remuneration
Committee member at the Remuneration
Committee meeting held during the year under

review are set out in section 3.7 above.

Nomination Committee

Composition

15

Function

BE

The Nomination Committee comprises a total
of 5 members, being 1 non-executive director:
Mr. Wang Binghua and the 4
independent non-executive directors: Mr. Chu
Kar Wing, Dr. Li Fang, Mr. Wong Kwok Tai and
Ms. Ng Yi Kum. The majority of the committee

(Chairman),

members are independent non-executive

directors.

The principal responsibilities of the Nomination
Committee include reviewing the structure,
size and composition (including the skills,
knowledge and experience) of the Board on a
regular basis and recommending any changes
to the Board; identifying qualified and suitable
individuals to become Board members and
selecting and/or making recommendations
to the Board on the selection of individuals
nominated for directorships; assessing the
independence of independent non-executive
directors; and making recommendations to
the Board on relevant matters relating to the
appointment or re-appointment of directors and
succession planning for directors, in particular
the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer

of the Company.

4.4
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Function
(Cont’d)
BiEE (8)

In  selecting suitable candidates for
directorships of the Company, the Nomination
Committee may make reference to certain
criteria such as the Company’'s needs, the
integrity, experience, skills and professional
knowledge of the candidate, and the amount of
time and effort that the candidate will devote
to discharge his/her duties and responsibilities.
External recruitment professionals might be
engaged to carry out selection process when
necessary.

During the year ended 31 December 2016,
the Nomination Committee has performed the
following major works:

° Review of the structure, size and
composition of the Board to ensure
that it has a balance of expertise, skills
and experience appropriate to the
requirements for the business of the
Group;

° Recommendation of the re-election of the
retiring directors standing for re-election
at the 2016 AGM;

° Assessment of the independence of
all the Company’'s independent non-
executive directors;

° Considering and making recommendation
to the Board on the appointment of Mr.
Wu Hanming as a non-executive director
of the Company.

The attendance records of each Nomination
Committee member at the Nomination
Committee meeting held during the year under
review are set out in section 3.7 above.
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4.5

Investment and Budget Management Committee

Composition

MR

Function

BaE

The
Committee
members, including 3 directors of the Company
and 3 senior staff of the Group. The 3 directors
(Chairman), Mr. He
Hongxin and Dr. Li Fang; and the 3 senior

Investment and Budget Management

6Note 1

comprises a total of

are: Mr. Zhao Xinyan
staff are: Mr. Wang Zhiying (General Manager
of China Power International New Energy
Holding Limited (“CPINEHL"), an
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company), Mr.
Huang Yuanwang (Deputy General Manager of
CPINEHL) and Mr. Chen Xuezhi (Chief Financial
Officer of the Company and Deputy General
Manager of CPINEHL).

indirect

The
Committee is

Investment and Budget Management
the direct

of the Board to increase the efficiency of

under authority
investment and budgeting decisions. It reviews
the execution of the Company's investment
and budgeting strategies, and discusses and
considers the recommendations on investment
and budgeting related matters of the Company.

Note 1: Subsequent to the retirement of Mr. Wang Zhiying and Mr. Huang

Yuanwang, and the appointment of Mr. Sun Guigen, Mr. Bai Jinchang,
Mr. Tian Jiandong and Mr. Chai Mao on 22 February 2017, the
committee now comprises of 8 members.

45
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR FINANCIAL
REPORTING IN RESPECT OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors have acknowledged their responsibilities for
preparing the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2016.

The Board is responsible for presenting a balanced, clear and
understandable assessment of annual and interim reports,
price sensitive announcements and other disclosures required
under the Listing Rules and other regulatory requirements. The
management has provided such explanation and information
to the Board as necessary to enable the Board to make an
informed assessment of the financial information and position
of the Group put forward to the Board for approval.

There are no material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Company has established and maintained its own risk
management and internal control systems, the details of
the specific features of such systems, and the process and
procedures used for managing risks are also presented under
the section "Major Risks and Uncertainties".

The Group's risk management and internal control systems
have been designed to protect assets from misappropriation
and unauthorized transactions and to manage operational risks.

The Board has the overall responsibility for evaluating and
determining the nature and extent of the risks it is willing
to take in achieving the Company's strategic objectives, and
establishing and maintaining appropriate and effective risk
management and internal control systems to safeguard the
interests of the Company’'s shareholders and the Group's
assets. The Board acknowledges its responsibility for the
risk management and internal control systems and reviewing
their effectiveness. Such systems are designed to manage
rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business
objectives, and can only provide reasonable and not absolute
assurance against material misstatement or loss.

The Audit Committee assists the Board in leading the
management and overseeing their design, implementation
and monitoring of the risk management and internal control
systems, and makes recommendation to the Board.
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The Group has established an internal control and monitoring
department to perform the internal audit function and furnish
opinions in respect of material matters or bring to the attention
of the management the existence of any relevant risks. This
department is responsible for performing independent review
of the adequacy and effectiveness of the risk management and
internal control systems.

The Company has also formulated a policy related to risk
management with detailed provisions addressing specific
issues that help to identify, evaluate and manage significant
risks, define basic processes and methods for relevant risk
management, and develop detailed specific risk evaluation
standards. The ongoing improvement of the Company's risk
management regime has provided assurance for broader and
more in-depth development of the Group’s management.

The Company has implemented control procedures throughout
the year ended 31 December 2016 to ensure that unauthorized
access and use of inside information are strictly prohibited.

The management, together with the internal control and
monitoring department, reviews and evaluates the control
process and monitors the risk factors on a regular basis,
provides treatment plans, and reports to the Audit Committee
and the Board on any findings and measures to address the
variances and identified risks.

Based on the audit committee reports submitted by the
external auditor and the internal control and monitoring
department and the various management controls put in place,
the Board, with the support of the Audit Committee, reviewed
the risk management and internal control systems, including
the financial, operational and compliance controls, for the year
ended 31 December 2016, and considered that such systems
are effective and adequate. The annual review also covered
the financial reporting and internal audit function and staff
qualifications, experiences and relevant resources.

AEBERAEEEZRAE
NEETEE X ERERKR
EHRHEARHFEERE
FXTERER - WHMAE
HEREERABEZERS
B FE D MBI ETTE L
58

A B IR ET 1 3 AR L B 7T
THEBREREENDE - %
BHR A REEREAR
% HEAREEREENE
AiE kA - AEERA
RFHERE ARTRARE
ERENTHE AEAE
B eI TR AR R SR
TIREE ©

REE20165F12A31H L&
BFE AR ETEE
B UEREERERE
HERERFEANEEE °

EEEERAEEERITE
M et R E SRR E
REMERRESE  EHEE
AR ARBREERE#H
Bl B B 2 A ) 3% 3R K 45 B 1A)
EHRBEENESQER-

IRIRINIE B 5T RN [ A 45 EL B 52
HIRZMBIHZEEWREUR
EERNSBEREY  EE
BEEFZEENIFT &
ETEE20165F12A31H 1E
FEMNREBREE RN EE
5 RREME  EERER
ZHl - WRAZEZRGBEX
R7a5 - FEBESIVREMN S
HMRABETHEARE
TER KBREEEIR -



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

6.1

So far as it is known based on available information, there
was no significant error in internal control, nor was any
major weakness in internal control identified during the
year, the occurrence of which might result in unforeseeable
consequences or emergency situations or any significant

impact that might materialize in future.

INTERNAL CONTROL IN 2016

China
to internal

Power New Energy attaches great

risk management.

importance
control and Currently, the
Company has 219 internal control systems and mechanisms
strategic

management,

for 16 aspects including governance structure,

development, capital operation, financial

human resources management, production management,
safety, health and environmental management, construction

management, resources and fuels management, administrative

and comprehensive management, information system
management, party-masses work and risk management.
During the year ended 31 December 2016, the internal

control and monitoring department completed 7 internal audit
items and made over 35 audit recommendations and action
proposals from the perspective of corporate risk management.
The management made 1 communication with the Audit
Committee on the outcome of their internal controls, include
reporting the risk evaluation and providing data analyses and
relevant policies, during the year. The Group believes that
timely data analysis is a very effective tool for the Board in
assessing the Company's status of internal control and risk
management.

In 2016,
supervision over daily ongoing operations to ensure smooth

the Group also conducted over 769 tasks of

implementation of various material matters in its operations.
The Group also conducted systematic reviews of internal
controls for different regimes, such as the major controls for
financial, operational and compliance matters and the risk
management function.

6.1
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6.2 WORKING PLAN FOR 2017

In 2017, the Company will continue to carry out overall system
revision, strengthen the implementation of systems, enhance
risk tracking and audit management, improve audit quality
and performance and achieve double effect in service and

supervision. The focus are as follows:

()  Accepting the economic responsibility audits of the
headquarter and its subordinate units conducted by China
Power International Holding Limited during their term of
office.

(1) Carrying out overall system revision of China Power New
Energy.

(1) Conducting assessment on internal control.

(IV) Improving and implementing the work requirements of
grassroots supervision.

(V) Strengthening the dynamic tracking of audit mechanism
of engineering process, effectively improving audit quality
and performance, and realizing double effect in audit
service and supervision.

(VI) Orderly carrying out performance monitoring, tender
supervision, petition report verification and other works,

so as to achieve the desired goals.
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7.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company Secretary of the Company is Mr. Fung Chun
Nam, who has fulfilled the qualification requirements laid down
in the Listing Rules. Biographical details of Mr. Fung are set
out in the section headed “Directors, Senior Management and
Company Secretary Profiles” of this annual report. During the
year ended 31 December 2016, Mr. Fung has taken not less
than 15 hours of relevant professional training.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

Pursuant to code provision B.1.5 of the CG Code, the annual
remuneration of the members of senior management by band
for the year ended 31 December 2016 is set out below:

Remuneration band (RMB)
FMER (AREH)

Below 1,000,001
1,000,00154 T
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Details of the remuneration of each director of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2016 are set out in note 14 to
the consolidated financial statements contained in this annual
report.
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EXTERNAL AUDITOR AND AUDITOR’S
REMUNERATION

The statement of the external auditor of the Company about
their reporting responsibilities on the Company's financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2016 is set out
in the section headed “Independent Auditor's Report” of this
annual report.

The fees paid/payable to PricewaterhouseCoopers, the
Company’s external auditor, in respect of audit services and
non-audit services for the year ended 31 December 2016 are
analyzed below:

Type of services provided by the Company's external auditor

FARMNBERBEN R LR 2 R

Audit services EZRE

— audit fee for the year ended 31 December 2016 — &/ £2016F 12831 HIEFE
LERER

Non-audit services FEZRE

— interim review on financial results for

the six-month period ended 30 June 2016 LOBEEREREN
— tax advisory — BKER

TOTAL: @t

9.
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SRR BT R A AT N &
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10. SHAREHOLDERS AND INVESTORS

10.1 SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

To safeguard shareholders’ interests and rights, separate

resolutions are proposed at shareholders’ meetings on each

substantial issue, including the election of individual directors,

for shareholders’ consideration and voting. The Company's

shareholders may convene a special general meeting or put

forward proposals at shareholders’ meetings as follows:

Shareholder(s) holding not less than 1/10 of the paid-
up capital of the Company at the date of deposit of the
requisition may request the Board to convene a special
general meeting pursuant to clause 58 of the Bye-laws
by sending a written requisition to the Board or the
Company Secretary. The objects of the meeting must be
stated in the written requisition.

Shareholder(s) representing not less than 1/20 of the
total voting rights of the Company at the date of the
requisition or not less than 100 shareholders may put
forward a proposal at a shareholders’ meeting, pursuant
to the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda, by sending
a written requisition to the Board or the Company
Secretary at the Company’s principal place of business
in Hong Kong. The proposal should be stated in the
written requisition and such written requisition should
be submitted as early as practicable to enable the
Company to make necessary arrangement (in the case of
a requisition requiring notice of a resolution, not less than
6 weeks before the meeting; and in the case of any other
requisition, not less than 1 week before the meeting).
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(3) If a shareholder wishes to propose a person other
than a retiring director for election as a director of the
Company at a general meeting, pursuant to clause 88
of the Bye-laws, the shareholder (other than the person
to be proposed) duly qualified to attend and vote at the
general meeting shall send a written notice signed by
the shareholder, of his/her intention to propose such
person for election, and also a written notice signed
by the person to be proposed, of his/her willingness
to be elected. These notices should be lodged at the
Company'’s principal place of business in Hong Kong or
the Company's branch share registrar. The period for
lodgement of such notices shall commence on the day
after the dispatch of the notice of such general meeting
and end 7 days prior to the date of such general meeting.

For the avoidance of doubt, shareholder(s) must provide their
full name, contact details and identification, in the originally
signed written requisition, notice or statement (as the case
may be), in order to give effect thereto. Information of
shareholder(s) may be disclosed as required by law.

During the year under review, the Company has not made
any changes to the Bye-laws. An up-to-date version of the
Bye-laws is available on the websites of the Company (www.
cpne.com.hk) and the Stock Exchange (www.hkexnews.hk).
Shareholders may refer to the Bye-laws for further details of
the rights of shareholders.

All resolutions put forward at shareholders’ meetings shall be
voted by poll pursuant to the Listing Rules. The poll voting
results will be posted on the websites of the Company and the
Stock Exchange after each shareholders’ meeting.
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10.2 COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND

INVESTORS

The Group recognizes the importance of transparent and
timely disclosure of corporate information, which enables
shareholders and investors to make the best investment
decision. The Company believes that effective communication
with shareholders is essential for enhancing investor relations
and investors’ understanding of the Group’'s business
performance and strategies.

The Company maintains a website at www.cpne.com.hk as
a communication platform with shareholders and investors,
where information on the Company’s announcements, financial
information and other information are available for public
access. Shareholders and investors may send written enquiries
or requests to the Company, for the attention of Investor
Relationship Manager, as follows:

Address: Rooms 3801-05, 38/F, China Resources Building,
26 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 3607 8888
Fax: (852) 3607 8899
Email: ir@cpne.com.hk

Besides, shareholders’ meetings provide an opportunity for
communication between the directors and the shareholders.
Board members and appropriate senior staff of the Group are
available at such meetings to answer any questions raised by
shareholders.
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EEERS

The Directors are pleased to present this annual report together with
the audited consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2016.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Group is principally engaged in the development, construction,
ownership, operation and management of clean energy power
plants in the PRC, including but not limited to the following types
of energy generation — wind power generation, hydropower
generation, waste-to-energy power generation, natural gas power
generation and photovoltaic power generation. The Group is also
engaged in investment holding in the clean energy power industry,
property investments and securities investments. The principal
activities of the Company’s subsidiaries are set out in note 40 to the
consolidated financial statements.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

An analysis of the Group's revenue and contribution to results by
principal activities and geographical area of operations for the year
ended 31 December 2016 is set out in note 5 to the consolidated
financial statements.

BUSINESS REVIEW

A review of the business of the Group during the year is provided
in the “Letter to Shareholders” and the “Management Discussion
and Analysis” of this annual report. An analysis of the Group's
performance during the year using financial key performance
indicators, a discussion on the major risks and uncertainties facing
by the Group, and the Group's future business development are
set out in the "Business and Financial Highlights”, the "Major Risks
and Uncertainties”, and the "Management Discussion and Analysis”
of this annual report respectively. In addition, discussions on the
Group’s relationships with its key stakeholders and compliance
with relevant laws and regulations which have a significant impact
on the Group are also contained in the “Letter to Shareholders”,
the “Management Discussion and Analysis”, the “Major Risks and
Uncertainties” and the “Corporate Governance Report” of this annual
report.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY

“Provision of Green Energy” has been the Group’s mission since
its establishment. Committing to good ESG practices, developing
green, recyclable, low-carbon, clean energy have been our goals. An
overview of relative efforts were summarised in the "ESG Report”
which will be published on the Stock Exchange’'s website and the
Company’s website in due course.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year ended 31 December 2016, sales to the Group’s five
largest customers accounted for approximately 89% of the total
sales and sales to the largest customer included therein amounted
to approximately 63% of the total sales.

Purchases from the Group’s 5 largest suppliers accounted for
approximately 57% of the total purchases for the year ended 31
December 2016 and purchases from the largest supplier included
therein amounted to approximately 56% of the total purchases.

As far as the directors are aware, none of the directors of the
Company nor their close associates (as defined in the Listing Rules),
nor any shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the directors,
own more than 5% of the Company's issued share capital) had any
beneficial interest in the Group's 5 largest customers or suppliers.

FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the published results and assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last 5 financial years is set out on pages 245 to 246 of
this annual report. This summary does not form part of the audited
financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016 are
set out in the consolidated income statement on pages 109 to 110
and the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on page
111 respectively.
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FINAL DIVIDEND

The directors recommended a final dividend of approximately
RMBO0.1193 (equivalent to HK$0.1346 at the exchange rate
announced by the People’s Bank of China on 23 March 2017)
per ordinary share for the year ended 31 December 2016,
representing a total of approximately RMB141,588,000 (equivalent
to HK$159,715,000), payable to the Company's shareholders
whose names appear on the Company'’s register of members on 22
June 2017. This dividend payment, subject to the approval of the
shareholders at the 2017 AGM, is expected to be paid on 11 July
2017.

DONATIONS

During the year, no charitable donations were made by the Group,
however, it showed support for charitable causes. With details
set out in the "ESG Report” which will be published on the Stock
Exchange’s website and the Company's website in due course.

PRINCIPAL PROPERTIES

Details of the principal properties held for development and/or sale
for investment purposes are set out in note 17 to the consolidated
financial statements.

SHARES ISSUED IN THE YEAR

Details of the shares issued in the year ended 31 December 2016
are set out in note 28(a) to the consolidated financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

In accordance with the Bermuda Companies Act/applicable
laws, as at 31 December 2016, the Company's reserves
available for distribution amounted to RMB5,015,517,000 (2015:
RMB5,053,370,000).
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DEBENTURES ISSUED IN THE YEAR

During the year, no debentures were issued by the Group.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Bye-laws or
the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company to offer new
shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

As set out in the Company’s announcement dated 23 March 2016,
fractional Consolidated Shares arising from the Share Consolidation
were not allocated to the Company’s shareholders but were
aggregated for the benefit of the Company. 3 Consolidated Shares
so arising were sold by a private arrangement for the benefit of the
Company on 21 July 2016 for a total consideration of HK$13.77.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Company, nor any of its
subsidiaries purchased, redeemed or sold any of the Company’s
listed securities during the year ended 31 December 2016.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

Other than the share option scheme of the Company as disclosed
below, no equity-linked agreements that will or may result in the
Company issuing shares or that require the Company to enter into
any agreements that will or may result in the Company issuing
shares were entered into by the Company during the year or
subsisted at the end of the year.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose of
providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants for their
contribution to the Group and/or to enable the Group to recruit and
retain high-calibre employees and attract human resources that are
valuable to the Company. Further details of the Company’s share
option scheme are disclosed in note 28(c) to the consolidated
financial statements.
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The following table discloses movements in the Company's share TREZEREE2016F12A31H
options during the year ended 31 December 2016: IEFERARBRENES

Number of share options
BRESE
Outstanding
as at Adjusted
Outstanding 31 December Exercise exercise
as at Granted Exercised Lapsed Cancelled Adjusted 2016* price of price of
Name or category 1 January during during during during  during the (after  Date of grant Exercise period share share

of participant 2016 the year the year the year the year year' adjustment)  of share options  of share options® options* options*
R20165

120165 12331A BRE

1R18 SIS L

SREREIEH BT EREEN  FREAE  FABAN  FREEH  FASER (FER) FLBRERE  BREGEN BREGRE fikE

il

Directors
%
Ms. Li Xiaolin' 23,000,000 - - (23,000,000) - - - 8June 2007 26 June 2007 to 0.836 8.36
IS e W07E6E8E  7June 2017
200765268 %
01756778
20,000,000 - - (20,000,000) - - - 1 November 2010 1 November 2010 to 0.78 180
10811418 31 October 2020
W10E11A182
200%10A318
30,000,000 - - (30,000,000) - - - 16January 2013 16 January 2013 to 0514 514
13F1A168 15 January 2023
0135151682
2023515158
Sub-total: 73,000,000 - - (73,000,000) - - -
it -
Mr. Zhao Xinyan 18,000,000 - - - - (16,200,000/ 1,800,000 8 June 2007 15 June 2007 to 0.836 8.36
BAAEE 00756A88  7June 2017
2007%6A1582
N17%6A7H
8,000,000 - - - - (7,200,000 800,000 1 November 2010 1 November 2010 to 0.78 780
01011A18 31 October 2020
WI0E11A1EZ
20205104318
12,000,000 - - - - (10,800,000) 1200000 16 January 2013 16 January 2013 to 0514 5.14
13518168 15 January 2023
0135141682
2003F1A158
Sub-total 38,000,000 - - - - (342000000 3,800,000

Jit:
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Name or category
of participant

SRENLEARR

Outstanding
as at

1 January
2016

a1
1A1A
HATT

Granted
during
the year

ERERH

Number of share options
EREsA

Exercised
during
the year

EREfTH

Lapsed
during
the year

FRESR

Cancelled
during
the year

Outstanding

as at

31 December

Adjusted 2016°
during the (after
year'  adjustment)
R2016%

125318

AR

FREAE  (3ER)

Date of grant
of share options

RiugRERS
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Exercise period
of share options*

Iy G

Exercise

price of
share
options

BRETRE

Adjusted
exercise
price of

share
options*

BRE

filge

HKS per share

Other employees working under continuous employment contracts

RERBERANERNLINES

In aggregate 28,500,000 - - 1,000,000) - (24750,000) 2,750,000 1 November 2010 1 November 2010 to 078 780
B4 10F11818 31 October 2020
W10F11A18E
200%10A318
55,500,000 - - (700,000 - (499500000 4,850,000  16January 2013 16 January 2013 to 0514 5.14
13F1A168 15 January 2023
013F151682
2023514158
Sub-total for 84,000,000 - - (1,700,000) - (74,700,000 7,600,000
employees:
E5 it -
TOTAL: 195,000,000 - - (74,700,000) - (108,900,000 11,400,000
it

Notes to the table of movements in the Company’s share options during the year:

FARAABRELE R ZMT

# The number and/or exercise price of the share options is/are subject to # BREHEARE,/ KTEBRAR
AR OR BARKERAFHE
fh BB A TR o HIREARE 2 B H
RATEEFLZ AR IIE201645 A
1BHEMZRHENMESE -

adjustment in the case of rights or bonus issues, or other changes in the
Company's share capital. The adjustments in the number and exercise price of
share options arose from the Share Consolidation which became effective on 13
May 2016.

## The vesting period of the share options is from the date of the grant until the

" BRiEZEBHAERLBHEER

commencement of the exercise period. ITEHAB AL -

1 Ms. Li Xiaolin has resigned as an executive director of the Company with effect ! FH 4z + 2 02015412 A30H &
EARANITESE - RIBBERE
2 HEREC N HEI B BB R
3 A& KR -

from 30 December 2015. Pursuant to the share option scheme, her share
options lapsed in 3 months following the date of resignation.

RAFHBEH  BERESET
ATRETZARBDEZFBES
82,840,391z - 1H AN & B XA 5
WA HITRALE98% -

As at the date of this annual report, the total number of securities of
the Company available for issue under the share option scheme was
82,840,391 shares, representing approximately 6.98% of the issued
share capital of the Company as at the date of this annual report.
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DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year ended 31 December

2016 and up to the date of this report are:

EE

HZE2016E12A310 L EE RE
ERFEAHARNESDOT ¢

Executive Directors: HITESE
Mr. Wang Fengxue TR B E

(appointed on 22 February 2017) (201752822 HEZT)
Mr. Zhao Xinyan izRoib e
Mr. He Hongxin (Chief Executive Officer) AT LEE(ERNITE)
Mr. Qi Tengyun 75 e = S
Mr. Wang Zhongtang ThELE

(resigned on 22 February 2017) (2017928228 B 1)
Non-executive Directors: FHITESE :
Mr. Wang Binghua (Chairman) ERELE(ER)
Mr. Bi Yaxiong (Vice Chairman) BOELREGEIER)
Mr. Wu Hanming BRI A 5t 4

(appointed on 23 March 2016) (FA20164F3A23A EET)
Mr. An Luming 2 A A

(resigned on 23 March 2016) (201643 23R B T)
Independent Non-executive Directors: BIUFHTES:
Mr. Chu Kar Wing RESEiE
Dr. Li Fang ZHEL
Mr. Wong Kwok Tai =R AE
Ms. Ng Yi Kum h@EELtL
Pursuant to clause 87 of the Bye-laws, Mr. He Hongxin, Mr. Qi R MBI SE8715 » 4L 0 L4 -
Tengyun, Dr. Li Fang and Ms. Ng Yi Kum shall retire by rotation at ERELAE FHETROGE
the 2017 AGM. Pursuant to clause 86(2)(b) of the Bye-laws, Mr. T+ ER2017TEREFEARDH
Wang Fengxue shall hold office until the 2017 AGM. All the above 5 &R AE o 1R 15 40 Bl 55 86(2)(b) & -
retiring directors, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election T B 254 2 E B R 2017 F ik
at the said general meeting. RAFKgER - LilibHEFEE

EONMEERBERER LERE
RELEREEML -
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

No director proposed for re-election at the 2017 AGM has a service
contract with the Company which is not determinable by the
Company within 1 year without payment of compensation, other
than statutory compensation.

EMOLUMENT POLICY FOR DIRECTORS

The emoluments payable to directors of the Company are
determined by the Board in accordance with their duties and
responsibilities within the Company and the Group’s performance,
and based on the recommendation of the Company’s Remuneration
Committee.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Apart from the share option scheme operated by the Company as
set out in note 28(c) to the consolidated financial statements and
save as disclosed in the section headed “Share Option Scheme”
above, neither at the end of nor at any time during the year there
subsisted any arrangement to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries or its parent company or its fellow subsidiaries was a
party and the objects of or one of the objects of such arrangement
aref/is to enable the Company’s directors to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company
or any other body corporate.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

No transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance in
relation to the Group’s business to which the Company or any of
its subsidiaries or its parent company or its fellow subsidiaries was
a party and in which a director of the Company and the director’s
connected entity had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the
year ended 31 December 2016.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

Brief biographical details of directors and senior management are set
out on pages 21 to 28.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES

As at 31 December 2016, the interests of the Company’s directors
in the underlying shares of the Company, which were required,
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register
maintained by the Company referred to therein, or which were
required, pursuant to the Model Code, to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange, were as follows:

Long position in underlying shares of the Company — physically
settled unlisted equity derivatives

Pursuant to the Company’s share option scheme, the Company
has granted options to the following director of the Company to
subscribe for shares of the Company, details of which as at 31
December 2016 were as follows:

Number' of underlying

shares in respect of

Name of director Nature of interest

B

Mr. Zhao Xinyan
HEHR TS

Beneficial owner

EafaA

the share options granted
ERLBREMSR
HERGHE

EEREREEENBEFE

EELRAREEELHEHENSE
2152887 -

EERAQTARNDKHEER G
YR &=

2016 12A31H - AR AIES
RARBZHBERODEERER
% N BAE 15 5] E 3621 AL 8RR AN
REARBEZGHFEZECTA
2D HREBERETHEAMNG
ARARIRBRAZEmANT ¢

RAQXTDHEBRONTFRE —
BYEEFRLTRETETA

REBEARBDOBEENE A2
FAEAATARREERTER
BUARBBEARRB B - N20164F
12ANEAEEREFBNOT

Percentage? of
underlying shares over
the Company'’s

issued share capital
HERAEA A F]
ERTRANE 2 H?

3,800,000 0.32%

Note 1: Following the Share Consolidation becoming effective on 13 May 2016, the
exercise price of the options and the number of shares to be issued pursuant
to the share option scheme of the Company have been adjusted in the manner
as set out in the section headed “Share Option Scheme”.

Note 2: The percentage represents the number of underlying shares interested divided
by the number of the Company’s issued shares as at 31 December 2016.

MEEET - B & B 201645 313 H £ &
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Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, none of
the directors nor the chief executives of the Company nor their
associates had any interests or short positions in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO),
which were required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to be
entered in the register maintained by the Company referred to
therein, or which were required, pursuant to the Model Code, to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESS

Set out below is information disclosed pursuant to Rule 8.10 of the
Listing Rules:

Save as disclosed below, during the year and up to the date of this
report, none of the directors of the Company are considered to have
interests in any business which competes or is likely to compete,
either directly or indirectly, with the businesses of the Group
required to be disclosed under the Listing Rules.

Bk EX AT EEE SN - N2016412
A3THE ALRAESE TEMTHR
ABHEREFNBEALERAR
AR E TR AR (ERRES
KEIE GHIEXVER) Bt - 18-
By RIEZT  BERBESFK
HIE R P F 3521 BN A R A
REZGHFEZECMA 2L
MEDIORE  HRIFFESTH
ARMEARNE LB XA RN

S A
KB o

EERBERBNESR

1845 T 39 A 55810 AT 3£ B8 40
AR

BRTXFREEN  RAFER
BEAFHAS HEALFE
SWRRRNEE Y EHEE S
RS TERTEEREE
EAEGHEERE EHEINA
FopiE 2 A -

Position(s) in other companies

Name of the director

Position(s) within Company

which may compete with the Group

Exns FARRMA

Mr. Wang Binghua Non-Executive Director;

Chairman of the Board

RS RERRHRT 227 2R

State Power Investment Corporation — Chairman
State Nuclear Power Technology Corporation — Chairman

China Power International Holding Limited — Chairman

China Power International Development Limited (HKEx: 2380)

Non-executive director and Chairman of the Board

IRERE FNTEF EFEIR

AXENRAKERA —EER
AZEGERINAR — &K

THENERARAR —EER
PEENERERERAR (ERA MRS  2380) —

FHNTEENEZELR
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The directors of the Company are fully aware of, and have been
discharging, their fiduciary duty to the Company. The Company
and its directors would comply with the relevant requirements of
the Bye-laws and the Listing Rules whenever a director has any
conflict of interest in the transaction(s) with the Company. Pursuant
to the Bye-laws, when the director is aware of the existence of
his interest, he is required to declare the nature of such interest at
the Board meeting. Such director shall not vote nor be counted in
the quorum on any resolution of the Board approving any contract
or arrangement or any other proposal in which he or any of his
associates is materially interested.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS'’ INTERESTS IN SHARES

As at 31 December 2016, the following parties had interests of 5%
or more of the issued share capital of the Company according to the
register of interests required to be kept by the Company pursuant to
Section 336 of the SFO, or as known by the Company:

Nature of interest

State-owned Assets Supervision and Corporate interests 1,2,3,4&5
Administration Commission of the State
Council, the PRC
TEEAKREEEELEEEREEE hEER
State Power Investment Corporation Corporate interests 1&2
BRXENREEENT ¥R
China Power International Holding Limited Corporate interests 1
HFEIEHEIEERAA ¥R
Beneficial owner 2
BHBAA
China Power New Energy Limited Beneficial owner 1
REE NERERERAR ERMAEA
China Three Gorges Corporation Beneficial owner 3
FERT=RERNF BHBEAA
China National Offshore Qil Corporation Corporate interests 4
HEEFAMAAT bRER
Overseas Oil & Gas Corporation, Ltd. Corporate interests 4
hRER
Shining East Investments Limited Beneficial owner 4

EafaA

ARREEFZTE2ABLEETR
EHARAZEERE - HEM
EEEARAETZIRBFTEAE
MAEER  ARAREEER
B TAAEETRZAERBMR
EoREBMAA BEFAETHE
B FERBCEEFTEER LHR
EREDR TS - REFHAA
MM ERSETABRBEAREE
A Z BT REMEAM
BEZLEEGRIRBELA
ETENER

TERRRRO z2ES

A2016F12831H » AR AR
BESRBEKRYIEIBKRAFTE
wEMAES AR ARRA
UTEFHEBEARARRBEITRA

B5%3k A LR
Number of
shares interested
or deemed Percentage
to be interested” holding®
ERURR
BENROHE* RRESHL*
778,641,857 65.62%
333,074,923 28.07%
313,502,923 26.42%
19,572,000 1.65%
333,074,923 28.07%
313,502,923 26.42%
321,626,923 27.10%
90,000,000 7.58%
90,000,000 7.58%
90,000,000 7.58%
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Notes:

These 313,502,923 shares were held by China Power New Energy Limited, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of China Power International Holding Limited. China
Power International Holding Limited was a wholly-owned subsidiary of State
Power Investment Corporation (formerly known as China Power Investment
Corporation), which in turn was wholly-owned by State-owned Assets
Supervision and Administration Commission of the State Council, the PRC (F
HEBrREEEEEEREES). China

Holding Limited, State Power Investment Corporation and State-owned Assets

Accordingly, Power International
Supervision and Administration Commission of The State Council, the PRC were

deemed to be interested in these shares pursuant to Part XV of the SFO.

These 19,572,000 shares were held by China Power International Holding
Limited. Based on the relations set out in note 1 above, State Power Investment
Corporation and State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission
of The State Council, the PRC were deemed to be interested in these shares
pursuant to Part XV of the SFO.

These 321,626,923 shares were held by China Three Gorges Corporation (FFEl &
I =IREEAF]), a wholly-owned subsidiary of State-owned Assets Supervision
and Administration Commission of The State Council, the PRC. Accordingly,
State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission of The State
Council, the PRC was deemed to be interested in these shares pursuant to Part
XV of the SFO.

These 90,000,000 shares were held by Shining East Investments Limited, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Overseas Oil & Gas Corporation, Ltd., which in
turn was a wholly-owned subsidiary of China National Offshore Oil Corporation.
China National Offshore Qil Corporation was a wholly-owned subsidiary of State-
owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission of The State Council,
the PRC. Accordingly, Overseas Oil & Gas Corporation, Ltd., China National
Offshore Oil Corporation and State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration
Commission of The State Council, the PRC were deemed to be interested in
these shares pursuant to Part XV of the SFO.

Out of these 778,641,857 shares, 33,940,011 shares were held by Guangdong
Electric Power Design Institute Co., Ltd. of China Energy Engineering Group (-
BEEREREEERE T NRAARERRAD),

China Energy Engineering Group Co., Ltd. (fE

a wholly-owned subsidiary of
BERZEREE AR AR) which is
an ultra-large energy construction group directly managed by State-owned Assets
the PRC.
Accordingly, State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission

Supervision and Administration Commission of The State Council,

of The State Council, the PRC was deemed to be interested in these shares
pursuant to Part XV of the SFO.
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@ Showing the number after the Share Consolidation.
w3 The percentage represents the number of ordinary shares interested divided by
the number of the Company's issued shares as at 31 December 2016

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, no person had
registered an interest or a short position in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company that was required to be recorded pursuant to
Section 336 of the SFO.

CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in the section headed “Connected Transaction”
below, no contracts of significance have been entered into
between the Company or any of its subsidiaries and the controlling
shareholder or any of its subsidiaries during the year ended 31
December 2016.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and/or administration of
the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company
were entered into or existed during the year.

CONNECTED TRANSACTION

Subsequent to the year ended 31 December 2016, on 28 February
2017, two parties below entered into the Composite Support
Services Agreement (the “Agreement”) pursuant to which Shanghai
China Power New Energy Property Development Company Limited
("SCPNEPD") agreed to provide composite support services to
China Power International Holding Limited (“CPIH") in respect of an
office building for a term commencing on 1 March 2017 and ending
on 30 June 2018 at a consideration of RMB22,320,000.
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SCPNEPD is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. CPIH
is a substantial shareholder of the Company and therefore a
connected person of the Company for the purpose of the Listing
Rules. As such, the transaction contemplated under the Agreement
constitutes a connected transaction of the Company under Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules. As the highest applicable percentage
ratio (other than the profits ratio) calculated with reference to the
consideration under the Agreement is more than 0.1% but less than
5%, the Agreement is subject to the reporting and announcement
requirements but exempt from the independent shareholders’
approval requirement under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
Details could be referred to the announcement of the Company
published on 28 February 2017.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
to the best knowledge of the directors of the Company, there was
sufficient public float of not less than 25% of the Company's issued
shares as required under the Listing Rules throughout the year
ended 31 December 2016.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

A permitted indemnity provision (as defined in the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance) for the benefits of the directors of the
Company is currently in force and was in force throughout the year.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company’s corporate governance principles and practices are
set out in the Corporate Governance Report in this annual report.

AUDITOR

The financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers
who will retire at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the
Company and a resolution will be proposed at the meeting to re-
appoint PricewaterhouseCoopers as the auditor of the Company.
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INFORMATION TO SHAREHOLDERS

Closure of register of members

Right to attend and vote at the 2017 AGM: the register of members
of the Company will be closed from 16 May 2017 to 19 May
2017 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of determining this
right. In order to be entitled to attend and vote at the 2017 AGM,
unregistered holders of shares of the Company should ensure that
all share transfer documents accompanied with the corresponding
share certificates are lodged with the Branch Share Registrar of the
Company in Hong Kong, Tricor Tengis Limited, at Level 22, Hopewell
Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong for registration not later
than 4:30 p.m. on 15 May 2017.

Entitlement to the proposed final dividend: the register of members
of the Company will also be closed from 21 June 2017 to 22 June
2017 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of determining this
entitlement. In order to be qualified for the proposed final dividend
(if approved by the shareholders at the 2017 AGM), unregistered
holders of shares of the Company should ensure that all share
transfer documents accompanied with the corresponding share
certificates are lodged with the Branch Share Registrar of the
Company in Hong Kong at the above address for registration not
later than 4:30 p.m. on 20 June 2017.

Annual report

This annual report is published in English and Chinese bilingual
format and is available on the Stock Exchange's website at
http://www.hkexnews.hk under “Listed Company Information” and
the Company’s website at http://www.cpne.com.hk. Printed copies
in both languages are posted to shareholders.

On behalf of the Board

Wang Binghua
Chairman

Hong Kong, 23 March 2017
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Shareholders of China Power New Energy Development
Company Limited
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION
What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of China Power New
Energy Development Company Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (the "Group") set out on pages 109 to 244, which
comprise:

° the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2016;

° the consolidated income statement for the year then ended;

o the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the
year then ended,

° the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year
then ended;

o the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended; and

. the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which
include a summary of significant accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and
its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with  Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

B BERS

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

INDEPENDENCE

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current year. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matters identified in our audit are summarised as follows:

o Impairment assessment of goodwill

° Valuation of non-current asset classified as held for sale
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Key Audit Matter
BRENER

Impairment assessment of goodwill

AR A T

Refer to notes 4 and 18 to the consolidated financial
statements

BRI A M IAM A RIE18

As at 31 December 2016, the consolidated financial statements
included goodwill of approximately RMB1,023,692,000, in
relation to the acquisition of natural gas power plant and

wind power plant in 2007. Management performed annual
impairment assessment of goodwill, or when there is an
indicator of impairment.
20165124318 » Sl KRKBER2007FKERAREE
BRENEERNEENARE,023,692,0007 - EREEHEF
REEBRBETRERYBEBETFRAETE -

For the purpose of impairment review, the recoverable amount
of cash generated unit, which the goodwill belongs to, is
determined based on value-in-use calculation using discounted
cash flow models.

RTEMTRERE BEMBNRSELETNTKELERE
BERMRRSRERANPAREEAARTE o

Management has concluded that there is no impairment in
respect of the goodwill.

BEENEREAHERERNE -

This annual impairment assessment is significant to our audit
because the impairment assessment process is complex and
involves significant management judgement with respect to the
key assumptions of revenue growth in electricity output and
discount rates used in the value-in-use calculation.
fﬁi&ﬁﬁ#ﬁﬂiﬁmﬁﬁgik RERRET L BIZE

BoUREREEHERZMBERENELRALR KRB
ﬂ ENMBREMBRESR - PREBEEHNEAHE -

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BEMNERNTEEBRELSEE

Our procedures in relation to key assumptions used by
management on goodwill impairment assessment included:

FEREFEFERERRROBRER  AHRTHEFEE

o Involving our internal valuation specialist to evaluate the
appropriateness of the valuation methodology and the key
assumptions used;

FEMNRBEEERIMRERENER L LA ANBRE

I
ax

o Assessing the reasonableness of key assumptions such as
revenue growth rate in electricity output and discount rates
by comparing with the Group's prior year performance and
benchmarking with the market trend of comparable location,
as well as comparing the current year actual results with
the prior year budget in order to assess the reliability of
management budget and strategic plans;

FBRHE BEERN-FRBALLZAMLHHENTEEE - A
RN AEREREEEA—FRE  IRERRRNAE

1 fImENEHRABRAMERE - NFRERERE RS
REEHEIEy AT S

o Agreeing the input data used in the value-in-use calculation,
such as power plant utilization rate and per unit electricity
price, to supporting evidence, such as approved budgets and
the agreed electricity rate by the respective provincial power
grid companies; and
AEENERAERNEBEUSHERABENGALE -
REBPLTMENBENZTTESER K

o Assessing management'’s sensitivity analysis around the
key assumptions, to ascertain the extent to which adverse
changes, both individually or in aggregate, would result in
the goodwill being impaired.
AEERBHERBRRNERILL N - NETEERABNT
MBS HEBXANEE -

We found the key assumptions used by management on goodwill
impairment assessment to be supportable by the evidence we
obtained.

FMER - ERENEABRERRRNBRERRE TE0EE
o
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B BERS

Key Audit Matter
BRENER

Valuation of non-current asset classified as held for sale

NERBEHEZFRDEENLE

Refer to notes 4 and 27 to the consolidated financial
statements

B A BRI A R iRk 27

As at 31 December 2016, the consolidated financial statements
included a non-current asset classified as held for sale

of approximately RMB255,000,000, representing a 20%

equity interest investment which is mainly related to a land
development right. During the year, the Group entered into

a Supplementary Framework Agreement on share transfer
with an independent third party to dispose of its entire equity
interest. There is a risk that the carrying value of the non-
current asset classified as held for sale may be higher than the
fair value less costs to sell.
M2016512A318 - GRANKERRBEIEARBELE 2R
BEHARE255,000,0007T - £F20%4E - TEHHE BT
WHREE RNER - EEEE-ZBEUE=FIIV-ERHE
BRAERBEALEERRE - DBRFELEZERDE
EFEREEETEANATERAEEKNANER -

For the purpose of impairment review, management engaged
an independent external appraiser to perform a valuation on
the non-current asset classified as held for sale using the
asset-based approach, for which its fair value less costs to
sell is determined based on market value of the land of the
comparable development nearby less costs to completion
including construction cost and resettlement cost.
HRAEENNE - ERERE-2BUIMREEME A EEER
ENBRFELE ZIERDEEETRE - AR TERHERE
RBEMTAELRRAEN L HTERT IR (BERERER
RIFBRAR) METE -

Management considered that there is no impairment as at 31
December 2016.
EEERRN2016512A31 HRLER(E -

We focused on this area as the non-current asset classified

as held for sale is financially material to the Group and it
involves significant management judgement with respect to the
valuation.

BPEIERE  RERDBEARELECERDEEENHB L
Y EEEAAEAYE UNHRESREREMEAE o

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BEMNERNTEEBRELSEE

Our procedures in relation to the key assumptions used in the
valuation of the non-current asset classified as held for sale included:
BMRAEARELE 2 ERBEENGEFANBRERERNE
fFaiE

o Assessing the competence, capabilities and objectivity of the
management'’s external appraiser, and involving our internal
valuation specialist to evaluate the appropriateness of the
valuation methodology and the key assumptions used;
AEEREIMNIEEMOER B NNREN - URALEK
BEHMEBMNEEERBHAR M EINDREE - 2 EE
b

o Assessing the reasonableness of key assumptions such as
land unit rates, related construction cost and resettlement
cost by benchmarking with comparable development nearby;
and
RETSBANMINFHERR @ FREREAREENARE
o fimtnETERMBELAL R

J Assessing the likelihood of the disposal transaction
completing after the year end by checking to the signed
shares transfer framework agreement, the business plan on
the disposal of the assets and its status as at the year end.
BERBERENRNERELRDGS  HEEENEBHER
HERFENRR - BERETHLER A REIETARE -

We found that the key assumptions used by management in
relation to the valuation of non-current asset classified as held for
sale to be supportable by the evidence we obtained.

BMER  EREBHHEARELEERDEENGEMRANE
ERFXRMMENERAZS -



b

RT

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises all of the information
included in the annual report other than the consolidated financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDIT
COMMITTEE FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the Group's
financial reporting process.
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B BERS

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. We report our
opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of
the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

B BN BB AL AR A IS AR R
EHEEE

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the audit. We remain solely responsible for
our audit opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

BYZBERS

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that
we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit
of the consolidated financial statements of the current year and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor’s report is Chung Kit Yi, Kitty.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 23 March 2017
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Na

Annual Report 2016 £ &

mElaE R

BE2016F12A31H LFE

2016
20164

RMB'000

109

Revenue and tariff adjustment WAREERE 5 4,726,592 2,404,602
Other income Hipl A 6 66,130 45,946
Other gains, net Hitlis 3% 7 72,914 6,921
Fuel costs BRBLPR R (2,147,329) (603,827)
Staff costs EEMK 11 (239,938) (206,660)
Depreciation and amortisation IEREH (835,980) (677,378)
Repairs and maintenance #iERER (93,899) (68,076)
Other operating expenses Hip s (425,291) (254,348)
Operatingproftt ] mERr 8 .....1123188 647,180
Finance income BRI 9 46,515 28,694
Finance costs BI%E R 9 (550,322) (488,137)
_Finance costs, net wwER RS 9 . (603807)  (469.443)
_Share of profits of associates | BEBEOar ] 9366 .. 734
_Share of profits of joint ventures | BEgA®REN 363% 22472
Profit before tax BREL AR A 665,154 210,943
Income tax expense FiSHREX 10 (264,504) (103,480)
Profit for the year FREF 400,650 107,463

The notes on pages 118 to 244 are an integral part of these

consolidated financial statements.

FNBE2M4BE MM ARG A B
BRI ZEBH
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT e W aE xR
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 HZE2016F12A31H IEFE
2016 2015
201645 20155
RMB'000 RMB'000
AEFTFT A T
Attributable to: FE
Equity holders of the Company AREERFERA 404,536 108,228
Non-controlling interests JerfE R (3,886) (765)
400,650 107,463
Earnings per share for profit attributable to FABBAREEREE AEIRRT 2
equity holders of the Company during BREF (USRAREIT)
the year (expressed in RMB per share)
— basic — &K 12 0.3409 0.0913
— diluted — &5 12 0.3409 0.0913
The notes on pages 118 to 244 are an integral part of these FE18E244EB WM s B A4S B

consolidated financial statements. BMRZ2ED -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

BE2016F12A31H LFE

2016 2015
20165 20155
RMB’000 RMB'000
AREFL A T
Profit for the year FRRH 400,650 107,463
Other comprehensive income that may be MRENPBERARERN
reclassified to consolidated income statement:  E2EMA
Currency translation differences ERBEEE 2,088 —
Total comprehensive income for the year FRZERALE 402,738 107,463
Attributable to: EEBR
Equity holders of the Company AREEREAA 406,624 108,228
Non-controlling interests R (3,886) (765)
402,738 107,463

The notes on pages 118 to 244 are an integral part of these
consolidated financial statements.

FNBE2MAEMMER ALK Y
BHRERZED -
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= S
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET REEEBEER
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016512 A31H
2016 2015
2016 20155
RMB’000 RMB’000
1 /&E‘ T
ASSETS &
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment mE - BERE 15 17,329,774 15,735,559
Lease prepayments MEENTE 16 210,722 155,849
Investment properties BEME 17 308,496 308,496
Intangible assets BREE 18 1,054,614 1,056,070
Interests in associates REE DA 2 B 19 136,891 127,525
Interests in joint ventures REBLEZES 20 249,319 233,479
Long-term prepayments and deposits REBENTEREE 22 609,833 930,702
Deferred income tax assets BRMGHEAE 32 24,586 25,233
R 19924035 18572913
Current assets REEE
Inventories FE 23 105,165 100,576
Accounts receivable G 24 939,712 511,524
Prepayments, deposits and BHE e R
other receivables H YR 22 811,269 918,924
Financial assets at fair value through BBERURTETE
profit or loss SHEE 25 7,216 5,841
Pledged deposits EHER 26 — 2,000
Cash and cash equivalents Be kR e%ERE 26 1,816,761 999,812
3,680,123 2,538,677
Non-current asset classified SEBBELEL
as held for sale ERBEE 27 255,000 255,000
i 399138 279871
Total assets BEBE 23,859,358 21,366,590
The notes on pages 118 to 244 are an integral part of these FI8E244E MM st AR A B

consolidated financial statements. BHRRZEBD o
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CONSOLIDATEb BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016512 A31H
2016 2015
20165 20155
Note RMB'000 RMB'000
“ T /« T
EQUITY Bs
Capital and reserves attributable to AR A AR
equity holders of the Company AR R
Share capital fhe 28 1,077,101 1,077,101
Share premium BRAREE 28 195,308 195,308
Reserves [t 29 6,930,428 6,561,657
8,202,837 7,834,066
Non-controlling interests RS 70,565 36,554
lotlequity ] B 8273402  1870,620
LIABILITIES =1
Non-current liabilities FERBEE
Long-term bank and other borrowings RERITRAMBEE 30 9,748,816 9,177,674
Corporate bond rEER 31 = 797,964
Construction costs payable [E(TREER A 34 976,153 711,429
Other non-current payables JEmBE M E TR 34 54,144 94,980
Deferred income tax liabilities EEHEHAaRE 32 112,317 81,885
e B 1091430 10863992
The notes on pages 118 to 244 are an integral part of these F118E244H WM 5+ B ARG A B

consolidated financial statements. R 2B o



114 China Power New Energy Development Company Limited R B & 1 s R B R G R A 7

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 2016512 A31H
2016
201645
RMB'000
AREFT
Current liabilities AR
Accounts payable FERTER SR 33 34,753 14,933
Construction costs payable [ETREEMK A 34 941,799 896,211
Other payables and accrued charges HiERFIERESER 34 283,378 148,739
Short-term bank and other borrowings RERITRAMEE 30 715,588 862,160
Current portion of long-term bank and RERITREMEENHLD
other borrowings 30 1,856,483 685,018
Corporate bond TEES 31 799,343 —
Income tax payable BT FTER 63,182 24,977
R 4694526 2632038
Totel liabilities ] SRR .. 15,585,956 13,495,970
Total equity and liabilities BnRaEes 23,859,358 21,366,590
The notes on pages 118 to 244 are an integral part of these FE18E244BEB WM sE B AL S B
consolidated financial statements. Bz 2D ©
Wang Fengxue Zhao Xinyan
IR iz kS
Director Director

EF EF
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 HZE2016F12A3NHILEFE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company
ARRRHSE ARE
Share Share Other Retained
capital premium reserves earnings Non-
(Note 28(a))  (Note 28(b)) (Note 29) (Note 29)  controlling

RA RPRE R REEA interests Total
(MizE28(a)  (BiEE28(0)) (Ki3E29) (W5E29) SRR EoH
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000

Balance at 1 January 2016 R20165F1810 2 8k 1,077,101 195,308 4,797,502 1,764,155 36,554 7,870,620
Profit and total comprehensive income FREFRZABALE — — 2,088 404,536 (3,886) 402,738
for the year
Transaction with owners in their capacity HBEFA CAEBEASR) B
as owners 25
Contribution from non-controlling interest REEERERHER — — - — 37,897 37,897
Share options forfeited after the end BEHERG R R — — (9,925) 9,925 — —

of the vesting period

Dividend paid (Note 13) BREE (Hi13) = = 37,853) = = (37,853)
Total transactions with owners in their capacity S2HEBA (LHEAASZH) @ — — (47,778) 9,925 37,897 44
A SIS s L
Balance at 31 December 2016 R2016512 831 2 &8 1,077,101 195308 4751812 2,178,616 70565 8,273,402
The notes on pages 118 to 244 are an integral part of these B8R 244 H T 5+ B R4 B B

consolidated financial statements. BERZEH o
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X

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF MEEREH X

CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 HZE2016F12A31HILEFE
Attributable to equity holders of the Company
ARRRHNE ARR
Share Share Other Retained
capital premium
(Note 28(a))  (Note 28(b))

reserves earnings Non-
(Note 29) (Note 29)  controlling
Hitifwfe REEF
(GEZED) I (PizF29)
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000

B R E(E

interests Total
FERESR -
RMB'000 RMB’000

(FE28(a))
RMB'000

Balanceat1January2015 ] ROWFIAIAES 1073948 175186 4902635 1650943 2373 7827.0%_
Profit and total comprehensive income FREFRZABALE — — — 108,228 (765) 107,463
e e

Transaction with owners in their capacity HEAA CAEBASR) 8
as owners 25
Contribution from non-controlling interest REEERERHER - - - — 12,946 12,946
Issue of ordinary shares upon exercise IERRERETERR 3,153 20,152 (4,356) — — 18,949
of share options (Note 28(a)(i)) (F3=E28(a)(i))
Share options forfeited after the end SREETERRERE — . (4,984) 4,984 — —
of the vesting period
Dividend paid BRE — — (95,793 — — (95,793)
Total transactions with owners in their capacity SEEBA (LEAAZH) & 3,153 20,152 (105,133) 4,984 12,946 (63,898)
sowness B L.
Balance at 31 December 2015 RN2015512A310 2 8 1,077,101 195,308 4,797,502 1,764,155 36,554 7,870,620
The notes on pages 118 to 244 are an integral part of these FU8E244B MM BRI A BT

consolidated financial statements.

BwERZEBD -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Annual Report 2016 £ &

FEHEITRER

BE2016F12A31H LFE

2016 2015
20165 20155
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT A T
Cash flows from operating activities RETBHHBHERE
Cash generated from operations FefYELENRE 35 1,628,900 1,348,990
PRC income tax paid BRPEMER (195,220) (95,673)
Net cash generated from operating LEREMERE TR
et 143880 1253317
Cash flows from investing activities RETBFIBHSRE
Payments for property, plant and equipment W - BERSE IR (2,238,690) (2,345,887)
Payments for lease prepayments HEBRNFERNK (58,925) (34,124)
Payments for intangible assets EVEENR (2,164) (7,509)
Payment for investment properties REMENK — (390)
Proceeds received from disposals DEME - BEREE
of property, plant and equipment FTERm AT {SB 21,194 1,129
Capital injection into an associate m—EBERFTE — (13,800)
Dividends received from joint ventures BlREBELERE 56,075 —
Interest received BlRE 46,515 28,694
Decrease/(increase) in pledged deposits ERAFTED,/ (3Bn) 501,750 (499,260)
. Netcash usedininvesting activities ___ RERBAARERE  [1674240)  (2871147)
Cash flows from financing activities RETHAEHERE
Issue of ordinary shares BITEBR 28 — 18,949
Contribution from non-controlling REFERERRNTE
interests 37,897 12,946
New bank and other borrowings BRI REMEE 30 3,249,456 5,537,998
Repayment of bank and other BERITRAMEE
borrowings 30 (1,653,421) (3,025,843)
Dividend paid BERRE 13 (37,853) (95,793)
Interest paid ERFIE (538,565) (606,387)
Net cash generated from financing BEATHAEHEFH
ewtes LOSTS14 1841870
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents BeRReSHEEBEMER 816,949 224,040
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January TR1EZRE KR SEEER 999,812 775,772
Cash and cash equivalents 12A31AZRe kAL SEER
at 31 December 26 1,816,761 999,812

The notes on pages 118 to 244 are an integral part of these

consolidated financial statements.

FU8E244B M s B4R A B

BHER2HD -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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1 GENERAL INFORMATION

China Power New Energy Development Company Limited (the
“Company”) is a limited liability company incorporated in Bermuda.
The Company's shares are listed on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The Company and its subsidiaries (together, the "“Group”) are
principally engaged in the development, construction, owning,
operation and management of clean energy power plants in the
People's Republic of China (the “PRC"), including but not limited
to the following types of energy generation — natural gas power
generation, wind power generation, hydropower generation, Waste-
to-Energy power generation, photovoltaic power generation and
other power generation. The Group is also engaged in investment
holding in the clean energy power industry and property investments
and securities investments.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Renminbi
("“RMB"), unless otherwise stated.

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards ("HKFRS") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA"). These consolidated financial
statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention,
as modified by the revaluation of investment properties and financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had net current liabilities of
approximately RMB759,403,000. In preparing these consolidated
financial statements, the directors have taken into account all
information that could reasonably be expected to be available and
have ascertained that the Group has obtained adequate financial
resources to support the Group to continue in operational existence
for the foreseeable future. Based on the Group’s history of obtaining
finance, its relationship with its bankers, banking facilities available
and net operating cash inflow, the directors consider that the Group
will be able to obtain adequate financial resources to enable it to
operate and meet its liabilities and commitments as and when they
fall due within the next twelve months from the balance sheet date.
Accordingly, the directors have prepared these consolidated financial
statements on a going concern basis.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONT’D)

2.1 Basis of preparation

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity
with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates.
It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the
process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas
where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated
financial statements, are disclosed in Note 4.

In the current year, the Group has adopted the following
amendments to standards and improvements issued by the HKICPA
that are relevant to the Group's operations and mandatory for annual
periods beginning 1 January 2016.

HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts

HKFRS 11 (Amendment) Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests
in Joint Operations

HKAS 1 (Amendments) Disclosure Initiative

HKAS 16 and HKAS 38
(Amendments)

Clarification of Acceptable Methods of
Depreciation and Amortisation

HKAS 16 and HKAS 41
(Amendments)

Agriculture: Bearer Plants

HKAS 27 (Amendment) Equity Method in Separate Financial
Statements
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and Investment Entities: Applying the

HKAS 28 (Amendments) Consolidation Exception

HKASs and HKFRSs Annual Improvement 2012-2014 Cycle

The adoption of these amendments to standards and new
interpretation does not have a material impact on the Group's
accounting policies.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FESTTEHEHSE(E)
(CONT'D)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Cont’d) 21 mEBEEHE(E)

At the date of these consolidated financial statements are approved HERGE BRI MEF B

B ATH#IERRERERE
ERM - BEEARER BXKRE

for issue, the following new standards and amendments to
standards have been issued but are not effective and have not been

early adopted: RERMD
Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after
Rtk B EAsk bA 12
G 6 B & 5T HA R A
HKAS 7 (Amendments) Statement of Cash Flows 1 January 2017
BB EFERIETR(EFT) BemnEx 20174118
HKAS 12 (Amendments) Income taxes 1 January 2017
BB G ENE125 (BET) FriS %t 201741 A1 H
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments 1 January 2018
EEMIBEREERNENR cRIA 201841 H1H
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers 1 January 2018
BB B ELERE 155 HEPIUEHHKA 201841 818

HKFRS 2 (Amendments)

BB B WMEERE29 (1BF])

HKFRS 16

BB WEER E 165

HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28
(Amendments)

BBV B RELEANFI0H K
FBEFHERIE285 (1EFT)

Classification and Measurement of
Share-based Payment Transactions
AR RERNRORSGH D E R E
Leases
iR
Sale or Contribution of Assets between
an Investor and its Associate
or Joint Venture
KREEMHHABENAHEE
CEZREENHERLE

1 January 2018

2018F1A1H
1 January 2019
20191 A1H
To be determined

»



BE—

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Annual Report 2016 £ &

=

e MW, R M E

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONT’D)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Cont’d)

The Group will apply the above new standards and amendments
to standards from 1 January 2017 or later periods. The Group
has already commenced an assessment of the related impact
to the Group but is not yet in a position to state whether any
substantial changes to the Group’s significant accounting policies
and presentation of the consolidated financial statements will be
resulted.

A number of new standards and amendments to standards and
interpretations are effective for annual periods beginning after
1 January 2016 and have not been applied in preparing these
consolidated financial statements. None of these is expected to
have a significant effect on the consolidated financial statements of
the Group, except the following set out below:

(i)  HKFRS 9, ‘Financial Instruments’

The new standard addresses the classification, measurement and
derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities, introduces
new rules for hedge accounting and a new impairment model for
financial assets.

While the Group has yet to undertake a detailed assessment of
the classification and measurement of financial assets, equity
investments currently measured at fair value through profit or loss
(FVPL) which would likely continue to be measured on the same
basis under HKFRS 9 and hence there will be no change to the
accounting for these assets.

Accordingly, the Group does not expect the new guidance to have
a significant impact on the classification and measurement of its
financial assets.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONT’D)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Cont’d)

(i) HKFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’ (Cont’d)

There will be no impact on the Group’s accounting for financial
liabilities, as the new requirements only affect the accounting for
financial liabilities that are designated at fair value through profit
or loss and the Group does not have any such liabilities. The
derecognition rules have been transferred from HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement and have not been
changed.

The new hedge accounting rules will align the accounting
for hedging instruments more closely with the Group’s risk
management practices. As a general rule, more hedge relationships
might be eligible for hedge accounting, as the standard introduces
a more principles-based approach. The Group does not expect a
significant impact on the accounting for its consolidated financial
statements.

The new impairment model requires the recognition of impairment
provisions based on expected credit losses (ECL) rather than only
incurred credit losses as is the case under HKAS 39. It applies
to financial assets classified at amortised cost, contract assets
under HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers, lease
receivables, loan commitments and certain financial guarantee
contracts. While the Group has not yet undertaken a detailed
assessment of how its impairment provisions would be affected
by the new model, it may result in an earlier recognition of credit
losses.

The new standard also introduces expanded disclosure requirements
and changes in presentation. These are expected to change the
nature and extent of the Group’s disclosures about its financial
instruments particularly in the year of the adoption of the new
standard.

2 FEEHERRBMEGE)

21 mEBEEHE(E)
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONT’D)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Cont’d)

(i) HKFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’ (Cont’d)

HKFRS 9 must be applied for financial years commencing on or
after 1 January 2018. Based on the transitional provisions in the
completed HKFRS 9, early adoption in phases was only permitted
for annual reporting periods beginning before 1 February 2015.
After that date, the new rules must be adopted in their entirety. The
Group does not intend to adopt HKFRS 9 before its mandatory date.

(ii) HKFRS 15, 'Revenue from Contracts with Customers'

The HKICPA has issued a new standard for the recognition of
revenue. This will replace HKAS 18 which covers contracts for
goods and services and HKAS 11 which covers construction
contracts. The new standard is based on the principle that revenue
is recognised when control of a good or service transfers to a
customer. The standard permits either a full retrospective or a
modified retrospective approach for the adoption.

Management is currently assessing the effects of applying the new
standard on the Group’s financial statements and has identified the
following areas that are likely to be affected:

o revenue from service — the application of HKFRS 15 may
result in the identification of separate performance obligations
which could affect the timing of the recognition of revenue.
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e M %R KK E

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONT’D)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Cont’d)

(ii) HKFRS 15, 'Revenue from contracts with customers'
(Cont’d)

o accounting for certain costs incurred in fulfilling a contract —
certain costs which are currently expensed may need to be
recognised as an asset under HKFRS 15.

At this stage, the Group did not expect there are any impact of the
new rules on the Group's financial statements. The Group will make
more detailed assessments of the impact over the next twelve
months.

HKFRS 15 is mandatory for financial years commencing on or after 1
January 2018. At this stage, the Group does not intend to adopt the
standard before its effective date.

(iii) HKFRS 16, ‘Leases’

HKFRS 16 will result in almost all leases being recognised on the
balance sheet, as the distinction between operating and finance
leases is removed. Under the new standard, an asset (the right
to use the leased item) and a financial liability to pay rentals are
recognised. The only exceptions are short-term and low-value
leases.

The accounting for lessors will not significantly change.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONT’D)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Cont’d)

(iii) HKFRS 16, ‘Leases’ (Cont’d)

The standard will affect primarily the accounting for Group’s
operating leases. As at the reporting date, the Group has non-
cancellable operating lease commitments of RMB11,227,000 (Note
36(b)). However, the Group has not yet determined to what extent
these commitments will result in the recognition of an asset and
a liability for future payments and how this will affect the Group’s
profit and classification of cash flows.

Some of the commitments may be covered by the exception for
short-term and low value leases and some commitments may relate
to arrangements that will not qualify as leases under HKFRS 16.

The new standard is mandatory for financial years commencing on
or after 1 January 2019. At this stage, the Group does not intend to
adopt the standard before its effective date.

There are no other HKFRSs or HK (IFRIC) interpretations that are not
yet effective that would be expected to have a material impact on
the Group.

2.2 Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial

statements of the Company and all of its subsidiaries made up to 31
December.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONT’D)

2.2 Consolidation (Cont’'d)
(a) Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity) over which
the Group has control. The Group controls an entity when the Group
is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement
with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through
its power over the entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated from
the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are
deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on
transactions between group companies are eliminated. Profits and
losses resulting from inter-company transactions that are recognised
in assets are also eliminated. Accounting policies of subsidiaries
have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.

The Group applies the acquisition method to account for business
combinations. The consideration transferred for the acquisition
of a subsidiary is the fair values of the assets transferred, the
liabilities incurred to the former owners of the acquiree and the
equity interests issued by the Group. The consideration transferred
includes the fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement. Identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date. The Group recognises any non-controlling interests
in the acquiree on an acquisition-by-acquisition basis, either at
fair value or at the non-controlling interest’'s proportionate share
of the recognised amounts of acquiree’s identifiable net assets.
Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the acquisition
date carrying value of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in
the acquiree is remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date; any
gains or losses arising from such remeasurement are recognised in
income statement.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONT’D)

2.2 Consolidation (Cont'd)

(a) Subsidiaries (Cont’d)

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the Group is
recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Subsequent changes
to the fair value of the contingent consideration that is deemed to
be an asset or liability is recognised in accordance with HKAS 39
either in income statement or as a change to other comprehensive
income. Contingent consideration that is classified as equity is not
remeasured, and its subsequent settlement is accounted for within
equity.

The excess of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interest in the acquiree and the acquisition-date fair value
of any previous equity interest in the acquiree over the fair value of
the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the
total of consideration transferred, non-controlling interest recognised
and previously held interest measured is less than the fair value of
the net assets of the subsidiary acquired in the case of a bargain
purchase, the difference is recognised directly in the consolidated
income statement (Note 2.8(a)).

On the Company's balance sheet, investments in subsidiaries
are accounted for at cost less impairment (Note 2.9). Cost is
adjusted to reflect changes in consideration arising from contingent
consideration amendments. Cost also includes direct attributable
costs of investment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by
the Company on the basis of dividend received and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is required
upon receiving a dividend from these investments if the dividend
exceeds the total comprehensive income of the subsidiary in
the period the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of
the investment in the separate financial statements exceeds the
carrying amount in the consolidated financial statements of the
investee's net assets including goodwill.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONT’D)

2.2 Consolidation (Cont'd)

(b) Changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries without
change of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result in a
loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions — that is,
as transactions with the owners in their capacity as owners. The
difference between fair value of any consideration paid and the
relevant share acquired of the carrying value of net assets of the
subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-
controlling interests are also recorded in equity.

(c) Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control, any retained interest in the
entity is re-measured to its fair value at the date when control is lost,
with the change in carrying amount recognised in income statement.
The fair value is the initial carrying amount for the purposes of
subsequently accounting for the retained interest as an associate,
joint venture or financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in respect of that entity
are accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed of the related
assets or liabilities. It means the amounts previously recognised in
other comprehensive income are reclassified to income statement.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONT’D)

2.2 Consolidation (Cont'd)

(d) Associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant
influence but not control, generally accompanying a shareholding
of between 20% and 50% of the voting rights. Investments in
associates are accounted for using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, the investment is initially recognised
at cost, and the carrying amount is increased or decreased to
recognise the investor’'s share of the profit or loss of the investee
after the date of acquisition. The Group's investment in associates
includes goodwill identified on acquisition. Upon the acquisition of
the ownership interest in an associate, any difference between the
cost of the associate and the Group's share of the net fair value of
the associate’s identifiable assets and liabilities is accounted for as
goodwill.

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but significant
influence is retained, only a proportionate share of the amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified
to income statement where appropriate.

The Group's share of post-acquisition profit or loss is recognised
in the income statement, and its share of post-acquisition
movements in other comprehensive income is recognised in other
comprehensive income with a corresponding adjustment to the
carrying amount of the investment. When the Group’s share of
losses in associates equals or exceeds its interest in the associate,
including any other unsecured receivables, the Group does not
recognise further losses, unless it has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONT’D)

2.2 Consolidation (Cont'd)

(d) Associates (Cont’d)

The Group determines at each reporting date whether there is any
objective evidence that the investment in the associate is impaired.
If this is the case, the Group calculates the amount of impairment
as the difference between the recoverable amount of the associate
and its carrying value and recognises the amount adjacent to “share
of profits of associates accounted for using equity method” in the
income statement.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream and downstream
transactions between the Group and its associate are recognised
in the Group's financial statements only to the extent of
unrelated investor's interests in the associates. Unrealised
losses are eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies
of associates have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

Gain or losses on dilution of equity interest in associates are
recognised in the income statement.

(e) Joint arrangements

Joint arrangements are classified as either joint operations or
joint ventures depending on the contractual rights and obligations
of each investor. The Group has assessed the nature of its joint
arrangements and determined them to be joint ventures. Joint
ventures are accounted for using the equity method.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONT’D)

2.2 Consolidation (Cont'd)

(e) Joint arrangements (Cont’d)

Under the equity method of accounting, interests in joint
ventures are initially recognised at cost and adjusted thereafter
to recognise the Group’s share of the post-acquisition profits
or losses and movements in other comprehensive income. The
Group's investments in joint ventures include goodwill identified
on acquisition. Upon the acquisition of the ownership interest in a
joint venture, any difference between the cost of the joint venture
and the Group's share of the net fair value of the joint venture's
identifiable assets and liabilities is accounted for as goodwill. When
the Group’s share of losses in joint ventures equals or exceeds
its interests in the joint ventures, including any other unsecured
receivables, the Group does not recognise further losses, unless it
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on
behalf of the joint ventures.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its joint
ventures are eliminated to the extent of the Group's interests
in joint ventures. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of joint ventures have been changed
where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by
the Group.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONT’D)

2.3 Foreign currency translation

(a) Functional and presentation currency

I[tems included in the financial statements of each of the Group's
entities are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in  which the entity operates (the “functional
currency”). The consolidated financial statements are presented
in RMB, which is the Company’s functional and the Group's
presentation currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions or valuation where the items are remeasured. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised in the consolidated income statement.

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to borrowings and
cash and cash equivalents are presented in the income statement
within “finance income or finance costs”. All other foreign exchange
gains and losses are presented in the income statement within
“other gains — net”.

Translation difference on non-monetary finance assets and liabilities
such as equities held at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised in the consolidated income statement as part of the fair
value gain or loss. Translation differences on non-monetary financial
assets, such as equities classified as available-for-sale, are included
in other comprehensive income.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONT’D)

2.3 Foreign currency translation (Cont’d)

(c) Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group entities (none of
which has the currency of a hyperinflationary economy) that have
a functional currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(i)  assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented are
translated at the closing rate at the date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each income statement are
translated at average exchange rates (unless this average is
not a reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect of the
rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in which case income
and expenses are translated at the dates of the transactions);
and

(i) all resulting exchange differences are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the translation
of the net investment in foreign operations, and of borrowings
and other currency instruments designated as hedges of such
investments, are taken to other comprehensive income. When
a foreign operation is partially disposed of or sold, exchange
differences that were recorded in other comprehensive income are
recognised in the consolidated income statement as part of the gain
or loss on disposal.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a
foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign entity
and translated at the closing rate.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONT’D)

2.4 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment other than construction in progress
(see Note 2.5 below) are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost
comprises purchase price, costs transferred from construction in
progress and any directly attributable costs of bringing the assets to
the condition for their intended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged to the consolidated income
statement during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (other than
construction in progress) is calculated using the straight-line method
to allocate their costs to their residual values over their estimated
useful lives, as follows:

Buildings 14-50 years
Dam 50 years
Power generators and equipment 5-25 years
Others 3-17 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date. An asset’s
carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount (Note 2.9). Such impairment losses are
recognised in income statement.

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment are
determined by comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount
and are recognised in income statement.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONT’D)

2.5 Construction in progress

Construction in progress represents property, plant and equipment
under construction and pending installation and is stated at cost
less accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes the
costs of construction of buildings, the costs of plant and machinery
and interest charges arising from borrowings used to finance
these assets during the period of construction or installation and
testing. No provision for depreciation is made on construction in
progress until such time as the relevant assets are completed and
are available for the intended use. When the assets concerned are
brought into use, the costs are transferred to other property, plant
and equipment and depreciated in accordance with the policy as
stated in Note 2.4 above.

2.6 Investment properties

Investment property, principally comprising leasehold land and
buildings, is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation
or both, and that is not occupied by the Group. It also includes
properties that are being constructed or developed for future
use as investment properties. Land held under operating leases
are accounted for as investment properties when the rest of the
definition of an investment property is met. In such cases, the
operating leases concerned are accounted for as if they were
finance leases. Investment property is initially measured at cost,
including related transaction costs and where applicable borrowing
costs. After initial recognition, investment properties are carried
at fair value, representing open market value determined at each
reporting date by external valuers. Fair value is based on active
market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for any difference in the
nature, location or condition of the specific asset. If the information
is not available, the Group uses alternative valuation methods such
as recent prices on less active markets or discounted cash flow
projections. Changes in fair values are recorded in income statement
as part of a valuation gain or loss.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONT’D)

2.7 Lease prepayments

Lease prepayments included land use rights, coast use rights and
other lease prepayments. They are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost
mainly represents consideration paid for the rights to use the land
or coast on which various plants and buildings are situated and up-
front prepayment made for operating leases. Amortisation of lease
prepayments is calculated on a straight-line basis over the period of
the leases.

2.8 Intangible assets

(a) Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries, associate and joint
ventures and represents the excess of the consideration transferred
over the Group’'s interest in net fair value of the net identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the acquiree and the fair
value of the non-controlling interest in the acquiree.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a
business combination is allocated to each of the cash-generating
units (“CGUs"), or groups of CGUs, that is expected to benefit
from the synergies of the combination. Each unit or group of units
to which the goodwill is allocated represents the lowest level
within the entity at which the goodwill is monitored for internal
management purposes. Goodwill is monitored at the operating
segment level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually or more
frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate a potential
impairment. The carrying value of the CGU containing goodwill is
compared to the recoverable amount, which is the higher of value-
in-use and the fair value less costs of disposal. Any impairment is
recognised immediately as an expense and is not subsequently
reversed.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONT’D)

2.8 Intangible assets (Cont’d)

(b) Other intangible assets

Other intangible assets mainly include franchise right and computer
software. Cost of other intangible assets are initially recognised
and measured at cost. Other intangible assets with definite useful
lives are amortised on a straight-line basis either over the respective
period of the operating right or their estimated useful lives of
10-30 years for franchise right and 5 years for computer software
respectively.

2.9 Impairment of non-financial assets

Intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life or intangible
assets not ready to use are not subject to amortisation and
are tested annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to
amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not
be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by
which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value
less costs to sell and value-in-use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there
are separately identifiable cash flows (CGUs). Non-financial assets
other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for
possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONT’D)

2.10 Non-current asset classified as held for sale

Non-current assets are classified as held for sale when their carrying
amount is to be recovered principally through a sale transaction
and a sale is considered highly probable. The non-current assets
(except for certain assets as explained below), are stated at the
lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. Deferred
tax assets, assets arising from employee benefits, financial
assets (other than investments in subsidiaries and associates) and
investment properties, even if classified as held for sale, would
continue to be measured in accordance with the policies set out
elsewhere in Note 2.

2.11 Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories:
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and loans and
receivables. The classification depends on the purposes for which
the financial assets were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

(a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial
assets held for trading. A financial asset is classified in this category
if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short term.
Derivatives are also categorised as held for trading unless they
are designated as hedges. Assets in this category are classified
as current assets if expected to be settled within 12 months;
otherwise, they are classified as non-current.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONT’D)

2.11 Financial assets (Cont'd)

(b) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
They are included in current assets, except for the amounts that
are settled or expected to be settled more than 12 months after
the balance sheet date. These are classified as non-current assets.
The Group's loans and receivables mainly comprise deposits with
banks and accounts and other receivables with fixed or determinable
payments included in the consolidated balance sheet.

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recongnised
on the trade-date — the date on which the Group commits to
purchase or sell the asset. Investments are initially recognised at
fair value plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at
fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value, and transaction
costs are expensed in the consolidated income statement. Financial
assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows
from the investments have expired or have been transferred and
the Group has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and receivables are initially
recognised at fair value and subsequently carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less any provision for
impairment.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONT’D)

2.11 Financial assets (Cont'd)

(b) Loans and receivables (Cont’d)

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of the
“financial assets at fair value through profit or loss” category are
presented in the consolidated income statement in the period in
which they arise. Dividend income from financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss is recognised in the consolidated income
statement as part of other income when the Group's right to receive
payments is established.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there
is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired. Impairment testing of accounts and other
receivables is described in Note 2.14.

2.12 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount
reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable
right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention
to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent
on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of
business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the
company or the counterparty.

2.13 Inventories

Inventories comprise coal, consumable supplies and spare parts held
for consumption and usage.

Coal, consumable supplies and spare parts held for consumption
and usage are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value
after provision for obsolete items, and are expensed to fuel costs or
repairs and maintenance expense when used. Cost is determined
using the weighted average method. Cost comprises purchase price
and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition and excludes borrowing costs.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONT’D)

2.14 Accounts and other receivables

Accounts and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any provision for impairment. A provision
for impairment of accounts and other receivables is established
when there is objective evidence that the Group will not be able
to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of
receivables. The amount of the provision is the difference between
the asset’'s carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the original effective interest rate.
The carrying amount of the assets is reduced through the use of
an allowance account, and the amount of the loss is recognised
in the consolidated income statement within other operating
expenses. When a receivable is uncollectible, it is written off against
the allowance account for receivables. Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off are credited to other gains in the
consolidated income statement.

2.15 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and deposits held
at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts.

2.16 Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Group are
classified according to the contractual arrangements entered into
and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.
Financial liabilities (including accounts payable) are initially measured
at fair value, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest method. An equity instrument is any
contract that does not meet the definition of financial liability and
evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Group after
deducting all of its liabilities.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONT’D)

2.16 Financial liabilities and equity (Cont’d)

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs, net of
tax, directly attributable to the issue of new shares are shown in
equity as a deduction from the proceeds.

2.17 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction
costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortised
cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs)
and the redemption value is recognised in the consolidated income
statement over the period of the borrowings using the effective
interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has
an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least
12 months after the balance sheet date.

2.18 Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax.
Tax is recognised in the consolidated income statement, except to
the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax
laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date in
the places where the Company and its subsidiaries, associate and
joint ventures operate and generate taxable income. Management
periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect
to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate on the
basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONT’D)

2.18 Current and deferred income tax (Cont’d)

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, the deferred income tax is not accounted
for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or a liability in a
transaction other than a business combination that at the time of
the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.
Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet
date and are expected to apply when the related deferred income
tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising
on investments in subsidiaries, associate and joint ventures, except
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference is
controlled by the Group and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there
is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes assets
and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either the taxable entity or different taxable entities
where there is an intention to settle the balances on a net basis.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONT’D)

2.19 Employee benefits

(a) Pension obligations

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan under which the
Group pays fixed contributions into a separate entity. The Group
has no legal or constructive obligations to pay further contributions
if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees
the benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior
periods.

The Group's contributions to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
established under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance are expensed as incurred. Both the Group and
its employees in Hong Kong are required to contribute 5% of each
individual’s relevant income with a maximum amount of HK$1,500
per month as a mandatory contribution. Employees may also elect to
contribute more than the minimum as a voluntary contribution. The
assets of the scheme are held separately from those of the Group
and managed by independent professional fund managers. The
Group has no further payment obligation once the contributions have
been paid.

For employees in the PRC, the Group contributes on a monthly
basis to various defined contribution plans organised by the
relevant municipal and provincial governments in the PRC based
on certain percentage of the relevant employees’ monthly salaries.
The municipal and provincial governments undertake to assume
the retirement benefit obligations payable to all existing and future
retired employees under these plans and the Group has no further
constructive obligation for post-retirement benefits beyond the
contributions made. Contributions to these plans are expensed as
incurred.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONT’D)

2.19 Employee benefits (Cont’d)

(a) Pension obligations (Cont’d)

All contributions to pension plans are fully and immediately vested
and the Group had no unvested benefits available to reduce its
future contributions.

(b) Bonus entitlements

The expected cost of bonus payments is recognised as a liability
when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of services rendered by employees and a reliable estimate of
the obligation can be made. Liabilities of bonus plan are expected
to be settled within 12 months and are measured at the amounts
expected to be paid when they are settled.

(c) Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based compensation
plan, under which the entity receives service from employees as
consideration for equity instruments (options) of the Group. The fair
value of the employee services received in exchange for the grant
of the options is recognised as an expense. The total amount to be
expensed over the vesting period is determined by reference to the
fair value of the options granted, excluding the impact of any non-
market service and performance vesting conditions (for example,
profitability, sales growth targets and remaining employees of the
entity over a specific time period). Non-market vesting conditions
are included in assumptions about the number of options that are
expected to vest. At each balance sheet date, the entity revises
its estimates of the number of options that are expected to vest.
It recognises the impact of the revision of original estimates, if
any, in the consolidated income statement, with a corresponding
adjustment to equity.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable transaction
costs are credited to share capital (nominal value) and share
premium when the options are exercised.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONT’D)

2.20 Provisions

Provisions for environmental restoration, restructuring costs and
legal claims are recognised when: the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation;
and the amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not
recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood
that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by
considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any
one item included in the same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditure
expected to be required to settle the obligations using a pre-tax rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision
due to passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

2.21 Finance lease

The Group leases certain property, plant and equipment. Lease of
property, plant and equipment where the Group has substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases.
Finance leases are capitalised at the lease’s commencement at the
lower of the fair value of the leased property and the present value
of the minimum lease payments.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONT’D)

2.21 Finance lease (Cont'd)

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance
charges. The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance
charges, are included in other long-term payables. The interest
element of the finance cost is charged to the consolidated income
statement over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic
rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each
period.

2.22 Operating lease

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made or received under operating leases (net of
any incentives received from the lessor) are charged or credited to
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on a straight-
line basis over the period of the lease.

2.23 Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those
assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the consolidated income
statement in the period in which they are incurred.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONT’D)

2.24 Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the
internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-maker.
The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating segments,
has been identified as the executive directors and certain senior
management of the Group that makes strategic decisions.

2.25 Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contract liabilities are measured initially at their
fair values and are subsequently measured at the higher of (i) the
amount initially recognised less, where appropriate, cumulative
amortisation of fees recognised in the consolidated income
statement on a straight line basis over the period of the relevant
liabilities in accordance with HKAS18 and (ii) the amount of which
the Group is obliged to reimburse the recipient under the financial
guarantee contracts.

2.26 Revenue and income recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable for the sale of goods and services in the ordinary
course of the Group's activities. Revenue is shown net of value-
added tax and discounts and after eliminating sales within the
Group.

The Group recognises revenue and income when the amount can be
reliably measured, it is probable that future economic benefits will
flow to the entity and specific criteria have been met for each of the
Group's activities as described below.

(@)  Sales of electricity and revenue from heat supply by thermal
power plants are recognised when electricity and heat capacity
are generated and transmitted.
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2.27

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONT’D)

Revenue and income recognition (Cont’d)

Tariff adjustment represents subsidy received and receivable
from the local government authorities in respect of the Group's
power generation business. Tariff adjustment is recognised at
its fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that the
additional tariff will be received and the Group will comply with
all attached conditions, if any.

Rubbish handling income and repairs and maintenance
management fee income are recognised when services are

rendered.

Operating lease rental income is recognised on a straight-line
basis over the lease period.

Sales of quota in relation to Voluntary Emission Reductions
("VER") are recognised when it is considered that the receipt

of the relevant income is reasonably assured.

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis using
the effective interest method.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
payment is established.

Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value where

there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and

the Group will comply with all attached conditions, if any.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and recognised

in the consolidated income statement over the period necessary to

match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate.

Government grants relating to property, plant and equipment are

included in non-current liabilities as deferred government grants and

are credited to the statement of profit or loss on a straight-line basis

over the expected lives of the related assets.

2.26
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONT’D)

2.28 Contingences

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events
and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain event not wholly within the
control of the Group.

Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed in the
notes to the consolidated financial statements, when an inflow of
economic benefits is probable. When the inflow is virtually certain,
an asset is recognised.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be a
present obligation arising from past events that is not recognised
because it is not probable that an outflow of economic resources
will be required or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured
reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the
financial statements unless the probability of outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits is remote. When a change in the
probability of an outflow occurs so that the outflow is probable, it
will then be recognised as a provision.

2.29 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company's shareholders is recognised
as a liability in the financial statements in the period in which the
dividends are approved by the Company's shareholders or directors
as appropriate.
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3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
market risks (including: foreign exchange risk, cash flow and fair
value interest rate risks and price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.
The Group's overall risk management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential
adverse effects on the Group's financial performance. The use of
financial derivatives to hedge certain risk exposures is governed
by the Group's policies approved by the Board of Directors. The
Group does not use derivative financial instruments for speculative
purposes.

(a) Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in the PRC with transactions mainly
settled in RMB, United States dollar (“US$"), Hong Kong dollar
("HK$") and Euros (“EURQ"). Foreign exchange risk arises when
future commercial transactions or recognised assets and liabilities
are denominated in a currency that is not the entity's functional
currency.

Management has a policy to require group companies to manage
their foreign exchange risk against functional currency. It mainly
includes managing the exposures arise from sales and purchases
made by the relevant group companies in currencies other than
their own functional currencies. The Group also manages its foreign
exchange risk by performing regular reviews of the Group’'s net
foreign exchange exposures. The Group has not used any forward
foreign exchange contracts or currency borrowings to hedge its
exposure as at 31 December 2016.
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3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT'D)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Cont’d)

(a) Foreign exchange risk (Cont’d)

As at 31 December 2016, if US$ had weakened/strengthened
by 5% (2015: 5%) against RMB, with all other variables held
constant, post-tax profit for the year would have been approximately
RMB18,944,000 (2015 RMB40,373,000) higher/lower, mainly as
a result of foreign exchange gains/losses on translation of US$-
denominated cash and cash equivalents and long-term bank and
other borrowings.

Foreign exchange risk with respect to HK$ and EURO is minimal
as the Group has no significant HK$-denominated and EURO-
denominated assets and liabilities.

(b) Interest rate risks

The Group’s income and operating cash flows are substantially
independent of changes in market interest rates and the Group has
no significant interest-bearing assets except for certain interest-
bearing pledged deposits and bank balances, details of which have
been disclosed in Note 26. The Group’s exposure to changes in
interest rates is mainly attributable to its borrowings, details of
which have been disclosed in Notes 30 and 31. Borrowings carried
at floating rates expose the Group to cash flow interest rate risk
whereas borrowings carried at fixed rates expose the Group to fair
value interest rate risk. The Group has not used any interest rate
swaps to hedge its exposure to interest rate risk.
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3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT'D)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Cont’d)

(b) Interest rate risks (Cont’d)

At 31 December 2016, if the interest rates had been 50 basis points
higher/lower than the prevailing rate announced by the People’s
Bank of China, with all other variables held constant, post-tax profit
for the year would have been approximately RMB43,211,000 (2015:
RMB35,437,000) lower/higher, mainly as a net result of higher/lower
interest expense on floating rate bank and other borrowings and
higher/lower interest income on bank deposits.

(c) Price risk

The Group is exposed to commodity price risk mainly in relation to
the natural gas and coal price for its generation of electricity. The
Group has not used any forward contracts to hedge its exposure.

During the year, the Group's fuel costs amounted to approximately
RMB2,147,329,000 (2015: RMB603,827,000). If the fuel costs had
increased/decreased by 5% (2015: 5%), with all other variables held
constant, post-tax profit for the year would have been approximately
RMB80,525,000 (2015: RMB22,644,000) lower/higher.

Given the insignificant portfolio of listed equity securities held by
the Group, price risk with respect to investments in equity securities
listed in Hong Kong held by the Group which are classified as
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss is minimal.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Cont’d)

(d) Credit risk

The carrying amounts of cash at bank and pledged deposits, financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss and receivables included

in the consolidated balance sheet represent the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk in relation to its financial assets.

Most of the Group’s cash at bank and pledged deposits are held in
major financial institutions, which management believes are of high
credit quality.

The credit quality of cash at bank and pledged deposits is as follows:
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also listed on a recognised stock exchange. Management does not
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3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT'D)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Cont’d)

(d) Credit risk (Cont’d)

The Group is exposed to significant concentration of credit risk
in terms of electricity sales as majority of the Group's sales of
electricity were made to provincial power grid companies. As
at 31 December 2016, accounts receivable of approximately
RMB592,170,000 (2015: RMB350,022,000) is due from 2 (2015:
3) major customers, they accounts for 63% (2015: 68%) of the
Group’s accounts receivable. The Group normally grants credit terms
ranging from 30 to 60 days to these power grid companies. For
other debtors, the Group normally exercises a tighter credit control
by shortening credit period to 30 days. The Group normally does not
require collaterals from trade debtors. Ageing analysis of the Group’s
accounts receivable is disclosed in Note 24. Management makes
periodic collective assessment as well as individual assessment
on the recoverability of accounts and other receivables based on
historical payment records, the length of the overdue period, the
financial strength of the debtors and whether there are any disputes
with the relevant debtors. The Group’s historical experience in
collection of accounts and other receivables falls within the recorded
allowances and the directors are of the opinion that adequate
provision for uncollectible receivables has been made.

(e) Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient
cash and cash equivalents and the availability of funding through an
adequate amount of committed credit facilities.
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3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT'D)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Cont’d)

(e) Liquidity risk (Cont’d)

The Group's primary cash requirements have been for construction
of power plants, additions of and upgrades on property, plant and
equipment, payment on related debts and payment for purchases
and operating expenses. The Group finances its working capital
requirements through a combination of internal resources, short-
term and long-term bank borrowings and corporate bond.

The table below analyses the Group's financial liabilities into relevant
maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the balance
sheet date to the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed
in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows (including
interest payments computed using contractual rates or, if floating,
based on rates at the balance sheet date).
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3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT'D)

3.2 Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide
returns for shareholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure
to reduce the cost of capital.

The Group manages the capital structure and makes adjustments to
it in the light of changes in economic condition. In order to maintain
or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend
payments to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new
shares, sell assets to reduce debt, obtain bank borrowings or issue
corporate bonds.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This
ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is
calculated as total bank and other borrowings (including short-term
and long-term borrowings and corporate bonds as shown in the
consolidated balance sheet) less cash and cash equivalents and
pledged deposits. Total capital is calculated as “equity”, as shown in
the consolidated balance sheet, plus net debt.

During the year, the Group’s strategy, which was unchanged from
last year, was to maintain gearing ratio at a stable level.

3 HMEEKRER(E)
32 E¢EMEE

AEEZESERBERE ERE
AEBZHBERERD  BER
RHEER  FAEHESKREZEN
BEUREESKA -

AEBMEBREARGE YTHARL
BN Z BEELFE - BER
AABEREE AKEREGH
BXNTFTRRZERE REERS
k2 BAGRE BITHR  HE
BEENBREEY ERRTEE
HBTERES -

AEBENAEABRBLRERE
B ol RIR R A EIF R A
MEAGTHE BEFBERRITRK
HfEERB(BREAEERE
KEMEREERABEERER
BH)BRRE LR EFEREB LK
WER - BEARIRE](WEE
BERBRMIDMABEFHE -

FRAREEZREESFH
- ABEABBELREFER
FEIRE o
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT’D) 3 BkEkERE (&)

3.2 Capital risk management (Cont’d) 32 E2RAKBERE)

The table below analyses the Group's capital structure as at 31 TR DA & B 72016 20154
December 2016 and 2015. 12A31THMEARLERE -

2016
20164

RMB'000
AEETFT

Total bank and other borrowings (Notes 30 $R{TREMEEEE (HzF30%31)

and 31) 13,120,230 11,522,816
Less: Cash and cash equivalents and W R RATEEEER

pledged deposits (Note 26) EEEH (:126) (1,816,761) (1,501,562)
Net debt aEFE 11,303,469 10,021,254
Total equity BExngE 8,273,402 7,870,620
Total capital BEXR 19,576,871 17,891,874
Gearing ratio BRBELE 58% 56%

3.3 Fair value estimation 33 AFEME

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value TRUGEEZEDTIERAFEIE

by valuation method. The different levels have been defined as LEMTER - FRIEHWT -

follows:

e Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical e MHRAEENBEERIRER
assets or liabilities (level 1). Mz HMECREAE)(F

—B) -

e Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are e EBEEHBBIWABIIE
observable for the asset or liability, either directly (that is, as ERE—EANZRE A
prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (level 2). B (B a0 (B 4% ) ok i %

AR A ER) HER(E
—E)-

e Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable e EBEHBEBZHAEINIFK

market data (that is, unobservable inputs) (level 3). BAUEBR2misEE(AIE

ABEBAE) (F=E) -
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3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONT'D)

3.3 Fair value estimation (Cont’d)

The following table presents the Group’s financial assets and
liabilities that are measured at fair value at 31 December 2016 and
2015. See Note 17 for disclosures of the investment properties that
are measured at fair value.

Level 1
e

RMB’000
ARKTFIT

RMB*000

Annual Report 2016 £ &

e MW, R M E

3 HMEEKRER(E)
3.3 QDFEMGF(E)

TR E25|AREBER20164F 2015
FI2A3MBEAFENEZ S
BENKABE EWE177EENUA
FEFEZREMERESE -

Level 2 Level 3 Total
A =B @t
RMB’000 RMB’000

At 31 December 2016 20165128318
Assets EE
Financial assets at fair value BEBRAATETIE
through profit or loss JERMEE 7,216 = = 7,216
At 31 December 2015 20155128318
Assets &E
Financial assets at fair value BEBRUAATETE
through profit or loss EMEE 5,841 — — 5,841

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is
based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. A market
is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly
available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing
service, or regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual
and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length
basis. The quoted market price used for financial assets held by
the Group is the current bid price. These instruments are included
in level 1. Instruments included in level 1 comprise primarily equity
investments classified as financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss.

EEBMSTRRXZNERTADN
ARFEDRELEEBMKRTE
FECHMBERNARZ - KH
B TEEE EEBRH
SEERBEIIATETHER
BZEREDRFZINERFE
BREREEZER AZMEHR
RERMSE AEEMBESA
EEFRANMSHREDRTEA
B -ZETEBNE B % —
ERESZIATEREIERE
BEEUAAFEIRZEREE
ZIRHERE -
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements used in preparing the financial
statements are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. The
resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the
related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have
a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below.

(a) Impairment of goodwill

The Group tests at least annually whether goodwill has suffered any
impairment. Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may
not be recoverable. The recoverable amounts have been determined
based on value-in-use calculations or fair value less costs to sell.
These calculations require the use of judgements and estimates.

Management's judgement is required in the area of asset
impairment particularly in assessing: (i) whether an event has
occurred that may indicate that the related asset values may not
be recoverable; (i) whether the carrying value of an asset can be
supported by the recoverable amount, being the higher of fair value
less costs to sell and net present value of future cash flows which
are estimated based upon the continued use of the asset in the
business; and (iii) the appropriate key assumptions to be applied in
preparing cash flow projections including whether these cash flow
projections are discounted using an appropriate rate. Changing the
assumptions selected by management in assessing impairment,
including the discount rates or the growth rate assumptions in the
cash flow projections, could materially affect the net present value
used in the impairment test and as a result affect the Group's
financial condition and results of operations. If there is a significant
adverse change in the projected performance and resulting future
cash flow projections, it may be necessary to take an impairment
charge to the consolidated income statement. Specific assumptions
and estimates involved in the cash flow projections are set out in
Note 18.

4 EGFHEFRAE

RGBT BRER 2 EHE R HE
TTABERERREMEAZSER
FELETHGE BREREABBR
THEARHAKRFEZAERE
He-mBzaitbitmEERMT
ELHENBERAERER - TX
LA REER T EMRERE A
EXBERAEAEAHERR
M A RRER o

(a) EERME

AEEZLBFERBHEELY
BAEMBE - NEMEREFALL
16 8 & BUR R B 8OF R O iy
R BES GRME - AT REE
RIZE A EE KA FERHEX
AErE - FAEBERHAE R
flat »

UTBALERTEEEEERH
Erarfh c (IREEE-—FREHFBTR
BEREEEBMEMEREKE : (i)
EEAROEEEEXHEEZ
REE NEEZRAFEREE
A BERIBREEHHEERZ
BEEMEREZARARASRE ZF
RE2BmE  RINNEGRS
MERAKMERZAEIER
®OBEZFHEEREBARS
ERBAENEIIR - N[
BEREFERENEEEERM
ZBRFR BHEMRMNELASR
EFRAERE - AT HORE R A
RERZEBRARENEBRAR
KB REBRABEERTHNE
B AERSERERakaRstE
WMEEMR  -REREFRNL R
FrEBSR R HNHE8 -
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (CONT'D)

(b) Valuation of non-current asset classified as held for sale

At each balance sheet date, the Group considers both internal
and external sources of information to assess whether there is
any indication that non-current asset classified as held for sale is
impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of
non-current asset classified as held for sale is estimated and an
impairment loss is recognised to reduce the carrying amount of the
asset to its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount of non-
current asset classified as held for sale has been determined based
on the fair value less costs to sell and the higher value of its use.
These calculations require the use of judgements and estimates.

(c) Useful lives and residual values of property, plant and
equipment

The Group’s management determines the estimated useful lives,
residual values and related depreciation charges for the Group's
property, plant and equipment, other than construction in progress.
This estimate is based on the historical experience of the actual
useful lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment of
similar nature and functions. It could change significantly as a result
of technological advancement and innovations in the power industry.
Management will adjust the depreciation charge where useful lives
or residual values vary with previously estimated, or it will write-
off or write-down technically obsolete or non-strategic assets that
have been abandoned or sold. Actual economic lives may differ from
estimated useful lives and actual residual values may differ from
estimated residual values. Periodic review could result in a change
in depreciable lives and residual values and therefore depreciation
expense in the future periods.

4 FEEFHEFRAE ()

(b) PEARABHELEZFRDE
EftfE

EREERERB  AEHEHRAK
2EZRNEMEINLEFAFEBR
REFENERBEERSHR
TRE EFEZFHSR - A
BRBRRFENFRBDEEDN
AEREEARERRERSK
HEENRASEREALKS
BH-BREAGENNERDEE
MR E AR R FEREHE
EXRAREEREENRSE -
A H R E A A S A

(c) M¥ BEERRBEZAAF
MRNGREE

AEEEREBEEAEEDE
REREE(EZIREIN ZME
FAAREY - KREE AR
EER %A ABUEERY
BEZWE BEERRBZBEE
BRARFHENBREEREE
AEgREENTRZRMBE KA
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 4 FESIEFTRHE(E)
JUDGEMENTS (CONT’D)

(d) Deferred income tax (d) EEFEH

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary differences and tax BIEBRAGKIRAIEEE KK E
losses are recognised when management considers it is probable RN A A EEERE R
that future taxable profits will be available against which the MGEEN PR E@EETY
temporary differences or tax losses can be utilised. Deferred income REELMBEBRCEEHEER
tax liabilities of the Group mainly arise from the unremitted earnings E-AEENECHEHEBEE
of its PRC subsidiaries. The reliability of the deferred income tax EREEPEHFBRARANRER
liabilities mainly depend on its subsidiary’s dividend pay-out ratio. e - BEAMISHEBERN A EE
When the expectation is different from the original estimate, such FEFRREMBARMNIKELL
differences will impact the recognition of deferred tax and taxation R oo TR E R R HEF AR - Bl
charges in the period in which such estimate is changed. ZEEZReFEGKTREHRRZ

EETRE E RBAR S 2 R -
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5 REVENUE, TARIFF ADJUSTMENT AND SEGMENT 5 WA -BSEABRIEE
INFORMATION #t

(a) Revenue and tariff adjustment (a) WMAREERAE

Revenue and tariff adjustment recognised during the year are as FRAERARWAREEARZMDT -

follows:

2016 2015
20165 20154

AMEB 000 AME 000

Sales of electricity to provincial power HERERDAHEEN

grid companies (Note (i)) (FzEG) 4,559,335 2,205,655
Heat supply by thermal power plants to HEMAEMATHRE

other companies 82,921 79,066
Rubbish handling income AR R 84,323 66,358
Rental income from investment REMEEEWA

properties 26,833 10,967
Total revenue W\ 4,753,412 2,362,046
Tariff adjustment (Note (ii)) BERER (M) (26,820) 42,556

4,726,592 2,404,602

Notes: M5

(i) Pursuant to the power purchase agreements entered into between the Group (i) REASEREBERER QA
and the respective provincial power grid companies, the Group's sales of electric Y EEHE  AEBEIZEBEE R
power were made to these power grid companies at the tariff rates agreed with E 4~ B E B A8 R BT M RE At
the respective provincial power grid companies as approved by the relevant EZEBMZEEMNRRES -
government authorities.

(ii) The amount represents tariff received and receivable from the relevant local (ii) 2% 4 B AR O U K% JE Uk HE 8 b 7 BT A
government authorities. During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group B2 BAM - 8220164128311 1t
has revised the estimation of tariff adjustment in respect of the period from FE - AEEB2ZNAE@MIT BT
January to September 2015 with reference to the actual notice received from MR BB BA - 1557201541
the relevant local government authorities resulting in an one-off reduction in tariff RZEOA MMM EBHABEMNMER - B
adjustment amounted to approximately RMB26,820,000 (2015: Nil). F-E2RBEFERLENARE

26,820,0007T (20164 : #&) -
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5 REVENUE, TARIFF ADJUSTMENT AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(b) Segment information

The chief operating decision-maker has been identified as the
executive directors and certain senior management of the Group
(together, the "CODM") that makes strategic decisions. The CODM
reviews the internal reporting of the Group in order to assess
performance and allocate resources. Management has determined
the operating segments based on these reports.

The CODM assesses the performance of the operating segments
based on each segment’s profit/(loss) before tax and share of profits
of associates and joint ventures (“segment results”).

The Group has the following major segments: power generation,
property investments and securities investments.

The Group is principally engaged in the development, construction,
ownership and management of clean energy power plants in the
PRC. The power generation business is further evaluated based
on the types of energy generation (natural gas power generation
business, wind power generation business, hydro power generation
business, waste-to-energy power generation business, photovoltaic
power generation business and other power generation business).

The property investments segment is engaged in the leasing of
properties to generate rental income. The securities investments
segment is engaged in securities trading. These segments do not
meet the quantitative thresholds required by HKFRS 8 “Operating
Segments” for reportable segments and are grouped together under
“others”.

No sales between operating segments are undertaken.

5 WA -ZEBRBRIEE
# (&)

(b) 2EEHR

TERERRERAERFELE
BRECASERTEERE T
BRERAB(RBEIIELEZER
RE] TERERREBRA
SEARBREAFHRRNDE
BR -BEEECDRERBILETR

TEERENE -

TERERRERBEZDHEZK
BEna M, (&R REEEE R
AkGECRGM(IDEXA]D
AEBRREENEZRA -

AEBBEBEATIENHE - ¥
B MEREULEFKRE -

AEBTERTERERE
BER HANREEBREREE
B BEXHAREEREEE
B(RARBEEXRY RANEEX
BoKDBEEER mREEXE
BoARBEXZHREMBEER
) EITHE — FRPE -

MEREDBEREHEME - U
ELXHSWA EBFREDENK
EFHFEE RENBRYTHNA
BEAMBHRELUFERIELED
BIREDBRENEEREL
BR[EA] -

REDBBAABETHEE -
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5 REVENUE, TARIFF ADJUSTMENT AND SEGMENT 5 WA -BEEFAERSEE
INFORMATION (CONT’D) B (E])

(b) Segment information (Cont’d) (b) SEER(E)

Unallocated income mainly refers to interest income earned from AOBRWAEBIEERNGEEAT
cash and cash equivalents held at corporate level. Unallocated REZRASERSSEEB MR
expenses mainly refer to general and administrative expenses MzFBEWA - KOEHEZEE
incurred at corporate level. BERAIERMELS 2 — MR &ETT

X e

Segment assets exclude interests in associates, interests in joint DEEETERERBE AR 2
ventures, deferred income tax assets and corporate assets, all of @w o REERE R ELFR
which are managed on a central basis. BHREERARIEE L& E

BRETER -

Other unallocated assets mainly comprise property, plant and EMmASPEEEETEBRREER
equipment, prepayments, deposits and other receivables, and cash REEMBAEZYE BERK
and cash equivalents held at corporate level. B BRIE - ke REAMER

FE - UEBReMESFEER -
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5 REVENUE, TARIFF ADJUSTMENT AND SEGMENT 5 WA ZEEAEBKREE
INFORMATION (CONT'D) # (&)

(b) Segment information (Cont’d) (b) oEER(E)

The segment information provided to the CODM for the reportable MATRESFRBETFTEELE R

segments for the year ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 is as REZEH 2201622015912 A31

follows: AEFECHBEEHNT :

Natural Wind Waste-to-  Photovoltaic Other
gas power power Hydro power energy power power power
generation  generation  generation  generation  generation  generation

business business business business business business

R Bh *h bE] Rtk Hth Others  Unallocated
R ¥R BN BEER ¥R ¥R ity AAR

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 / RMB000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

For the year ended HE016512A318 LFE
31 December 2016
Segment revenue and tariff PERARERRR

adjustment 2,959,194 663,173 501,742 293,874 209,716 72,060 26,833 — 4,726,592
Results of reportable segments ~ HENEEE 560,431 60,068 131,799 80,518 74914 (45,483) 3,666 — 865,913
A reconciliation of results RENBLEERFN

of reportable segments to profit  EF|ZHEMT «
for the year is as follows:

Results of reportable segments  SED B EE 865,913
Unallocated income FARMA 24,258
Unallocated expenses FAERY (270,779)
Share of profits of associates i =Nl 9,366
Share of profits of joint ventures ~ FE(EAZRERT 36,39
Profit before tax BRBtARA 665,154
Income tax expense FEBRY (264,504)
Profit for the year FREH 400,650
Segment results included: PEFERE:

Depreciation and amortisation FEREH (130,196) (417,670) (133,856) (52,249) (86,388) (10,447) (3,282) (1,892) (835,980
Finance income 510N 15,686 1,844 4,730 786 2,398 25 M 21,005 46,515

Finance costs B ER (93,787)  (186,587) (84,867) (26,056) (28,417) (3.874) (3408 (123326) (560,322
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5 REVENUE, TARIFF ADJUSTMENT AND SEGMENT 5 WA EEBRERSEE
INFORMATION (CONT’D) # (&)

(b) Segment information (Cont’d) (b) SEER(E)

The segment information provided to the CODM for the reportable HAABMESHRBETEELER

segments for the year ended 31 December 2016 and 2015 is as R EHZE 2016 %2015F12 A31

follows: (Cont'd) AEFEEzoBERNT : (&)

Natural Wind Waste-to-  Photovoltaic Other
gas power power Hydro power energy power power power
generation  generation  generation  generation  generation  generation

business business business business business business

bIE AR # Others  Unallocated
AAR

For the year ended HEF12A31B LFE

31 December 2015
Segment revenue and PERARERRR

tariff adjustment 722,682 779,882 453,061 208,834 132,591 96,585 10,967 — 2,404,602
Results of reportable segments ~ HENEEE 128,404 101,874 67,680 56,535 47,237 (5,453) (4571) — 390,706
A reconclliation of results BENERERFR

of reportable segments to profit  JEF|ZHEMT «
for the year is as follows:

Results of reportable segments &S EEE 390,706
Unallocated income FARBA 16,384
Unallocated expenses FAERY (219,353)
Share of profits of associates =Nl 734
Share of profits of joint ventures ~ EFAEREEF 2472
Profit before tax BAER 210,943
Income tax expense FBHRY 103,480)
Profit for the year FEWER 107,463
Segment results included: PERERE:

Depreciation and amortisation & & (20508)  (409.415)  (132,667) 35,321) (54,325) (11,113) (3.284) (1,745)  (677,378)
Finance income 530N 910 1,217 707 832 423 62 7 24471 28,694

Finance costs B ER (3383)  (240,945) 97,736) 20,786) (22,675) (5,085) (3477) (94,070)  (488,137)
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5 REVENUE, TARIFF ADJUSTMENT AND SEGMENT

INFORMATION (CONT’D)
(b) Segment information (Cont’d)

Natural

Wind

Waste-to-

5 WA -ZEEFAERRIEE
B (&)
(b) ZEEHR (H)

Photovoltaic Other

gas power power

generation  generation

business business

AR =W

RMB000

REER
RMB'000

Hydro power energy power

power power

generation  generation  generation  generation
business business business business
K bR *ik Hits Others

RMB'000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

Unallocated
KR
RMB'000

RMB'000

As at 31 December 2016 M2016512A4318
Segment assets PREE 4,008,724 8,610,955 3,643,722 2,694,618 2,212,652 164,520 413,258 — 21,748,449
Interests in associates i NP3 136,891 136,891
Interests in joint ventures WREGEER 249319 249,319
Deferred income tax assets BEfENAR 24,586 24,586
Non-current asset classified ARARFLEL

as held for sale FROAE 255,000 255,000
Other unallocated assets ERNREE 1445113 1445113
Total assets per consolidated SAEEBERAE)

balance shest JAESE 23,859,358
Additions to non-current assets REHTHAE 608,428 178,838 106,759 900,329 796,987 30,155 1,860 391 2,623,747
As at 31 December 2015 #2015512A31R
Segment assets PEEE 3,442,706 8,775,952 3,679,684 1,545,942 1,381,041 170,592 377,097 — 19373014
Interests in associates RNEENA R 127525 127525
Interests in joint ventures WREGEZEE 233,479 233,479
Deferred income tax assets ERAEHAE 25,233 25,233
Non-current asset classified PRRRELEL

as held for sale FrBEE 255,000 255,000
Other unallocated assets EpRNREE 1352339 1,362,339
Total assets per consolidated GREERERAME)

balance sheet LEESE 21,366,590
Additions to non-current assets  FEHTDEAE 1574539 590,273 7,631 442,942 474,526 16,687 51 21803 3128452
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5 REVENUE, TARIFF ADJUSTMENT AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (CONT’D)

(b) Segment information (Cont’d)

Substantially all of the Group’s revenue and assets are generated
or located in the PRC except that bank and cash balances held at
corporate level in the amount of approximately RMB919,297,000
(2015: RMB775,818,000) were deposited in Hong Kong, an investment
property of approximately RMB26,496,000 (2015: RMB26,496,000) is
situated in Hong Kong and financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss in the current assets of approximately RMB7,216,000 (2015:
RMB5,841,000) relating to equity securities listed in Hong Kong.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, external revenue of
approximately RMB2,966,853,000 and RMB527,271,000 are
generated from 2 major customers, each of which accounts for
10% or more of the Group's external revenue. The revenue is
attributable to the natural gas power generation business, wind
power generation business and photovoltaic power generation
business segments. For the year ended 31 December 2015, external
revenue of approximately RMB661,531,000, RMB625,023,000 and
RMB277,517,000 are generated from 3 major customers, each of
which accounts for 10% or more of the Group's external revenue.
The revenue is attributable to the natural gas power generation
business, wind power generation business, hydro power generation
business and photovoltaic power generation business segments.

5 WA -ZEBRBRIEE
# (&)

(b) ZEEHR (H)

AEBETHMENRAREET
RERMRFE AR EER
B2RORBEEHBOARE
919,297,000 7T (2016 4F : A R ¥
775,818,000 7T ) 1* & & 1F ML L
REAZ —BEREMEHNARE
26,496,000 7T (2016 4F : A R ¥&
26,496,000 7T) iz A & B K&K &
BETEBBHENANRAFEIEZ
SR EEN AREKT7216,000 T
(20154 : A R¥5,841,0007T) £
EEBLEMZBRAFZLBEA -

#H Z 2016 F£12 A 31 B Ik F
E O BRBRASHHOAR
# 2,966,853,000 T K& A R ¥
527271000 T R B2H £ B
BEP EEAEENBRAZ
10%8R A £ - IRATI R B KA R
BEER BOBEEBRK
RBEBXEBEHE B E2015F
12A3MBILEFEE  IBBAE
4 A R # 661,531,000 7T -
A B 625,023,000 T & A R ¥
277,517,000 REIBEER
FrEEEBENMNBKAKIOR
FA L MARERAREEE
BoRAOBEEEL KNBEEHE
BRAERBEEEBESD -
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6 OTHER INCOME 6 HtlA

2016 2015

20164 20155

RMB’000 RMB’000

L /’/\f—és T

Refund of value added taxes (Note (i) REEER (HE0) 33,950 33,363
Income from Voluntary Emission SRR ( [BRERE] ) BEZ

Reductions ("VER") projects (Note (ii)) WA (BzE(G) 210 1,304

Government grants BR#EE 2 13,268 821

Others Hith 18,702 10,458

66,130 45,946

Notes: B 5%

(i) It represents the value added taxes refunded from the relevant government (i) AREABBRFNPIHAEERZ
authorities as an incentive for the Group's operation. BHETREMNEETRR -

(i) Income from VER projects refers to the sale of quota in relation to VER which is (i) BRERBEE B 2 W A $5 B B FAR BE
generated from wind farms and other renewable energy facilities. It is recognised BEZHERE  WHEFERES
when it is considered that the receipt of the relevant income is reasonably K E A AR IRAR B o TEARREUR A1
assured. WA ERERTKEAERTHA

RN N
7 OTHER GAINS, NET 7 Hfthzm o FHE

2016 2015
20165 20154

RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT

Fair value gains on financial assets at fair value  #EiBB AR TENEZ

through profit or loss SREEZATENE 1,397 916
Fair value gain on investment properties BEMENATAEKE (HF17)

(Note 17) — 5,610
Write-back of construction costs payable (Note) BBIFERTEER A (M) 70,000 —
Others Hith 1,517 395

72,914 6,921
Notes: B =
It represents the write-back of construction costs payable from a contractor as a ERENRACEBELENEEXAS  EA

compensation for the breach of a contract. EHOREEE -
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8 OPERATING PROFIT 8 FEE =g |
Operating profit is stated after charging the following: Fr2 38 & &% M 2 bk T3 %
18

2016 2015
20165 20154

RMB'000 RMB'000

Amortisation of lease prepayments BERMFE B 4,052 3,341
Amortisation of intangible assets EVEECEHE 3,620 11,321
Auditor's remuneration 7t Gl 5,035 5,018
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment Y% - BiE RREZ 7TE 828,308 662,716
Losses on disposals of property, plant HENE BERREZESE

and equipment 43,817 4,248
Operating lease rental in respect of FAREDMREFT EZHS

leasehold land and buildings 18,192 12,121

Staff costs including directors’ emoluments EERA (REEFHE) (FE1)
(Note 11) 239,938 206,660
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED A B IR R M
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

9 FINANCE COSTS, NET 9 UMKEBEHR BEH

2016 2015
20165 20154

RMB'000 RMB'000

Interest income, including net exchange REFRIFFHEMA - BEFELESR
___ differences, from bank deposits 46515 - 28,694
Interest expense, including net exchange FERY  BREELESR
differences, on
— bank borrowings wholly repayable within — BERREFNBEE ZRITER
five years (135,263) (115,814)
— bank borrowings not wholly repayable — BERAENEREBZRITEE
within five years (272,373) (359,712)
— other borrowings wholly repayable within — BEREFEARHEE EMEE
five years (71,639) (22,062)
— other borrowings not wholly repayable within -~ — BERNTERNEHEEZ At EE
five years (58,712) (65,099)
— corporate bond wholly repayable within — BRRFABHERZDAES
five years (54,184) (53,250)
(5692,171) (615,937)
Less: Amounts capitalised in property, B 0% BERSEC AR
plant and equipment 41,849 127,800
____________________________________________________________________________________________ (650,322) _ _ (488,137)
Finance costs, net BHER - 8 (503,807) (459,443)
The weighted average interest rate on capitalised borrowing costs is BERbzBERANZINETSE
approximately 4.34% (2015: 5.02%) per annum. FIE 494.34% (20154 :5.02% ) 5F

B o

o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10 INCOME TAX EXPENSE

No Hong Kong profits tax has been provided for as the Group did not
have any assessable profit in Hong Kong for the year (2015: Nil).

The provision for PRC current income tax is calculated based on the
statutory tax rate of 25% (2015: 25%) on the estimated assessable
income for the year.

For certain subsidiaries of the Group located in the western regions
of the PRC, are entitled to a preferential income tax rate of 15%
(2015: 15%)

The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated income

statement represents:

PRC current income tax B BN ERATIS
Deferred income tax (Note 32) EXFEH (F32)

e %R KK

10 FREHAX

MRAEEFRERELEEM
JERR Bl i A - AL AF R B A
SR (20154F « &) ©

FEENEAEHERESTE N
FRHFTERBBAREE 1%
25% (20154F : 25%) 7 3% & i X
E
AEBRBEKBERAIETFARFR
BRI EEE ZH15% (20154 -
15% ) B EFTEH X o

BB Ma R M HIAS RS

2016 2015
20164 20155
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETFT — ARETL
233,425 85,266
31,079 18,214

173
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264,504 103,480
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED A B IR R M
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10 INCOME TAX EXPENSE (CONT'D) 10 Fr8Bimz (&)

The taxation on the Group's profit before tax differs from the BEAEBRBAEN Z2HRIEAR

theoretical amount that would arise using the weighted average tax FIREAEHEERNBERA

rate applicable to profits of the consolidated entities as follows: MEFHREAEEMNERERE
N

2016 2015
20164 20154

RMB'000 RMB'000

ANRBTTE  NEEFR

Profit before tax PR AR A 665,154 210,943
Less: Share of profits of associates B R R AR (9,366) (734)
Less: Share of profits of joint ventures B EEEBERERR (36,396) (22,472)

619,392 187,737

Tax calculated at domestic tax rates applicable ~ ZEAN S AIFEREH 2 BAFRHE

to profits in respective jurisdictions ZHiE 229,644 58,947
Effect of lower tax rate for companies NAIRGHANZEERER R 2 T2
under tax holiday (22,551) (33,618)
Income not subject to taxation R 2 WA (27,095) (4,107)
Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes  AAIHIHZ 2 H 23,591 7,674
Tax losses for which no deferred income TEBRERAEHEE ZHBEE
tax assets were recognised 28,065 38,655
Withholding tax arising on unremitted earnings ~ MiBA &K EE B F| 2 EHH
of subsidiaries 32,850 35,929
Income tax expense FEREAX 264,504 103,480
The weighted average applicable tax rate for the year ended 31 HE2016F12A31H IEFE 2 hn
December 2016 is 37.1% (2015: 31.4%). The increase is caused by YA R A37.1% (2015
a change in the profitability of the Group's subsidiaries. F 131.4%) - EIE AR AE

HEARMENENEE -

Share of taxation attributable to associates and joint ventures for the HZE20165F12A31H ILFEH#E
year ended 31 December 2016 of approximately RMB15,639,000 NAIREBEGERMLBMEBEAELOA
(2015: RMB7,102,000) are included in the Group's share of profits of R #15,639,0007T (20154 : AR
associates and joint ventures for the year. #7,102,0007T) * BEFF AF AKX

EEEEBERTRAL LN
7 o
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11 STAFF COSTS 1M1 EERX
2016 2015
20165 20155
RMB’000 RMB'000

AEREFTL '

Wages, salaries and bonuses I8 Fekith 164,815 145,704
Pension costs — defined contribution plans RIRERA — REHRFEE 6,115 4,379
Staff welfare EERF 79,008 56,577
239,938 206,660

12 EARNINGS PER SHARE 12 BREF

(a) Basic

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit
attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted
average number of shares in issue during the year.

(a) EZK

BRERNEMNDEA R B EmTT
BEABREGMBEAFARNE TR
o Z IHEFHBGHE -

2016 2015
20165 20155
Profit attributable to equity holders AARERBEAEERF (AREFL)
of the Company (RMB'000) 404,536 108,228
Weighted average number of ordinary shares BETE AR METEE (F) (M)
in issue (shares in thousands) (Note (c)) 1,186,633 1,184,784
Basic earnings per share (RMB) SREXERH (AR¥) 0.3409 0.0913
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED A B IR R M
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

12 EARNINGS PER SHARE (CONT’D) 12 SRER(E)

(b) Diluted (b) #8

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the weighted FRBEBNDRBREMEAESE
average number of ordinary shares outstanding shares to assume BREZEETBREEBRMNIE
conversion of all diluted potential ordinary shares. The Company’s MT - BEFAREHDSBITERA
potentially dilutive ordinary shares comprised of share options. Rt FHREEAE - A AT

BEEEERREREATBRE -

Profit attributable to equity holders AREEREEANEGRR (ARETT)
of the Company (RMB'000)

Weighted average number of ordinary shares BETEBR METSE (Ti) (M)
inissue (shares in thousands) (Note (c))

Adjustments for share options (shares BRERE (TR) (M)
in thousands) (Note (c))

2016 2015
20165 20154
404,536 108,228

1,186,633 1,184,784

78 714

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for SREEERF 2 METHLBERE (FH)
diluted earnings per share
(shares in thousands)

1,186,711 1,185,498

Diluted earnings per share (RMB) BREERFN (ARE)

(c) As a result of the share consolidation as set out in Note 28(a) (c)
(iii), the weighted average number of ordinary shares and share
options adopted in the calculation of the basic and diluted
earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2015 have
been adjusted.

13 DIVIDEND 13

R IRBT sE28(@) (i Tt i 15 &
HRER B ZE2015F12A8
STALEFEHEERANEGR
BE B R B 3 AR RN B AR R
RMEFHIEBELAE -

Hﬁ a%\

2016 2015
20164 20154

RMB'000 RMB'000
AERTT  ARETT

Proposed final dividend of RMB0.1193 BEABRESRTARARK01193T
(2015: RMB0.0319) per ordinary share (20154 : AR¥0.03197T)

141,588 37,853
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

13 DIVIDEND (CONT’'D)

At the Board meeting held on 23 March 2017, the Board
recommended the payment of a final dividend for the year ended
31 December 2016 of approximately RMB0.1193 (equivalent to
HK$0.1346 at the exchange rate announced by the People’s Bank
of China on 23 March 2017) per ordinary share (2015: RMB0.0319
(equivalent to HK$0.0381 at the exchange rate announced by
the People’s Bank of China on 23 March 2016)), totalling of
approximately RMB141,588,000 (equivalent to HK$159,715,000)
(2015: RMB37,853,000 (equivalent to HK$45,210,000)), which
is based on 1,186,633,418 shares in issue on 23 March 2017.
This proposed dividend is not reflected as dividend payable in
these consolidated financial statements, but will be reflected as a
distribution out of the contributed surplus for the year ending 31
December 2017.
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e %R KK

13 KRE(HE)

MN2017E3 23 BT &S
EgHL EFTERERER
£ 2016412 A31 B IFF E K
f& B &R @k AR 01193
TT(H Z 013465 T > 1R
ARBITN2017FE3 /238 A
i R H ) (2016 F : AR
# 0.0319 7t) (#B % R 0.0381 &
TP EARKEITR20164F
SABEAMBMEXRHR) &
#4 AR % 141,588,000 T (48
% pA 159,715,000 ¥ 1) (2015
#F . A R % 37,853,000 T (1f &
7 45,210,000% 7T)) - bt Th IR &
201743 A 23 H1,186,633,418 &
ERTRMDMMED - EIRKR S
TTAERUEREMBRE ZE
HReEPREE B eREES
Z2017F12A31H EEEREH
BHERHDIR °
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

14 EMOLUMENTS FOR DIRECTORS AND FIVE HIGHEST
PAID INDIVIDUALS

14 EERFANBSHFMAL
2
EE@Me

(a) Directors’ emoluments (a)

ARARZEEREE2016F128
STHEFEZBMEOT -

The remuneration of each of the directors of the Company for the
year ended 31 December 2016 is set out below:

Name of director

Chairman
Mr. Wang Binghua (Note (i)

IE
ImERE ()

Basic salary,
housing
allowance,
other
allowances
and benefits
in kind
2556
EERR
EfRe
RENAE
RMB'000

Share-based

compensation

expenses
BB
xffz
HEm%

Discretionary
bonuses
WiEwA
RMB'000

Employer's
contributions
to pension
scheme
B2 Ip %
EiE U5
RMB'000

Executive directors HrES

Mr. Wang Zhongtang (Note (i Treks () - - - - - -
Mr. Zhao Xinyan BIREE — — — — — —
Mr. He Hongain (Note (i) g () - 562 = = = 562
Mr. Qi Tengyun EREELE - 431 — - = 431
Non-executive directors FHTES

Mr. An Luming (Note iv) TEREE (Witiv) — — — — — —
Mr. Bi Yaxiong EDEEE - - — - - -
Mr. Wu Hanming (Note (iv) SEmEE (M) = = = = = =
Independent non-executive directors ~ BUFHTES

Mr. Chu Kar Wing REREE 9% — - - = 9%
Dr. Li Fang Zhft 9% — - - = 9%
Mr. Wong Kwok Tai ERRRE 9% — - - = 9%
Ms. Ng Yi Kum m&Eat 9% - - - = 9%
Total st 384 993 — — — 1,371
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

N

14 EMOLUMENTS FOR DIRECTORS AND FIVE HIGHEST 14 EERANVBESHFMAL
PAID INDIVIDUALS (CONT’D) ZH < (&\)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (Cont’d) (a) EEEE(H)

The remuneration of each of the directors of the Company for the ARG SEENEE2015F128

STAHLEFEZMEMT ¢

year ended 31 December 2015 is set out below:

Basic salary,
housing
allowance,
other
allowances
and benefits  Share-based Employer's
inkind compensation contributions

EXge expenses to pension

R SRBER  Discretionary scheme

Eftrfaik 53174 bonuses  EEXHBHE

Name of director fig RENRIE Memxk META HE 158
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000

Chairman
Mr. Wang Binghua (Note (i)
Ms. Li Xiaolin (Note (v))

IE
TR (k)
M (W)

Executive directors HrES

Mr. Wang Hao (Note (vi) B (ki) - - 4 192
Mr. Wang Zhongtang (Note (i Treks () - - - -
Mr. Zhao Xinyan BEALE - - - -
Mr. He Hongain (Note (i) Lk () - - - 1,082
Mr. Qi Tengyun EREERE - — - 667
Non-executive directors FUTES

Mr. An Luming (Note (iv) ZRAZE (Hiv) - - - -
Mr. Bi Yaxiong EDEEE - - - -
Independent non-executive directors ~ BUFHTES

Mr. Chu Kar Wing REREE 9% - - %
Dr. Li Fang Zhft 9% - - %
Mr. Wong Kwok Tai ERRLE 9% - - 9%
Ms. Ng Yi Kum m&Ext 9% - - %
Total st 384 - 4 2,325
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

14

(a)

Notes:

(i)

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

EMOLUMENTS FOR DIRECTORS AND FIVE HIGHEST
PAID INDIVIDUALS (CONT’D)

Directors’ emoluments (Cont’d)

Mr. Wang Binghua has been appointed as the chairman of the Board of Directors
and a non-executive director of the Company with effect from 30 December
2015.

Mr. Wang Zhongtang has been appointed as an executive director of the
Company with effect from 30 December 2015.

Mr. He Hangxin is also the chief executive of the Group.

Mr. An Luming has resigned and Mr. Wu Hanming was appointed as a non-
executive director of the Company with effect from 23 March 2016.

Ms. Li Xiaolin has resigned as an executive director of the Company and the
chairman of the Board of Directors with effect from 30 December 2015 due
to work arrangements by State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration
Commission of the State Council.

Mr. Wang Hao has resigned as an executive director of the Company with effect
from 20 March 2015.

14

(a)

ML

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

e MR MK

EERANRSHFMAL
Z % (&)

ExMs (H)

FREE %4 52015412 A30H #E &
ZEREFGERBAQAENIT
BE

THELEDERITAADFART
BH - H2015F12A30F LA -

AL ETRRANEEITHRAR ©

REPHEEBFE - MAER L&
H2016F3 23R RERTALRR
EWMITESE -

ML T EREKREE EES
BEBZEBG IR  BEARD
ARTERERESTE LR - 52015
F12A30B £ -

T &4 B201543 5208 i BHE AR
NAITES -
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14 EMOLUMENTS FOR DIRECTORS AND FIVE HIGHEST
PAID INDIVIDUALS (CONT’D)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (Cont’d)

None of the directors of the Company waived any emoluments
during the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015.

During the year, no retirement benefits, payments or benefits in
respect of termination of directors’ services were paid or made,
directly or indirectly, to the directors; nor are any payable (2015: Nil).
No consideration was provided to or receivable by third parties for
making available directors’ services (2015: Nil).

There are no loans, quasi-loans or other dealings in favour of
directors, their controlled bodies corporate and connected entities
with such directors (2015: Nil).

No significant transactions, arrangements and contracts in relation
to the Group's business to which the Company was a party and in
which a director of the Company had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year (2015: Nil).

14 EERFANBSHFMAL
Z2E (&)

(a) EEM= (&)

B ZE20164F %2015412 A31A It
FE ARREERBERETH

FA - BEEEIHERNESR
HERERN BERLEEFRBX
-7 R I8 Bk 12 #t 48 ) Sk A AT FE A K
18 (20164 : &) - B E L ER M
EERBMETE=ZEHRERK
F-EFABIREEBRE MUK
BB (20154 : M) -

BMEEARMES HIEHZEA
ERErZEEENEBRETRE
EHER BUEFRIBRZS
ATHEMRZ 5 (20154 « &) -

RARFERERFHAREERTMN
RKHE - AEBBERELEB L
FEARRESEEXBEEHREBFE
AERZEERG  RHXEH
(20154 : f®) -
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

14 EMOLUMENTS FOR DIRECTORS AND FIVE HIGHEST
PAID INDIVIDUALS (CONT’D)

(b) Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the

Group for the year include 1 (2015: 2) director whose emoluments

are reflected in the analysis presented above. The emoluments

payable to the remaining 4 (2015: 3) individuals during the year are
as follows:

/o —
=R M=

e

14 EERANVESHFHHAL
2 & (&)
(b) EfUBRESEHFMHMAL
FRNC-AEERUSZSHEMAL
BIE— (20164 : MA)ES -
EMe MR EXZ20 290
A e FRRESE &AL (20154 -
M)A ZBS T

2016
20165

2015
20154
RMB'000
//\l‘ T

RMB'000

/«&

Basic salary, housing allowance, other allowances EA% ¢ « FEm#EL « b R EYFIF

and benefits in kind 3,416 4,356
Employer's contributions to pension scheme ETHRKRSF B 29 14
3,445 4,370

The emoluments fell within the following bands:

Below RMB1,000,001
RMB1,000,001 to RMB2,000,000

ARH1,000,001 AT
AEK#1,000,001 L2 AK#2,000,0007T

e FTIEE :

Number of individuals

A"

2016
20164

2015
20154

During the year, no emoluments have been paid by the Group to the
directors or any of the five highest paid individuals as an inducement
to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of
office (2015: Nil).

FRN - AEEBRERESNIER
T GRaSFMALTZAMEES
BB MA SN A & E 2 RE) 3k
BRI BZ (8 (20164 : &) o
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15 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15 YME -BERRKHE

Power
generators
and Construction

Buildings equipment Others in progress
BT i RERRRE Hfts ERIE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

Cost KA
At 1 January 2016 20161518 1,384,393 2,431,790 11,902,448 303,082 2,556,082 18,677,795
Additions NE 6,111 1,466 65,994 6,564 2,407,399 2,487,534
Disposals e (22,430 = (164,837) (2,857) = (190,124)
Transfer o 174,754 27,168 3,286,060 9,284 (3,497,266) =
At 31 December 2016 R2016512A318 1,542,828 2,460,424 15,089,665 316,073 1,466,215 20,875,205

Accumulated depreciation and ZAMERRERE

impairment losses

At 1 January 2016 201641 51A 275,997 219946 2,220,804 126,489 — 2,842,236
Depreciation charge for the year ~ ERHERL 55,224 51,717 691,952 23415 = 828,308
Written back on disposals HERE (11,108) — (112,407) (1,598) = (125,113)
. P31 December 2016 __ ROGFQANA 013 27I663 | 2800343 736 _: S n A
Net book value FEFE
At 1 January 2016 201651818 110839 2,211,844 9,681,644 177593 2,556,082 15,735,559

At 31 December 2016 120164123318 1,222,115 2,182,761 12,289,316 168,767 1,466,215 17,329,774
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED A B IR R M
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

15 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT'D) 15 YE -BERSREGE)

Power

generators

and
equipment Construction

Buildings Dam REK Others in progress
p$: ET ] Hitr EEIR
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

Cost KA
At 1 January 2015 1201551 818 1,311,447 2,430,524 8,672,573 285,025 2,799,565 15,499,134
Additions NE 24,958 138 254,279 17,858 2,789,196 3,086,429
Disposals e (5,980) — (1,531) (257) — (7,768)
Transfer E 53,968 1128 2,977,127 456 (3,032,679) —
MY Deonuer S ROSEMENA LB 2008 NS0MS 000 IS0 85T
Accumulated depreciation and ZEMERAERE
impairment losses
At 1 January 2015 1201561 418 236,730 163,396 1,713,139 68,924 — 2,182,189
Depreciation charge for the year FRRERY 40,936 56,550 508,171 57,069 — 662,716
Written back on disposals HERD (1,669) — (506) (494) — (2,669)
MY Do RASERRNE L Y L
Net book value RmEE
At 1 January 2015 120151318 1,074,717 2,267,128 6,959,434 216,101 2,799,565 13,316,945

At 31 December 2015 720155123318 1,108,396 2,211,844 9,681,644 177,593 2,556,082 15,735,669




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

15

Notes:

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT’'D)

As at 31 December 2016,
equipment with carrying values of approximately RMB11,315,437,000 (2015:
RMB849,955,000) were situated on leasehold land in the PRC leased from a
subsidiary of a shareholder which held the rights on the leasehold land under

certain of the Group's property, plant and

long-term leases. The remaining period of the Group's rights on the leasehold
land as at 31 December 2016 was 39 years (2015: 40 years).

As at 31 December 2016, certain of the Group’'s property, plant and equipment
with approximately RMB412,749,000 (2015: RMB195,208,000) were situated
on lands for which the legal titles had not been transferred to the Group subject
to certain administrative procedures to be completed by the relevant local
government authorities. However, the directors are of the opinion that the risks
and rewards of using these assets have been transferred to the Group.

As at 31 December 2016, property, plant and equipment amounting to
approximately RMB3,218,493,000 (2015: RMB2,961,648,000) were pledged as
securities for certain bank and other borrowings of the Group (Notes 30(a)).

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group entered into certain
sale and leaseback arrangements with certain financial institutions which the
Group sold its property, plant and equipment amounting to approximately
RMB715,000,000 (2015: RMB584,000,000) to these financial institutions and
immediately leased these assets back. Management regards these arrangements
as finance leases (Note 30(d)). As a result, the assets have not been
derecognised while the proceeds received from financial institutions have been

recognised as borrowings.

e %R KK

15

GEX

(i)

(i)

(ifi)

(iv)

M BE KRS (R

M2016%12A31H » AEBEERHEE
4 A R % 11,315,437,000 7T (2015
% AR #849,9550007T) 2 & T
ME - BRE REHAR R —ZBRED
MEARMEBULRFENHEE L
F-BRERBERBANFEZE
HELMHER - 7220165512 431
B AEBREE LR R AR
HA &394 (20154 : AB404) -

M2016512A31H  AEBHAR
# 412,749,000 70 (20154 : AR
195,208,0007T) 2 & T - BE &
BERELM AEERAMAER
EAEE - REZAEFHEB KR
WK ETITRFE A EF
RE - FEAREEEZRAREERE
BREAEH -

M2016F12A31H - W% - BE K&
R # A RH3,218,493,0007T (2015
£ AR2,961,648,0007T) 2 K 37
ERAEEETRITRAEMEEZ
AR (M 5£30(a)) ©

M2016F12A31B IEFE - AEH
HETORBBICEENERTE
EZH FEAEEEEAME -
# 55 K 7% & #9 A R #715,000,000 7T
(20154 : A R #584,000,0007T) F
ZECHUBI I ANERZSEE -
EEBRETHAREMEE (M
30(d)) - AL EAR LR E EH-R
B8 - MR A € BiE 2 T8 308
TRAB/EE -
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16 LEASE PREPAYMENTS 16 HEHYFENSHE
2016 2015
20164 20155
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFE  AREFR
Cost XA
At 1 January M1ATH 173,751 139,627
Additions AE 58,925 34,124
A1 December o RVASIR 232676 173,781
Accumulated amortisation ZEHHE
At 1 January R1ATA 17,902 14,561
Amortisation for the year FNEH 4,052 3,341
L A1 December L RIASIR 2194 17,902
Net book value BEFE
At 31 December M12A31H 210,722 155,849
Notes: B 5
(i) Lease prepayments represent costs of the land use rights and coast use rights (i) MAOBNRBEAEBRETYWE -
in respect of land and coast located in the PRC where certain of the Group's WERBEERFPR IR EREN
property, plant and equipment are built on. As at 31 December 2016, the TifFEAREREREREZAA -
remaining period of the land use rights and coast use right ranged from 15 to 64 M2016F12A31H « L fFE AR
years (2015: 16 to 65 years). B RS AN T ST R15E644F

(20154F : 16654 )
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17 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 17 REWE

2016 2015
20165 20154

RMB'000 RMB'000

At 1 January R1ATH 308,496 302,496
Fair value gain recognised in the consolidated ~ FAMERERNATEYE (HE7)
income statement (Note 7) — 5,610
Capitalised subsequent expenditure HERIRRER = 390
At 31 December W12A31H 308,496 308,496
As at 31 December 2016, the Group had no unprovided contractual 20165128318 » R"&EBE 5t A
obligations for future repairs and maintenance (2015: Nil). BMEEREELTERRBNS
#)E £ (20164 : &) o
The Group's investment properties held within a business model REBREMETR —AXBR
objective is to consume substantially all of the economic benefits XNAEBWNBIEER  LREBER
embodied in the investment properties through sale. The Group has REBHEREMEFRMBENA
measured the deferred tax relating to the temporary differences BEBERZE ANEEDHERZ
of these investment properties, if any, using the tax rates and the EREMEWMBE)EREEZESR
tax bases that are consistent with the expected manner of these BRELERIE P FEANRE
investment properties. MM AHEZEREMENTERS

A—%-
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17 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’'D) 17 BREWE(HE)
The following table analyses the investment properties carried at fair TRET A EEIEZE R FEHEE
value by valuation method. LIWEYE -

Fair value measurement
as at 31 December 2016 using
M2016512A31H
RAZAFEFEAR
Quoted
prices in
active Significant
markets for other
identical observable Significant
assets inputs unobservable

(Level 1) (Level 2) inputs
HREE HittEE (Level 3)
EERTS ABE EZFRA
HRE BAEE BRGAHE
() (=) (8=RE)
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARKETT AEEFT AREFT

Recurring fair value measurement LR ATEE

Investment properties REMHE

— Mainland China — AR — = 282,000
— Hong Kong — &% — — 26,496

= = 308,496
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D) 17 BREVE(HE)

Fair value measurement
as at 31 December 2015 using
M2015%12A31H
RAZATETEAR
Quoted prices
in active Significant
markets for other
identical observable Significant
assets inputs unobservable

(Level 1) (Level 2) inputs

HEEE HEE (Level 3)

HEERME AHR EEART

HRME BAYE BERGAHE
(5=8) (B=E)

AR AEBFT AREFT

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

Recurring fair value measurement LEHATENE

Investment properties RENE

— Mainland China — PEIARE — — 282,000
— Hong Kong — &% — — 26,496

— — 308,496
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17 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’'D) 17 REYE(E)
Fair value measurements using significant unobservable inputs RAEETTEBEEHAZEZ
(Level 3) AEEFEFRN(E=E)

31 December 2016

R2016%E12A31H
Mainland
China Hong Kong Total
HE AR BB @t
RMB’000 RMB’000
AEEFT % AREFT
Opening balance FNEH 282,000 26,496 308,496
Fair value gain recognised FalERERN D TEYR

in the consolidated income statement — — _
Capitalised subsequent expenditure ~ HERHTEZREAR = = =

Closing balance FREH 282,000 26,496 308,496

Total gains or losses for the year STABEROERMFEEN
included in profit or loss for assets FREKERER
held at the end of the year, Ik [Efolias — 358
under “Other gains — net” = — —

Change in unrealised gains or losses ~ FTABZEFNFRBEENFE
for the year included in profitor loss ~ REBRMEEHEENEE)
for assets held at the end of the year = — —
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Fair value measurements using significant unobservable inputs

(Level 3) (Cont'd)
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17 BREWE(HE)

RAEETTEBEEBAREZ
DAFEFABRFTXN(F=F) (&)

31 December 2015

M2015F12H31H
Mainland
China Hong Kong Total
HE AR i st
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
’ T  AREFTL
Opening balance FNEH 276,000 26,496 302,496
Fair value gain recognised BEMRREANATEYR
in the consolidated income statement 5,610 — 5,610
Capitalised subsequent expenditure ~ E/ARZEFER 390 — 390
Closing balance FRESH 282,000 26,496 308,496
Total gains or losses for the year STABREPOERMFEEN
included in profit or loss for assets FREKERER
held at the end of the year, 5 [Etolhzs — 58]
under "Other gains — net” 5,610 — 5,610
Change in unrealised gains or losses ~ FTABZFNFRAFHEENTE
for the year included in profit or loss ~ REBBUHTEENED
for assets held at the end of the year 5,610 — 5,610
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e B ERME

17 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT'D)

The Group's policy is to recognise transfers into and transfers out
of fair value hierarchy levels as of the date of the event or change in
circumstances that caused the transfer.

There were no transfers between Levels 1, 2 and 3 during the year.

The Group’s investment properties were valued at 31 December
2016 by an independent professionally qualified valuer who holds
a recognised relevant professional qualification and have recent
experience in the locations and segments of the investment
properties valued. For all investment properties, their current use
equates to the highest and best use.

The Group’s finance department includes a team that review
the valuations performed by the independent valuer for financial
reporting purposes. This team reports directly to the chief financial
officer (CFO). Discussions of valuation processes and results are
held between the CFO, the valuation team and valuer at least
once every six months, in line with the Group's interim and annual
reporting dates. As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the fair values
of the properties have been determined by Roma Appraisals
Limited.

At each financial year end the finance department:

o Verifies all major inputs to the independent valuation report;

o Assesses property valuations movements when compared to

the prior year valuation report;

o Holds discussions with the independent valuer.

17 BREWE(HE)

AEBCHRERRNERER S
BB EE BERAF
BERBERzEANEDL -

REARN - BE— _R=ZBITESE
%0

AEHEZEEYMHENR20164F 12
ABNE MBI ERAERIEER
TEH A E - XA EMS A EER
HEAEXERLRERIOINERER
EMEZMER R DM EEAK
BRoMMBEREMEMNS  KE

ARFI&Ea RREER -

REBZHBHRE —SXHBEY
HEMREY SR REMETHE
EHNEK - WEKEE RS
MBESTESR - ISR (HEBK
RiEEMELENEAR (R R
FEMSHB-—BETHERF
REERK TR o 20164 2015
F12A318 - WMEZAFETIA
EEBRBRALERARERE -

REMERFEER - B

s REBVGEEREAMAE
ZHUE

o HEMEMERREFMHE

BENED |

o HEBFVMEMERM® o
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT'D)

Changes in Level 3 fair values are analysed at each reporting date
during the bi-annual valuation discussions between the CFO, and
the valuation team. As part of this discussion, the team presents a
report that explains the reasons for the fair value movements.

Fair value measurements using significant observable inputs

Fair values of properties held by the Group in Hong Kong for

investment purpose are generally derived using the direct
comparison method. This valuation method is based on comparing
the property to be valued directly with other comparable properties,
which have recently transacted. However, given the heterogeneous
nature of real estate properties, appropriate adjustments are usually
required to allow for any qualitative differences that may affect the

price likely to be achieved by the property under consideration.

Fair values of properties held by the Group for investment
purpose in Mainland China are generally derived using the income
capitalisation method. This valuation method is based on the
capitalisation of the net income and reversionary income potential
by adopting appropriate capitalisation rates, which are derived from
analysis of sale transactions and valuers’ interpretation of prevailing
investor requirements or expectations. The prevailing market rents
adopted in the valuation have reference to recent lettings, within the
subject properties and other comparable properties.

There were no changes to the valuation techniques during the year.

e %R KK

17 BREWE(HE)

ESEATENEH LR
B 1 50 F S T T 36 2
BWEBMIEL D - B H
M — 5 KEHIER — R
AFERHREZRE -

EREETHERARBZAY
miHE

AEEREBRHEEREREN
MEZAFE-—REAREELER
EEE c WRHREXRZERBED
MEREMAMEELRS ZA
LB FEETLR - A ER
EEWMEMEZMHNEETHER -
BEAFHEEHEARRTR
AEHUMERMEREMS LAlE
REBBATERZER -

AEERFEXERBFERER
EMEZATFE-REES RS
BAOK - WS EREATDER DM
REMEE2ERNLE  $Y%E
WAFERWARENTIAE
AL - M E AL L R T i858 ¥ 35
EXHNMRGEMZEEFHR
BEZERIHEMSH - £
BERRANTSHEHEIREZY
EMEMEUY XTI RABE
SMEE e

FAR - BEALETMES -
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17 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’'D) 17 REVWHE(E)
Information about level 3 fair value measurements EHE=ZEATEIEZER

Relationship of
unobservable inputs

Valuation Unobservable to fair value
Investment properties technique inputs FAUBRG A g
REYE HERLE TUBRGARE HAFEZBE

Properties held in

— Hong Kong Direct comparison Unit rate RMB19,000 The higher the unit rate,
approach /sq ft the higher the fair value
HEZME
— &8 HELEX BfEX  AR®19,0007T B BERENFEKIEL
SEERR
Properties held in
— Mainland China Income capitalisation Market yield 4.48%-4.99% The higher the yield,
approach the lower the fair value
HEZME
— hEBIKRE WAB A% RGeS 4.48%-4.99% Wi E BN AR R
Monthly gross RMB39,608 The higher the rental value,
market rent to RMB64,066 the higher the fair value
GHAMSHSHEE  AR¥K39,6087T HeEES
£ AR #64,0667T DNEEKIEL
The Group's interests in investment properties at their carrying AEBEZEAEIERREME
values are analysed as follows: 2SO
2016 2015
20165 20155
RMB'000
/'(;% T
In Hong Kong, held on leases of over 50 years R &E#EMR4L (50ELL L) 26,496 26,496
In the PRC, held on leases of over 50 years ~ RHEHH4) (50F L) 282,000 282,000
308,496 308,496
As at 31 December 2016, the investment properties amounting to FR2016F12H31H » 8EWEY
approximately RMB308,496,000 (2015: RMB308,496,000) were A R % 308,496,000 7 (2015 4 :
pledged as security for certain bank borrowings of the Group (Note A R #:308,496,000 7T ) = & #H {&
30(a)). REEETRITEE ZER (T

30(a)) °
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18 INTANGIBLE ASSETS 18 BILEE

Franchise

right and

computer

software
Goodwill HFFEEER Total
5k EREH @t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AEEFIr Vin A T

Cost 5%

At 1 January 2016 R2016F1 A1H 1,052,346 71,743 1,124,089
Additions NE — 2,164 2,164
At 31 December 2016 M2016F12831H 1,052,346 73,907 1,126,253

Accumulated amortisation and impairment losses 2t 88 KR ER B

At 1 January 2016 M2016F1 718 28,654 39,365 68,019
Amortisation charge for the year FREHT N - 3,620 3,620
__At31December2016  R20IGF2ANA 28,654 42,985 71,639
Net book value REFE
At 31 December 2016 M2016F12A31H 1,023,692 30,922 1,054,614
Cost 5%
At 1 January 2015 #2015%F1 818 1,052,346 64,234 1,116,580
Additions NE — 7,509 7,509
At 31 December 2015 72015%€128310 1,052,346 71,743 1,124,089

Accumulated amortisation and impairment losses 2zt KR EEE

At 1 January 2015 #2015 1A1H 28,654 28,044 56,698

Amortisation charge for the year FREHET - 11,321 11,321

A3 Decomber205 o ROWFI2ASIE 28,654 39,365 68,019
Net book value REFE

At 31 December 2015 R20156F 12318 1,023,692 32,378 1,056,070




196 China Power New Energy Development Company Limited B & 1 g R ER G R A 5

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M %R KK E

18 INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONT'D)

Note:

A segment-level summary of goodwill allocation at cost less impairment is presented

below:

18 B|LEE(E)

ff

2y

AR AR ENRZEES A2 D ER
Z2HWT -

2016
20165

RMB’000

Natural gas power generation RKAREE 521,398 521,398
Wind power generation BNEE 502,294 502,294
1,023,692 1,023,692

For the purposes of impairment reviews, the recoverable amount of goodwill is
determined based on value-in-use calculations. The value-in-use calculations use pre-
tax cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved by management for the

purposes of impairment reviews.

There are a number of assumptions and estimates involved in the preparation of cash
flow projections for the period covered by the approved budget. Management prepared
the financial budgets taking into account actual and prior year performance and market
development expectations. The revenue growth rate in electricity output and pre-tax
discount rate used for value-in-use calculations for goodwill is from 0%-6% (2015:
0%-6%) and 10%-12% (2015: 10%-12%) respectively.

Management estimates the growth rate in electricity output by reference to the
expected demand for electricity in the region where the power plants are located.
Management estimates the discount rate using pre-tax rates that reflect market
assessments of the time value of money and the specific risks relating to the cash-
generating unit.

At 31 December 2016, the recoverable amount of goodwill determined based on
value-in-use calculated exceeded the carrying amount of goodwill by approximately
RMB757,291,000 (2015: RMB977,953,000).

At 31 December 2016, if the budgeted growth rate in electricity output applied to the
discounted cash flows had been 2% lower (2015: 2% lower), with all other variables
held constant, goodwill will be impaired by approximately RMB71,461,000 (2015:
RMB59,078,000) or otherwise no additional impairment charge will be required.

BHERSME  BEZATKEEEDR
BEMESE - EREDNRREREERR
ERFTAEZHBEEEE AR

MEBTWRBEE -

RHAERBEEMSPRZASREEAR -
FREBBRERGT ERELERERR
EFEXRBURTSEEENRERIEE
H-AERECREZENELRALR
ERBAHIRESD B H0%ZE6% (20154 -
0%%6%) % 10%%E 12% (20154 : 10% %=
12%) °

EEE2REBHMAMAELEHEDNENF K
HREHRHERR - EEEUARRT
SHERNHEERFHEACELEMR
ERR 2B TAT L RAFTRE o

M2016F12A31H - REREBEFEM
BEromEnlne BBt mEREE
# A R #757,291,0007T (20154 : AR
977,953,000 ) ©

MW2016F12A31H W RN &R EFTE
FAzEHE@LEELRETE2% (2015
FooTRE2%) MATBHMEERFT
2 mEBEERELNARKT1,461,0007T
(20154 : A R #£59,078,0007T) * 7 A £
HinfER - AIBEELEINRESE -
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18 INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONT'D) 18 EEEE (&)

Note: (Cont'd) MiEE (&)

At 31 December 2016, if the pre-tax discount rate applied to the discounted cash MR2016F12A31H » MITRRESREFTE
flows had been 1% higher (2015: 1% higher), with all other variables held constant, AZHEATEREEA1%(2015F « £F
goodwill will be impaired by approximately RMB103,548,000 (2015: RMB90,619,000) or 1%) MAAEEMEERZETE  FHEE
otherwise no additional impairment charge will be required. 2R E 4 A K 103,548,000 7T (2015 4F :

AR #90,619,0007T) + & B £ H hER -
Al HAEELEIINREL S -

19 INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 19 REEQATZ2ESR
2016 2015
20164 20155
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT AREFT
Share of net assets NMEEEFE 136,891 127,525
Movements in interests in associates during the year: FRARBERNAINERZEHOT ¢
2016 2015
20164 20155
RMB’000 RMB'000

/«Jr‘ T

At 1 January B1A1H 127,525 112,991
Share of profits iyl 9,366 734
Capital injection TE — 13,800

At 31 December M2A31H 136,891 127,525
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19 INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONT’'D) 19 REEQAT R (E)
Notes: M 5E -

LAT A#20164E12 A31H 2 B4 A
AIFEIE

(i) The following are the details of the associates as at 31 December 2016: (i)

Equity interest
Place of attributable

establishment

to the Group
AEEEE
BAgR

Type of legal entity
HEERERE

Principal activities

Name of company

AAER

and operation

RUREE

Paid up capital
BARRA

Interests held indirectly:

BiEsEE:

Shanghai Dong Hai Wind Power Electricity PRC RMB743,640,000 13.18%  Sino-foreign equity joint venture Generation and sales of electricity
Generating Company Limited (Note)

LERRERNEEARAR (M) T ARH743,640,0007 1318%  HAERE EERHERS

Dongguan China Power Xinao Heat Energy PRC RMB60,000,000 46%  Sino-foreign equity joint venture Generation and sales of heat
Company Limited

REPBHRANERLA il AR60,000,0007 4%  PHRELE BERANHE

Note: B 5E

In accordance with the relevant terms as stipulated in the Articles of Association,
the Group has attained a significant influence over the financial and operating
policies of the company. Consequently, the company is accounted for as an
associate of the Group.

IRIBEARERAET 2 BRGR - R
BEERZARMBREERK LA
EBFES B RABDARRAE
SEMBERT -

(ii) Set out below is the aggregated financial information of the Group's share of the (ii) LTAAREBEEGHME AT ZES
associates: B AR
2016 2015
20164 20155
RMB'000 RMB'000
. T AR T
Profit for the year F R 9,366 734
Other comprehensive income Efb2mEIEA — —
Total comprehensive income BREIIA 9,366 734

(iii) No dividend income was received from the associate for the year (2015: Nil).

(iv) There are no contingent liabilities relating to the Group's interests in the
associates.

(v) The investment in the associates is considered immaterial individually.

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

F R R B R R R B
(20164 : f®) -

BEABAKERNBE AR EEZ
HARME -

KBS AR 2 RA BT ERES
FEX -
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20 INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES

20 REBELECER

2016 2015

20164 20154

RMB’000 RMB'000

Af T

Share of net assets DEEEFE 248,841 233,001
Goodwill e 478 478
249,319 233,479

Movements in interests in joint ventures during the year:

FARGELRZERESHWT ¢

2016 2015

20165 20155

RMB'000 RMB'000

AEETT . T

At 1 January K1A1E 233,479 234,841

Share of profits iyl 36,396 22,472

Dividend BRE (20,556) (23,834)

At 31 December ®12A318 249,319 233,479

Notes: P&

(i) The following are the details of the joint ventures as at 31 December 2016: (i) U RR2016512831H 26 & ¢

Name of company

REER

Fujian Shouning Niutoushan Hydropower
Company Limited

RESEFAKEERAR

Shanghai Chongming Beiyan Wind Power
Generation Company Limited

TEERL RN EEERAA
Beijing Longyuan Cooling Technology
Company Limited

SRERLARIERAR

Place of

establishment
and operation
RIREE LS

PRC

P
PRC

F
PRC

i

Paid up capital
BARRE

RMB130,000,000

AR 130,000,000
RMB186,074,000

AR 186,074,007
RMB50,000,000

AR 50,000,007

Equity interest
attributable

to the Group
REEES
BAER

52%

52%
20%

20%
15%

15%

ETLE

Type of legal entity
by NGk

Sino-foreign equity joint venture

PaELE

Sino-foreign equity joint venture

FHAALER

Sino-foreign equity joint venture

PaERE

Principal activities

TREH

Generation and sales of electricity

RERHEEN

Generation and sales of electricity

BERHEEN
Manufacturing of equipment
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20

INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (CONT’'D)

Notes: (Cont'd)

(i)

(i)

The following are the details of the joint ventures as at 31 December 2016:
(Cont'd)

In accordance with the relevant terms as stipulated in the shareholders’
agreements, the Group has attained a joint control over the financial and
operating policies of the above companies. Consequently, these companies are
accounted for as joint ventures of the Group.

Set out below is the aggregated financial information of the Group's share of the

joint ventures:

%A

20

GEX

(i)

(i)

8% ERRMNE

REBELE 2#DE (K
(#)

U T AR216E12A31B 2 A BB
(8|

RBERRBHERT ZABGRT - A%
EERELERRR M REER
Rz RREDIRE - ALt - ZRERFTA
RINAAEBZEERE -

KT RAKEREAEDEZER
B s AR
2016 2015
20164 20154
RMB'000

A JT

RMB'000

Profit for the year F R 36,396 22,472
Other comprehensive income Hih2EIKA — —
Total comprehensive income wREIRA 36,396 22,472

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Dividend income of approximately RMB20,556,000 was received from the joint
ventures for the year (2015: RMB23,834,000).

There are no contingent liabilities relating to the Group's interests in the joint
ventures.

The investments in the joint ventures are considered immaterial individually.

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

ERRBMZABELERERALA
R #20,656,0007T (20154 : AR#
23,834,0007T) ©

/I:

BMEAMASEREGEDLERE
HREME

Z

REBLEZREBANNS HRA
FEK -
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21 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 21 REHESHEMIA

2016 2015
20165 2015%

Financial Financial

assets at assets at

fair value fair value

through the through the

Loans and  profit or loss Loans and  profit or loss

receivables BibER receivables FiRAR

Xk RATEIIR Total EXRk BRATEIR

EYTE  HEMEE &zt ; HemEE
RMB’000

Assets as per consolidated balance sheet  GFAZEBBRHTEE

Accounts receivable (Note 24) JeUrnR (FizE24) 939,712 - 939,712 511,524 - 511,524
Deposits and other receivables excluding & REMBURHE (TREBATEREWEER)

prepayments and value added

tax receivables 242,142 — 242,142 618,585 — 618,585
Financial assets at fair value through BRBRENATESISE e BEE (M325)

profit or loss (Note 25) - 7,216 7216 - 5,841 5,841
Pledged deposits (Note 26) R (izE26) - - - 2,000 - 2,000
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 26) REeELRESEER (M) 1,816,761 — 1,816,761 999,812 — 999,812

2,998,615 7,216 3,005,831 2,131,921 5,841 2,137,762

Other financial liabilities

HiteMAE
2016 2015

20164 20155

RMB'000 RMB'000
/«y ;

Liabilities as per consolidated balance sheet ~— GABEEEBEXRMTAR

Bank and other borrowings (Note 30) RITREMEE (FI530) 12,320,887 10,724,852
Corporate bond (Note 31) CEES (MFE31) 799,343 797,964
Accounts payables (Note 33) FEFTERSR (F3E33) 34,753 14,933
Construction costs payable, other payables and  JERREERA « E it el F0E K st B

accrued charges (Note 34) (PizE34) 2,255,474 1,851,359

15,410,457 13,389,108
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22 PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 22 FENFRE RERHEME
RECEIVABLES W X 1E

2016 2015
20164 20154

RMB'000 RMB'00

Prepayments for construction of power plants B R X EHBNFER LM

and others 448,040 344,723
Value added tax receivable FENUEER 771,255 842,765
Non-current pledged deposits (Note 26 (iv)) JERE B H AT (I 7E26(v) = 499,750
Others (Note) H i (B 5T 201,807 162,388

1,421,102 1,849,626

Less: Non-current portion R (609,833) (930,702)
Current portion BN 811,269 918,924
Note: B 5
As at 31 December 2016, certain long-term deposits amounting to approximately MR2016F12A3MH BEFTEHEZEEH
RMB133,742,000 (2015: RMB52,124,000) were pledged as securities for certain A R # 133,742,000 7t (2015 FF : A R #
obligation under finance leases of the Group (Note 30(d)). 52,124,00070) EEHEASEE TR EM

ERTAE(HFES0(d) 2 R -

23 INVENTORIES 23 #E
2016 2015
20165 20155
RMB’000
AREF
Raw materials R 6,789 9,658
Spare parts and consumables ZHRSFEm 98,376 90,918

105,165 100,576
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24 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 24 FEWER

2016 2015
20164 20154

RMB'000 RMB'000

Accounts receivable from provincial power grid  E A R EH R FER

companies 848,264 422,270
Accounts receivable from other companies JE U A 2 R BR X 69,757 37,706
918,021 459,976
Tariff adjustment receivable from the relevant  [EWEEHTE B2 EEAERER
government authorities — 39,508
Notes receivable (Note (i) FEW 5 (B aE) 21,691 12,040
939,712 511,624
The carrying values of accounts receivable approximate their fair AR EIAS S E - ERIRF AR
values due to their short maturities. All the above receivables are HEEAQAFERSE - FTA Lit
denominated in RMB. EREFIAAREEE -
Tariff adjustment receivable is unsecured and interest-free. FEREEFAEERAEERARE
é\ o
As at 31 December 2016, accounts receivable amounting to M2016F12A31H » "8 AR
approximately RMB448,365,000 (2015: RMB279,869,000) are # 448,365,000 7T (20154 :© AR
pledged as security for certain bank borrowings of the Group (Note #5 279,869,000 7T ) #) F& W BR K E
30(a)). EREREBETRITEBENE

& (P 7£30(a)) °
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24 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (CONT'D)

The Group normally grants 30 to 60 days credit period to customers
from the end of the month in which the sales are made. The ageing
analysis of accounts receivable is as follows:

24 BEWHRM(E)

AEBE-RETEFPAELER
HE 2 AERF30E60H 28
e BUSRRZ BRI DT T -

2016 2015

20164 20155

RMB'000 RMB’000

/’(ft /T /\f’? T

Less than 3 months EANUT 637,263 369,185
4 to 6 months 42618 A 177,865 16,312
7 to 12 months 7212{8A 74,107 21,403
Over 1 year I3 28,786 53,076
918,021 459,976

The credit quality of accounts receivable that are neither past due
nor impaired is assessed by reference to the historical information
about counterparty default rates. The existing counterparties do not
have significant default in the past.

As of 31 December 2016, receivables of approximately
RMB400,698,000 (2015: RMB299,880,000) were past due but not
considered to be impaired because the relevant debtors have no
recent history of default.

KB T R B 2 R R 2 (5
ZERTUFG - REHF TN
BELTEENERBR

M2016E12 A31H » EWRIE L
A R # 400,698,000 7T (2015 £
A R % 299,880,000 7T ) B % B {2
WHEBERE REDEBED
N AT B 3 4 {FAA] #8 R BT8R o
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24 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (CONT’D) 24 FEWERI(E)

The ageing analysis of these receivables is as follows: ZERWHREBEBZERROWNEOT -

2016 2015

20165 20154

RMB’000 RMB’000

ANREFT AEFTFT

Over due B

Less than 3 months SEANUT 280,685 230,990

4 t0 6 months 42618 A 77,298 16,312

7 to 12 months 7ZE12{8A 28,899 21,403

Over 1 year (NS 13,816 31,175

400,698 299,880

Notes: B 3 -
(i) As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, notes receivable represent commercial (i) 20164 2015412831 H + UK
acceptance notes and are with maturity period of 180 to 360 days. ERENEALEE  LRN180E
360H M EIH] -

(i) During the year, no provision for impairment of accounts receivable was made (i) FA - ANEE WK FEFE MR SRR

BEEMEQ16E &) TENFRA
85 & Uk AR 7R (20164F < M) ©

by the Group (2015: Nil) and there was no write-off of accounts receivable during
the year (2015: Nil).

25 FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 25 ZEBBEHZUAFEIERZ
PROFIT OR LOSS TRMEE

2016 2015
20165 20154

RMB’000 RMB'000
A T A T

Equity securities listed in Hong Kong &S L mRAES 7,216 5,841
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26

PLEDGED DEPOSITS AND CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

X

e M %R KK E

26 BEHAFEREARERREE

ERERE!

2016
20165

2015
20155
RMB'000

RMB'000

5T

Cash at bank and in hand BORFERSE 923,865 813,248
Time deposits with initial terms of less than RESRIR=@AZEHER 892,896 688,314
three months

1,816,761 1,501,562
Less: Current pledged deposits (Note iii) B2 K T 3R CH ARG — (2,000)
Non-current pledged deposits (Notes 22 and iv) FRBERRT R F2Riv) — (499,750)
Cash and cash equivalents RekBHeEBEER 1,816,761 999,812

Denominated in; PNTFI B EHE
RMB ARE 1,803,971 1,484,162
Others Hit 12,790 17,400
1,816,761 1,501,562

Notes: B 7

(i)

(i)

(ifi)

The weighted average effective interest rate on time deposits, with maturity
ranging from 1 to 3 months, was 4.36% per annum (2015: 3.41% per annum).

Cash at bank earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates.

The Group's cash and cash equivalents denominated in RMB are mainly
deposited with banks in the PRC. The conversion of these RMB denominated
balances into foreign currencies and the remittance of funds out of the PRC is
subject to the rules and regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by

the PRC government.

As at 31 December 2016, no current pledged deposits of the Group was pledged
as a security for any notes payable facilities granted by a bank to the Group. As at
31 December 2015, approximately RMB2,000,000 of current pledged deposits of
the Group were pledged as a security for certain notes payable facilities granted
by a bank to the Group.

(ii)

(iii)

HEHBNT1E3@AZEHMER
B INRE I B A R ST F436%
(20154 : HE3.41%) - R17HE L
BEGEFITFRANERRFZHH X
BRERA R o

AEEUMARBHEZRERBEEE
BEREIZEFNPBERANRT -
BZEARBEHILIBBINE AR
BETEERES  HEETHERG
TR O SN EE B I AR A ROR AR -

2016412 A31H » A& B I 7
FHEREFPFRE —BRITERER
SEEMENERBREENER R
2015412 A318 + A K #2,000,000
TZ R EE R KR — BRI
EAEEE TRAZBEEENER -
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26 PLEDGED DEPOSITS AND CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (CONT'D)

Notes: (Cont'd)

(iv) As at 31 December 2016, no non-current pledged deposits of the Group was
pledged as a security for any bank borrowings of the Group. As at 31 December
2015, approximately RMB499,750,000 of non-current pledged deposits of the
Group were pledged as a security for certain bank borrowings of the Group (Note
30(a)).

27 NON-CURRENT ASSET CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR
SALE

Non-current asset classified as held for sale DEABELEZERDEE

26 BEHAFEREARERREE
E1EE (&)

M (&)

(iv)  R2016%128310 » A% E W &Ik
7 B B 7 UK 9 E R B AT ]
RITIEEMER - R2015512 431
B # AR#499,750,0007T ~ 3E i
PEEMFHIEFEREES TR
T B MR (M 7E30() ©

27 ZERFBEHEZER
BE

2016 2015
20165 20154

RMB'000 RMB'000

255,000 255,000

The above non-current asset classified as held for sale represented
a 20% equity interest investment. As at 31 December 2016,
the equity investment was presented as held for sale following
the management’s decision to sell the equity interest and the
identification of potential buyers. The Group entered into a
Share Transfer Memorandum with an independent third party
on 13 February 2015 to dispose of its entire equity interest at a
consideration of RMB255,000,000. A Framework Agreement was
signed on 29 May 2015 and followed by a further Supplementary
Framework Agreement on 22 August 2016 for the implementation
of share transfer details. As at 31 December 2016, the Group and
the independent third party kept on negotiating specific details of
the plan for implementing the share transfer, in order to expedite the
progress of the Framework Agreement.

s BEABEEEZERDE
ERER20%BEIZE - 20164
128310 REBERTHER
ERMEBETERE  BRERE
B2 AKFELE - R201542
A13H - AEBHBIE=FHF]
UREERETE  URARE
255,000,000 T 2 KB HE E 2
EORXME o PA20154 5 A29 R & &7
MER W H%R201648H22
HEIVARERBZE  UWEER
REEFE N E - 120164E12 A 31
B AEERBLUF-FHH#ER
ERROHERTENARFSE
BERE - A i AN RAE 28 1 s A0

T
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e MR MK

27 NON-CURRENT ASSET CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR
SALE (CONT’D)

For the purposes of impairment assessment, the fair value less
costs to sell of the non-current asset classified as held for sale is
determined using the asset-based approach. Management considers
the land development right to be the major asset of the investment
and the fair value less costs to sell is determined based on market
value of the comparable development less the cost to completion
for the purpose of impairment review.

There are a number of assumptions and estimates involved in the
valuation. Management performed valuation taking into account of
comparable development where the project is located in assessing
the achievable gross development value, related construction cost
and resettlement cost.

27 DERFFEHEZFRRSY
&E(HE)

BLRERSME  BREBRF

MIERBEEN A NG S EIZE
ERESTAEE BEEERRS
THHERRRENTIEEE -
A AP EREHEEXANRER
LRZERAOMZEERETTHF
ARME » KIERERE -

7 45 0 1 1 £ R P A BT B 4
oABETFRRMGH SRR
1818 R B AT M6 ] L TR R
5 - fis 5 % M 9 5 1 R K RO A
B R R AL o
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28 SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM 28 RARKMGEE

(a) Share capital (a) BA&

Number of Share
shares capital

BH#A TS
RMB000

Issued and fully paid: BETRER
At 1 January 2015 (HK$0.10 each) 2015651 1B (BREE0.10% L) 11,826,334,172 1,073,948
Issue of ordinary shares upon exercise BREETFREETEAR(EREECI0ET)
of share options (HK$0.10 each) (Note (i)) (P ) 40,000,000 3,153
At 31 December 2015 and 1 January 2016 201512 A31H K2016FE1A1H 11,866,334,172 1,077,101
(HK$0.10 each) (BREE0.10%T)
Issue of ordinary shares EGR- gl 8 -
(HK$0.10 each) (Note (ii) (BREE0.108 T ) (B (i)
Share consolidation (Note (i) B tn & G (B & ii)) (10,679,700,762) —
At 31 December 2016 (HK$1.00 each) 20164124318 (BREE1.0087T) 1,186,633,418 1,077,101
Notes: B 5E
(i) During the year ended 31 December 2015, the Company issued 40,000,000 (i) HE2016F12A3MBILEE AR
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each for cash at the exercise price of HK$0.51 to 7] B B A 24 77 1 3% 7740,000,000
HK$0.63 per share as a result of the exercise of the share options. The related A% & B E{E0.1078 7T 2 3 3 A% AR EY
weighted average price at the time of exercise was HK$0.65 to HK$0.66 per Be  TEEABRERMNONVELE
share, resulting in a share premium of approximately RMB20,152,000 (Note 0.63 7T » MIT{ERF 2 187 N F 19
28(b)). These shares rank pari passu in all respects with the existing shares. BARERRH0.65TTE0.667 T

B A B9 4 (B 49 A R #20,152,000T
(M sE28(b) - ZEFRMARFIBHE
HBEERNEARS#EZ -
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28

(a)

Notes:

(i)

(iii)

(b)

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM (CONT’D)

Share capital (Cont’d)

(Cont'd)

On 6 May 2016, the Company issued 8 ordinary shares of HK$0.63 each to an
employee of the Company while the closing price was HK$0.63 per share as
quoted on the Stock Exchange on the last trading day. The proceeds from the
issuance of the shares amounted to RMB4.23 (equivalent to HK$5.04) resulting
in share premium of approximately RMB3.56. These shares rank pari passu
in all respects with the existing shares. The directors are of the view that the
allotment is in the interests of the Company and the shareholders as a whole.
The proceeds from the issuance of the shares are expected to be used by the
Company as its working capital.

By passing an ordinary resolution at the Annual General Meeting of the Company
held on 12 May 2016, the Company implemented a share consolidation on the
basis that every ten issued and unissued ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the
share capital of the Company be consolidated into one ordinary share of HK$1.00
each effective on 13 May 2016.

Share premium

"%A

28

(a)

B eE -

(if)

(iii)

(b)

¥ i

&M% R RMNE

IR R B 405 B (&)

ENE: Y
()

7201655 A6H - AR A RZARF]
—#EBETRFRAR0.63EITH
BBk M&KRR 5 H EB AT
U HERFAR0.63F T - BHITHR
DHEREAR/ARKLI2ZTL(AER
5.04870) F At BOEENAAR
#3567 - ZEMMN A EER
ERNFERSHERZ EFRR I
BRAARARBARBEROBENE -
BITROABRABFBEAAT
RIERZEES -

BT A D AR201656 A 128 815
MEFETAE ARG —BYE
REE - ADARAD DA S+
B IR E0.1078 7T 9 B BAT Rk B
BB 65 — RS REE1.008
TR MIBB 2 - R201675513
BE R A b -

gyl S

2016
20165

2015
20155
RMB'000

=

RMB'000

At 1 January ®1A1H 195,308 175,156

Issue of ordinary shares upon exercise 17150 B8 MR B 317 3 B AR (P 228 ) i) = 20,152
of share options (Note 28(a)(i})

At 31 December ®12A31H 195,308 195,308
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28 SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM (CONT’D) 28 WARKRHGDRE(E)

(c) Share option scheme (c) BRESE

The Company operates a share option scheme. The purpose of KRBEE—EBREE -5t
the Scheme is to enable the Company to grant options to eligible S2EMABFEARREHARNEE
participants, thereby as an incentive or rewards for their contribution WamEREBERE  LASEK
to the Group. Eligible participants of the Scheme include the REABESHRAEEEL TR ©
directors, employees, suppliers, customers and shareholders of FEIZAEERZAEREARAER
the Group. In accordance with the resolution passed in the annual ZEE REBE HE® BFK
general meeting held on 21 May 2012, the share option scheme R - IBIEMN20125F5 421 H £
adopted on 31 October 2002 was terminated while a new share THREBFARE F@BHNRE
option scheme (the “Scheme”) was adopted. Unless otherwise = R2002F 10 A31 B MR BE
terminated or amended, the 2012 Scheme will remain in force for R T &I B & 42 1 W0 B R R 4N 37
ten years from date of adoption to 21 May 2022. BRRER (8] - BRIERTT

I SERT - B RI2012F 51 81 8
4 H HIE E2022FE5 218 ¥
BELEWE -
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28 SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM (CONT'D)

(c) Share option scheme (Cont’d)

Pursuant to the Scheme, the total number of shares which may be
issued upon exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to
be exercised under the Scheme shall not exceed 30% of the issued
share capital of the Company from time to time. The maximum
number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of the
options granted to each participant in any 12-month period must
not exceed 1% of the issued share capital of the Company at any
time. Any grant or further grant of share options in excess of this
limit is subject to shareholders’ approval in advance in a general
meeting of the Company. In addition, any grant of share options to
a substantial shareholder or an independent non-executive directors
of the Company, or to any of their associates, resulting in the
shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of all options already
granted and to be granted including options exercised, cancelled
and outstanding, to such person, in a 12-month period up to and
including the date of such grant in excess of 0.1% of the shares
of the Company in issue and with an aggregate value (based on
the closing price of the Company's shares at the date of grant) in
excess of HK$5,000,000, is subjected to shareholders’ approval in
advance in a general meeting. The offer of a grant of options may
be accepted within 21 days from the date of the offer with signed
acceptance letter comprising consideration of HK$1.00 received by
the Company. The exercise period of the share options granted is
determinable by the directors, but no later than 10 years from the
date of the offer. The subscription price for the shares in respect of
which options are granted is determinable by the directors, but in
any case must be not lower than the highest of (i) the closing price
of the Company’s shares as stated in the Stock Exchange's daily
quotations sheet on the date of the grant; (ii) the average closing
price of the Company’s shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s
daily quotations sheets for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant; and (i) the nominal value of the
Company'’s shares.

28 BARKRMEEE)

(c) BR#EHGE)

BEZETE - RZETER TmE
TECHBERETEBERER
TEFIETIROEE T 1E
BBARARTHEIBETRAZ
30% ° PEfM + =@ B B - B
BRTESMN2EE 2 BRERT
FREFTRERITRODZES
HH TE BB AR TR AR
EBETERAZ1% o (% H g
—SPREBEZRECERE -
BEARNAIRRARE LBEES
REFHAE - IO AREZERE
EELEREZBLE+-@AH
W AARAREERESKE I
HOTESTAHEZAMBEAL
RETABEREERERE R
BEREzZ2HERERER T
S RARITE 2 BARAE) BT
BT BEITRGD)BEHAR
B2 B 1T D 0.1 % M BT 1% B8 A% 12
ZHEEGRRDE B ARARD
Z Wt B 5T &) # 5,000,000 7%
T AEERBRRERE EEER
Rt - RERTZERETR
RERTHHBIH2IBRNEZE
WME - WRARAFZFARE00
BLkEM IR EBEREZIT
FHERESAT  HETFBAER
HEHREI0E - T K EREE
ZBROHREBEHEESET A
BHRIOMABBENMER TN =422
BaE (A RARORIELBH
XA RERZIBTE:
(AR A RO R ERERE A B
AEZEXEREBHIMEARER
W B2 FHEE Rii)AR TR
M2 HEE -
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28 SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM (CONT’D) 28 BAEAERBMDEE(E)

(¢) Share option scheme (Cont’d) (c) BRRESTE(E)

All of the options were vested to the option holders on the date of FTEBRREREMNZH 2 AR

acceptance of the offer. EEBETEREREEA -

No options were granted under the Scheme during the year. Details FRAMERBETE X DL ME

of the options granted under the previous scheme and outstanding A% o iR 4% LA BT 5T 21 A 2016 4 M

as at 31 December 2016 and 2015 are as follows: 201512 A3MBEHE BH AT
EoEREFBEROT

Adjusted
Number of number of Number of
shares subject  shares subject  shares subject
to the options  to the options  to the options
Adjusted at 31 December at 31 December at 31 December

exercise 2016 2016 2015
Exercise price R20165 20165 20155
Date of grant Expiry date price KRR 12A31RERE 12ANEERE 12A31ABRE
REAH EHA e e NRGOEE WERERAHE HRGHE
HK$ (note (iii)) (note (iii))
BT /
Directors
5%
8 June 2017 7 June 2017
201746 A8H 201746 A7H 0.836 8.36 18,000,000 1,800,000 41,000,000
1 November 2010 31 October 2020
2010F11A1H 20204108318 0.780 7.80 8,000,000 800,000 28,000,000
16 January 2013 15 January 2023
2013F1/16H 2023F1A15H 0514 5.14 12,000,000 1,200,000 42,000,000
T 38000000 3,800,000 111,000,000
Senior management and
other employees
RRERAERAMESR
1 November 2010 31 October 2020
2010F11A1H 2020F10/31H 0.780 7.80 27,500,000 2,750,000 28,500,000
16 January 2013 15 January 2023
2013F1/16H 2023%F1A15H 0.514 5.14 48,500,000 4,850,000 55,500,000
76,000,000 7,600,000 84,000,000

114,000,000 11,400,000 195,000,000
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28

(c)

Notes:

(i)

(i)

(i)

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM (CONT’D)

Share option scheme (Cont’d)

No options were exercised by the senior management and other employees
during the year. 40,000,000 options were exercised by the senior management
and other employees during the year ended 31 December 2015 (Note 28(a)(i)).

During the year ended 31 December 2016, 74,000,000 options and 700,000
options (equivalent to 7,000,000 options before the share consolidation) were
lapsed before and after the share consolidation respectively. 38,000,000 options
were lapsed during the year ended 31 December 2015.

As of 12 May 2016, the Company had a total of 18,000,000, 35,500,000 and
67,500,000 share options outstanding under the share option scheme granted
on 8 June 2007, 1 November 2010 and 16 January 2013 with exercise prices
at HK$0.836, HK$0.780 and HK$0.514 per share respectively. As a result of the
share consolidation effective on 13 May 2016, the total number of share options
outstanding were adjusted, in accordance with the terms of the share option
scheme and Rule 17.03(13) of the Listing Rules, to 1,800,000, 3,550,000 and
6,750,000 consolidated shares and the exercise prices increased by the same
10-fold factor as the share consolidation, and accordingly, were adjusted to
HK$8.36, HK$7.80 and HK$5.14 per consolidated share respectively.

28

(c)

(i)

(i)

(iif)

e MR MK

IR R B 405 B (&)

BB ESHE (&)

FN EREEABREMEE N
AT FEARAE - B £ 20156912 A31
AIEFE  =aREBABREMES
77 {#£40,000,00017 B A% 1% (K} 5 28(a)
(i) °

HZE2016F12831HILFE » KD
A Bt BT 5 B A 74,000,000 17 B A%
# }.700,000 15 8% A% 4 (48 & 7 A% 15
4 BF AT 7,000,000 B i) B 45 26
oo #ZE201654E12 8318 [FFE -
38,000,00017 i AR #E & 25 2K 4% ©

HZE21645/5128 KA AR
200746 A8H 201011 A1H &
201341 A16 AR B R 2 L
) R 17 {5 18 B i & £ 5 18,000,000
7 + 35,600,00017 % 67,500,00015
TEEB D R A & MKR0836E T -
0.7807% 7T 2 0.514% 7t - A R I& 15
A BFR2016F5 5138 £ 8 - 1R
BREENGRR ETRAE
17.0313)4 - RITEERELHE
8 % 41,800,000 % - 3,550,000 %
6,750,0000% & B B {7 - M 77 {6 & £
&5 & R m10fE - Bt 5 5l
RAEARETRAHRKHS.36E T  7.80
BT K514 T
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29 RESERVES 29 f#f

Others  Share-based Total
Contribution (Note) compensation Exchange other Retained

surplus Hith reserve reserve reserves earnings

BABE (W)  BROEMEE EifE EftEg RERA
MB'000 00 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

At 1 January 2016 72016F1A18 5,060,525 (166,891) 32,522 (128,654) 4,797,502 1,764,155 6,561,657
Share options forfeited after the 55 /B £ 4 3 14 )% Y & I 1

end of the vesting period — — (9,925) — (9,925) 9,925 —
Profit and total comprehensive A% | & 2 E A 85

income for the year — — — 2,088 2,088 404,536 406,624
Dividend paid BRRE (37,853) — — — (37,853) — (37,853)
At 31 December 2016 20164128318 5,022,672 (166,891) 22,597 (126,566) 4,751,812 2,178,616 6,930,428
Representing: il

2016 final dividend proposed 20165 22 R E R &

(Note 13) (H313) 141,588
Others it 4,881,084

5,022,672
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29 RESERVES (CONT'D) 29 f#E(E)

Others  Share-based Total other
Contribution (Note) compensation  Exchange reserves Retained

surplus Hitr reserve reserve Hitvfikts earnings Total

BB (M)  ROEHERE E Xt act RERF £
RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB000 RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB000 RMB'000

At 1 January 2015 #201551A18 5,156,318 (166,891 41,862 (128,654) 4,902,635 1,650,943 6,553,578
Issue of ordinary shares upon {7 B MR iER 21T L BR
exercise of share options (B EE28(a) )
(Note 28(a)(i)) — — (4,356) - (4,356) — (4,356)
Share options forfeited after the & & 54 R %8 YU 7 8
end of the vesting period — — (4,984) — (4,984) 4,984 —
Profit and total comprehensive £ R& 7| R 2 AU 485
income for the year — — — — — 108,228 108,228
Dividend paid BERKRE (95,793) — — - (95,793) — (95,793)
At 31 December 2015 #2015612A318 5,060,525 (166,891) 32,522 (128,654) 4,797,502 1,764,155 6,561,657
Representing: B
2015 final dividend 015FERARE
proposed (Note 13) (Ft3%13) 37,853
Others Hih 5,022,672
5,060,525
Note: D
Others mainly represent the difference between the fair value of consideration paid Hoth R AR W — FE 2 AR 25 WO B — R B
and payable and the carrying amount of net assets attributable to the additional interest ARFEIMESEEFEENE N REMK
in the subsidiary being acquired from a non-controlling interest. It also consists of BERAFERAETREZMNEZRE HNMBER
capital redemption reserve of approximately RMB3,121,000 and statutory reserves of AR I B # A R 13,121,000 T K& TE i

RMB446,000. # A R 446,000 T4 K ©
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30 BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 30 RITREMEE

Bank and other borrowings are analysed as follows: RITREAMEESTAOT :
2016 2015
20164 20154
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR T Af T

Non-current borrowings FHEEE

Long-term bank borrowings, secured (Note (a)) BEARARITEE (M) 2,396,919 2,662,143
Long-term bank borrowings, unsecured (Note (b)) £ 3 # & 2147 17 2 & (B #(b)) 6,485,459 6,109,292
Long-term other borrowings, unsecured (Note (c)) R HE £ E (M i(c) 1,513,883 170,000
Obligation under finance lease (Note (d)) BB & A (W) 1,209,038 921,257

11,605,299 9,862,692

Less: Current portion of long-term borrowings B REEEZNHHS

— secured bank borrowings — BEBRIEE (242,683) (211,208)

— unsecured bank borrowings —BERBIEE (1,384,126) (337,723)

— unsecured other borrowings —BEBEEMEE (4,160) —

— obligation under finance lease —BEMEEAE (225,514) (136,087)
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 150489 185018
Non-current portion _________ooeeeeennnl MRS A7IB8I6, 9177674

Current H1 58

Short-term bank borrowings, unsecured ERARARITEE 485,588 596,000

Short-term other borrowings, unsecured (Note (c)) &3 # 48 81 5t £ & (i 5(c)) 230,000 234,160

Obligation under finance lease (Note (d)) BB T EAE (W) = 32,000

715,588 862,160

Current portion of long-term borrowings REEEZHBRS 1,856,483 685,018

Current portion ENER & 7 2,572,071 1,647,178

Total borrowings L 12,320,887 10,724,852
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30 BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (CONT'D)

The repayment terms of the non-current borrowings are analysed as
follows:

30 RTRHEMEER(E)

FEMEEZERAINET ¢

2016 2015
20164 20154
RMB'000

NRETFT

RMB'000

Wholly repayable within five years BARAFHNTHER 4,804,980 4,470,254
Not wholly repayable within five years BERNRERTEHER 6,800,319 5,392,438
11,605,299 9,862,692

The Group's non-current borrowings were repayable as follows:

AEBZIENBAEEAN THH
FEE

2016 2015

20164 20154

RMB’000 RMB’000

AEEFTL AREFT

Within one year —ER 1,856,483 685,018
In the second year E-F 2,669,692 2,689,875
In the third to fifth year F=EERF 3,311,283 3,697,596
After the fifth year aFE 3,767,841 2,790,203
11,605,299 9,862,692

The carrying amounts of the Group’s bank and other borrowings
are mainly denominated in RMB, totalling of approximately
RMB11,882,240,000 (2015: RMB9,887,844,000). The remaining
bank and other borrowings of approximately RMB438,647,000
(2015: RMB837,008,000) are denominated in US$, EURO, and HKS.

The fair value of current borrowings equals their carrying amount,
as the impact of discounting is not significant. The fair values are
based on cash flows discounted using a rate based on the borrowing
rate of 4.39% (2015: 5.00%) and are within level 2 of the fair value
hierarchy.

AEEMBRITREMEENRE
AEXZENAREHE  AHEY
A R # 11,882,240,000 7T (2015
£ A R#9,887,844,0007T) °
BTZHRITEREMEBEEHARE
438,647,000 7T (2015 4F : A R#&
837,008,0007T) LA FE 7T * BT &
HITEME ©

HRMRZEZETTEKR > At
B EA & B H) A F (B £ H Bk {3 48
L - RNFEDHUEEF EL39%
(20154 :5.00%) BRI S REER
FESE BERATFEEHRNSE
“EBHEA -
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30 BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (CONT’D) 30 |OTRHEHMEE(E)

EHRTREMEERERE
EEBRIN DA ZH B ERETE -
REBMUET BT RETE
CEHBBTEEZERANER S
B AT F0.74% (2015F « FF
0.74%) ~ 4 F 4.66% (2015 F :
5 F4.65%) K% 3 F266% (2015
F1248%) c REBUARBE
BZRITREMEEZEERERX

All of the bank and other borrowings, other than the obligation under
finance lease, are interest bearing at floating rates. The effective
interest rates of the Group's HK$-denominated, EURO-denominated
and USD-denominated long-term bank borrowings are 0.74% per
annum (2015: 0.74% per annum), 4.66% per annum (2015: 4.65%)
and 2.66% per annum (2015: 2.48%) respectively. The effective
interest rates of the Group’s RMB-denominated bank and other
borrowings are as follows:

m

2016 2015

20165 20155

Long-term bank borrowings RERITHEE 4.66% 5.08%

Long-term other borrowings REAMEE 3.11% 5.06%

Short-term bank borrowings RERTEE 3.42% 4.39%

Short-term other borrowings EHHEMES 4.30% 4.25%

Obligation under finance lease RMEHEAIE 4.47% 4.83%

Notes: M5

(a)  Secured long-term bank borrowings are secured by: (a) AEBRBRITEEUTIEEE

all investment properties of the Group with carrying amounts of
approximately RMB308,496,000 (2015: RMB308,496,000);

certain property, plant and equipment of the Group with carrying amounts
of approximately RMB3,218,493,000 (2015: RMB2,961,648,000);

accounts receivable with carrying amounts  of
RMB448,365,000 (2015: RMB279,869,000);

approximately

corporate guarantee given by a shareholder; and

no pledged deposits as at 31 December 2016 (2015: RMB499,750,000)

BB

— AXEEBEFREHEHOARE
308,496,000 7T (2015 4 : A
[R#308,496,0007T) 2 Fi A%
X/

— AEBEEEOARE
3,218,493,000 7T (2015 4 :
AR #2,961,648,00077) 7 &
FOE BB REHE

— B T 18 49 A R % 448,365,000
TLHIFEURER 31 (20154F + AR
#279,869,00077)

— —EABRREHRZAFER:
)3

— R2016 412 A 31 B I & K
W IF K015 F @ AR K
499,750,0007T) ©
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30 BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (CONT'D)

Notes: (Cont'd)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Unsecured long-term bank borrowings amounting to approximately
RMB738,000,000 (2015: RMB902,000,000) are guaranteed by a shareholder..

The balance represents entrusted loans amounted to approximately
RMB1,663,883,000 (2015: RMB404,160,000) from subsidiaries of a shareholder
and approximately RMB60,000,000 (2015: Nil) from a joint venture.

As at 31 December 2016, the cost and accumulated depreciation of property,
plant and equipment held by the Group under finance lease amounted
to approximately RMB1,771,128,000 (2015: RMB1,254,948,000) and
RMB395,635,000 (2015: RMB342,914,000) respectively (Note 15(iv)). The
obligation under finance lease is secured by a long-term deposits with carrying
amount of RMB133,742,000 (2015: RMB52,124,000) (Note 22). Included in
the balance was an obligation under finance leases from a subsidiary of a
shareholder amounted to RMB190,000,000 as at 31 December 2016 (2015:
RMB200,000,000).

The rights to the leased assets are reverted to the lessor in the event of default
of the lease liabilities by the Group.

The Group's obligation under finance lease is repayable as follows:

Gross finance lease liabilities - minimum lease payments

BEMEEGELTE — SERNBENE

X

e B ERME

30
M aE

(c)

RITREMEER (R
(#)

EBEBARHERTEEHOARE
738,000,000 7T (20156 4 : A R #&
902,000,0007t) Jhl — A B R 2 (&
1R e

ZEBERE - ERENHEQ
ANEAEE 2BEHNAEARE
1,663,883,000 7L (20154 : A R ¥
404,160,00070) : LUK E—BE& &
TENETEE SBHOARARKE
60,000,000 (20154 : 4&) o

R2016 12 A31H » A &£E IR E
MEMERLENDE BE LK
BORARRFINED O AA
B # 1,771,128,000 7T (2015 £ :
A R #1,254,948,000 7T) & A R ¥
395,635,000 7T (2015 &£ : A R ¥
342,914,0007t,) (P 3£ 15(v)) ° B & T
EAEDREE A R 133,742,000
JL(2015%F :+ AR ¥52,124,0007T0) 2
REESIERIE(ME22) - &8
2016412831 RE — L KRE
MHBARIMMEREETEMAA
X #190,000,0007T (20154 « AR ¥
200,000,0007T ) °

HWASEMERAERE HEEEZ
BASESTHAEA -

AEERAEREREZHEBANOT

2016 2015
20165 20155
RMB’000

RMB’000

Not later than one year TER—F 275,996 214,547
Later than one year and no later than five years —FUBETERAF 858,132 779,390
Later than five years AF# 255,114 130,557
1,389,242 1,124,494
Future finance charges on finance leases BREREZ ARPBX (180,204) (171,237)
Present value of finance lease liabilities REHNEAERE 1,209,038 953,257
The present value of finance lease liabilities is as follows: BEREEERENT -
Not later than one year TER—F 225,514 168,087
Later than one year and no later than five years —FNEETERNTE 752,590 668,922
Later than five years TFk 230,934 116,248
1,209,038 953,257
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31 CORPORATE BOND

RMB denominated corporate bond — unsecured

ARBEHENEXES — BER

31 H¥EFESH

2016 2015
20164 20154
RMB'000

RMB'000

799,343 797,964

On 9 January 2012, the Company issued RMB800,000,000 corporate
bond, due in January 2017. The bond is unsecured and carries an
effective interest rate of 6.78% per annum, with the interest being
payable semi-annually.

As at 31 December 2016, the fair value of the corporate
bond amounted to approximately RMB824,730,000 (2015:
RMB823,308,000). The fair value is calculated using cash flows
discounted at a rate based on the borrowing rate of 6.8%
(2015: 6.8%) and are within level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.
Subsequently, the Group has fully settled the corporate bond in
January 2017.

32 DEFERRED INCOME TAX

Deferred income taxes are calculated in respect of temporary
differences under the liability method using the tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

R2012%1A9H » AR A 1T
A E ¥ 800,000,000 7T #) 1> ¥ &
% R2017E1 AR H - 2B F
REER UYHEEEERFANXAR
6.78% * F¥FIRE—IX °

M20164F 12 A31H ¥ EH
N FE Y AR 824,730,000 T
(2015 4 : A R ™ 823,308,000
L) e AFETAEEF L6.8%
(20154 : 6.8% )RR RER
ESE ERATEEBLRNSE
ZEHRRN - HER2017F1A 0 A
EEE2HBLBRARER °

32 EEFFEBH
EIEMBRNDIBREEE LI REH

HEBEMKERD R 2B X5
BTN ERETHE -
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32 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (CONT'D)

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset current income tax assets against
current income tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes
relate to the same tax authority. The following amounts, determined
after appropriate offsetting, are shown in the balance sheet:

32 JEEEFTEH ()

BERNAEABRERGHEELE
REMBHAEREEMSHE
R -G HEBRE ELEME
MEERBBEALMREEE AT
RAREEREETRNEER
BRBZ7 :

2016 2015
20165 20155

RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETT AR

Deferred income tax assets EEFETREE 24,586 25,233
Deferred income tax liabilities EEmEHAaRE (112,317) (81,885)
Net deferred income tax liabilities ERmEHAaBEFE (87,731) (56,652)

The net movements in the net deferred income tax liabilities are as
follows:

AT 7719 BB 5OF 205 2 B
™

2016 2015
20165 20155

RMB'000 RMB'000

At 1 January M AR
Charged to the consolidated income R A Yea R M (M EE10)
statement (Note 10)

AEETT  ARETT

(56,652) (38,438)

(31,079) (18,214)

At 31 December R12A31H

(87,731) (56,652)
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32 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (CONT’D) 32 EEFIBFH(E)

The movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year, BEFEBEEHGENFAZE
without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances within WA LA -—WMIEBERERER 2
the same tax jurisdiction, are as follows: Wi s - YT -

Deferred tax assets: ELEHIEEE

Depreciation
allowances Tax losses Others

nERE RBER Eftr
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000

At 1 January 2016 2016F1 718 18,004 5,443 1,786 25,233
Charged to the consolidated income REalERAR

statement (647) — — (647)
At 31 December 2016 72016124318 17,357 5,443 1,786 24,586
At 1 January 2015 2015%1 318 18,651 7,021 1,786 27,458
Charged to the consolidated income REANERAR

statement (647) (1,578) — (2,225)

At 31 December 2015 R2015%12A318 18,004 5443 1,786 25,233
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32 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (CONT'D)
Deferred tax liabilities:

Withholding
tax for
unremitted
earnings

RFIABA
RN
RMB'000

EaBBREND

32 EZEFREH(R)

EEHRBRRE

Depreciation

Fair value allowances
gains and others Total
ATERE FEREREM @t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

b —

At 1 January 2016 120161818 (16,866) (43,827) (21,192) (81,885)
Credited/(charged) to the REAMERA/(R)

consolidated income statement (32,850) 1,205 1,213 (30,432)
At 31 December 2016 1201695128318 (49,716) (42,622) (19,979) (112,317)
At 1 January 2015 1201541 81H (759) (43,492) (21,645) (65,896)
Credited/(charged) to the REARERTA/ (1K)

consolidated income statement (16,107) (335) 453 (15,989)
At 31 December 2015 M2015% 128316 (16,866) (43,827) (21,192) (81,885)

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax losses carry-
forward to the extent that the realisation of the related tax benefit
through future taxable profits is probable. As at 31 December
2016, the Group had unrecognised tax losses of approximately
RMB379,332,000 (2015: RMB258,120,000) for Hong Kong profits
tax purposes with no expiry date and unrecognised tax losses of
RMB310,715,000 (2015: RMB278,456,000) for the PRC corporate
income tax that will expire within five years.

EEMSHEERBHEBER
@RAEAUEEBRRERN R
FERBEeRtERBERT
LAFE SR - 2016 12 A31 8 -
AEEREERBAZEENG
MEBABRRBEEBOARE
379,332,000 7T (20154 : A R#&
258,120,0007T) » W 5t #& W A F
NERZPEPEMEHESGER
R EE B AR ¥310,715,000
7T (20164 : A R #278,456,000
TT) e
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32 DEFERRED INCOME TAX (CONT’D)

Deferred income tax liabilities to the extent of approximately
RMB56,573,000 (2015: RMB110,001,000) have not been recognised
for the withholding tax and other taxes that would be payable on the
unremitted earnings of certain subsidiaries because the directors
consider that the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference
is controlled by the Group and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Unremitted
earnings totalled RMB1,848,886,000 (2015: RMB1,183,041,000) as
at 31 December 2016.

33 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

The carrying amounts of accounts payable approximate their
fair values due to their short maturities. All these payables are
denominated in RMB.

The normal credit period for accounts payable generally ranges from
60 to 180 days. Ageing analysis of accounts payable is as follow:

32 EZEFREHR(R)

AEBIYRBRETHBAR 2K
FE 2 F e 2 TE I M E At R
ERERELEMSHABRNARE
56,573,000 7T (2016 4F = A R ¥&
110,001,0007T) * L AR E S
RRAEBE AT EHEREER 2B
CIRR - BZBRREEZEK A kg
ERTAITER G REEE - REHR
MIA20165F12 A3 B 2 @5 A A
R % 1,848,886,000 7T, (2015 £ :
A #1,183,041,0007T) °

33 EMNERX

MR EMNBRRNENAIE - &
HEmMESRQFEMRE - A%
FRMNBERBAAREE -

ERER EEEEBH—MKAR60
Z£180H - BN ERZ i D0
™

2016 2015
20165 20154

RMB'000 RMB'000

Current to 3 months BIEZ=3MEA
4 10 6 months 4%6{E A
710 12 months 7E12{8 A8
Over 1 year T E

34,031 13,518
= 743

2 386

720 286

34,753 14,933

-~

e %R KK
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34 CONSTRUCTION COSTS PAYABLE, OTHER 34
PAYABLES AND ACCRUED CHARGES

PEAYBEERA ~ H AR
REREGER

2016
20164

2015
20154
RMB'000

RMB'000

Construction costs payable B BEMA 1,917,952 1,607,640
Salaries and staff welfare payable EREHEERETRAZE 9,950 9,332
Value added tax payable JERTEER 22,825 46,963
Repairs and maintenance expenses payable EACYE T L5 1,525 2,220
Considerations payable for acquisitions of WERBAR ZEARE

subsidiaries 87,757 94,980
Other payables and accrued operating expenses HibERRBRETCERSY 25,325 16,769
Interest payable &R F & 112,514 58,908
Government grants BN 54,144 —
Amounts due to a shareholder and its subsidiaries [t — £ M 38 o E I B A &) 20 (M £5(0)

(Note (i) 2,865 14,004
Amounts due to a joint venture (Note (i) FE1T—F53A§E¥%IE(MTH(i)) 20,074 —
Amounts due to non-controlling interests (Note () JE JE ¥ 48 25 7008 (FT =£(1)) 543 543

2,255,474 1,851,359
Less: Non-current portions B ENEES
Construction costs payable (Note (ii)) JE A 52 52 B A (BT 25 ()) (976,153) (711,429)
Consideration payable for acquisition of WENBLRENRE
subsidiaries = (94,980)

Government grants B & (54,144) —
Current portions BN 1,225,177 1,044,950
Denominated in: FEEE:

RMB ARE 2,196,410 1,799,720

Others Hiy 59,064 51,639

2,255,474 1,851,359
Notes: it EE -

(i) These balances are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand. (i)

(i) Non-current portions of construction cost payable will not be payable within (i)

one year from the balance sheet date in accordance with the terms of the

construction agreements.

E%%ﬁ?%’ﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁ B RARER

FEAT ISR A FER B B 0 IR IR IR SR
G FBAABEERES —FR
BT o
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35 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 3B ZERERERKT
CASH FLOWS
Reconciliation of profit before tax to cash generated from BREBAENESETHAERS
operations ZHER
2016 2015
20165 20155
RMB'000 RMB'000
ANEETTL AREFT
Profit before tax BR 0 A 665,154 210,943
Adjustments for: RHE:
Finance costs, net RKER FE 503,807 459,443
Depreciation and amortisation WEREE 835,980 677,378
Losses on disposals of property, plant and HENE BERREER
equipment 43,817 4,248
Share of profits of associates e & A RLEM (9,366) (734)
Share of profits of joint ventures EEEERERT (36,396) (22,472)
Fair value gain on investment properties BEMELTERS — (5,610)
Fair value gains on financial assets FRERARTEIE SRHEE
at fair value through profit or loss AT ERE (1,397) (916)
Operating profit before working capital changes EEBCEPH L LE T 2,001,599 1,322,280
Increase in inventories FEEM (4,589) (1,042)
(Increase)/decrease in accounts receivable FEWERFR (B M),/ B (428,188) 141,658
(Increasel/decrease in prepayments, deposits and ~ FERT B ~ K4 & H th e dr 3B
other receivables (sgm),/ @D (3.428) 10,723
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable JERF BRI,/ (R A) 19,820 (2,323)
Increase/(decrease) in other payables and HtENREREHER
accrued charges #m,/ ) 43,686 (122,306)

Cash generated from operations RETYMEsHE 1,628,900 1,348,990




228 China Power New Energy Development Company Limited MBI & H R B R E R A T

- s 7 2 p—

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GAMBEEND

36 COMMITMENTS

(a) Capital commitments

Contracted but not provided for in respect of BRI MEREE
— property, plant and equipment — W% BERE

36 HifE

(a) BEAEIE

2016 2015
20165 20154

RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBTT

1,245,811 936,934

(b) Commitments under operating leases

Future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable

operating leases are as follows:

(b) REHEAOT 2&E

BRETARELEMEY  RKK
EHERAEHBBENT

2016 2015
20164 20154
RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETFT

Land and buildings T REF
Not later than one year TER—F 6,840 6,382
Later than one year and not later than five years ~ —ELAEETERRE 4,387 7,769
11,227 14,151

The Group's operating leases are for terms of 1 to 2 years (2015: 1
to 3 years).

AEBZEEHNOBH1E2FT
£ (20154 - 1E34F) o
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36 COMMITMENTS (CONT'D) 36 &iE(E)
(c) Future operating lease agreements (c) ARLEHNHE
Future aggregate minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable BETAHELLEHELY  RRK
operating leases are as follows: EEKAERELB|OT
2016 2015
20164 20155
RMB’000 RMB’000
Land and buildings THRET
Not later than one year TER—F 9,329 9,513
Later than one year and not later than five years ~ —FUBETERRE 18,390 18,269
Later than five years AFLE 1,710 3,414
29,429 31,196
The Group's operating leases are for terms of 1 to 6 years (2015: 1 REFZKEEMHABBHI1EZ6FT

to 7 years). % (20154  1&274F) o
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37 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

As at 31 December 2016, State Power Investment Corporation
and China Three Gorges Corporation held 28.07% (2015: 28.07 %)
and 27.10% (2015: 27.10%) equity interests in the Company
respectively. The remaining shares are widely held.

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability,
directly or indirectly, to control the other party or exercise significant
influence over the other party in making financial and operating
decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are
subject to common control.

The Group is a state-owned enterprise. In accordance with the
revised HKAS 24, “Related Party Disclosures”, government related
enterprises, other than entities under the Group, which the PRC
government has control, joint control or significant influence over
are also considered as related parties of the Company and its
subsidiaries (“other government-related enterprises”).

The majority of the business activities of the Group are conducted
with other government-related enterprises. For the purpose of
the related party balances and transactions disclosure, the Group
has established procedures to determine, to the extent possible,
the identification of the ownership structure of its customers and
suppliers as to whether they are government-related enterprises.
However, many government-related enterprises have a multi-layered
corporate structure and the ownership structures change over time
as a result of transfers and privatisation programs. Nevertheless,
management believes that all material related party balances and
transactions have been adequately disclosed.

37 BEALIXRS

MN20165E 12 A31H  BXR &
BRESERAAFEARI=-ZKE
ERA SR FEAEARRDF28.07%
(2015 &£ :28.07%) & 27.10%
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37 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONT’'D)

The following is a summary of significant related party transactions
which, in the opinion of the directors, are entered into in the
ordinary course of the Group’s business in addition to the related
party information shown elsewhere in these consolidated financial
statements. Management of the Group are of the opinion that
meaningful information relating to related party transactions has
been adequately disclosed, and also comply with the disclosure
requirements (where appropriate) in accordance to Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules.

(a)

Transactions with related parties
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37 BEALXE(RA)

BrA &R A M IS R A E s #D A
TEAEALTZERN LT RE
EREANLIRFZBE EER
ALEASBEREEBBREDA
YoAEEEEERSEBEA
IRGBEBZAERERNCHER
REE  THALTRAEI4AR
M EER(IER) -

(a) EHBEALXS

2016
20164

2015
20154
RMB'000

Note RMB’000

W

Revenue from heat supply to an associate M—REE AR ERKA (i) 19,161 —
Repair and maintenance and power generation [ — &R EK KB R AT E R EER

expenses to a subsidiary of a shareholder BERAY (il 4,861 —
Operating lease rental expenses to M—AEECEINNEERERS

ajoint venture (iii) 617 —
Interest expenses on loans to a subsidiary M—&REEMNE QAL

of a shareholder EFXAERT (iv) 16,699 9,464
Interest expenses on loans to joint venture M-AEECEINNERNERE (iv) 17 —
Interest expenses on finance leases M—2RENHNBARINNBERE

to a subsidiary of a shareholder FERX (v) 9,821 7,914

Notes: B 5E

(i) The Group has entered into agreements for revenue from heat supply to an
associate, the terms of which were mutually agreed between the parties.

(ii) The Group has entered into agreements for the provision of repair and
maintenance and power generation services from subsidiaries of a shareholder,
the terms of which were mutually agreed between the parties.

(iii) The Group has entered into agreements for the operating lease rental from a joint
venture, the terms of which were mutually agreed between the parties.

(iv)  The Group has entered into entrusted loan agreements with subsidiaries of a
shareholder and a joint venture (Note 30(c)), the terms of which were mutually
agreed between the parties.

(v) The Group has entered into a finance lease agreement with a subsidiary of a
shareholder (Note 30(d)), the terms of which were mutually agreed between the
parties.

(i) AEBEEBE — KB E QB -G
WAFTSZ Wk - R RTHEIT 1

T e

(i) AEEFZHE - B BEERAHB
AARFHEEREEREERTY
FRERBITOETHREBE -

(i)  AEEFZE  A—HAEDLER
HEERE  BHGRATHETA
BHE °

(iv)  AEEE—-FZEROMNE QR & —
M4 & % (B 5£30(c) AT L 15 5B fE
Bt BRIERBTNEIEE R

.
E e

(v)  AEECHE-ZRENHEAQR
AE30(d) AT B A M E sk - H K
MA BT IHE
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37 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONT'D) 37 BEALTXRS(E)
(b) Period-end balances with related parties (b) PBEEATHIREER

2016 2015
20164 20154

Note RMB'000 RMB'000

Included in; A
Accounts receivables FEUERR
Accounts receivable from an associate B — KB 2 A RIFUR (i) 1,869 —
Other receivables HinfEsIR
Amount due from a shareholder B — &R R FIA (i) 2,679 1,676
Amount due from a joint venture Bl —FAERENE (i) 3 —
Dividend receivable from a joint venture El—EELENRE (i) = 35,619
Other payables HibERNFE
Amounts due to a shareholder and certain of its BN —&RERAEFHELARZIE
subsidiaries (i) 2,865 14,004
Amounts due to a joint venture [EN—HEEREFE (i 20,074 —
Amounts due to non-controlling interests JET IR I s R (i) 543 543
Notes: B &

(i) The balances with these related parties are unsecured, interest-free and 0] ZEWBEBALERNESRRBEER
repayable on demand. j:qa RERERERFER -
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37 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONT’D)

(b) Period-end balances with related parties (Cont’d)

Transactions with government-related enterprises

For the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Company and
its domestic subsidiaries sold substantially all their products to local
government-related power grid companies. Please refer to Note
5 for details of sales information to major power grid companies.
The Company and its domestic subsidiaries maintained most of
its bank deposits in government-related financial institutions while
lenders of most of the Company and its subsidiaries’ loans are
also government-related financial institutions, associated with the
respective interest income or interest expense incurred.

For the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, other collectively-
significant transactions with government-related enterprises also
included a large portion of fuel purchases, property, plant and
equipment construction and related labour employed.

(c) Key management compensation

37 BEALXE(RA)

(b) BAEANLTHIREER(E)

BHEFHEEEFETRS

B £20164F 2015512 A318 1
FE - ARARABEANRER A
HEHBRIBHDERE THHRE
HEAEEQE -BERNEZEEN
NRHENFBERNMFES - AR
A REBEANE QRN EEKRES
7 RITERE R BT A8 & mhi
B omARRREWMERFKE
NEENREALRRIEBRS
BEE MESEELENERA
S FMERXE -

B E20164 %2015 12 A31H 1
FE HMBARFHEBOEET
MEBEARZIEEKNE DR
HOBEE VX BEEERED
EREEEAEESETHREE -

(c) XEEEEMS

2016 2015
20164 20154

RMB'000

Basic salary, housing allowance, other allowances ~EAR#H & « FEMA - Hth B L EDFZE

and benefits in kind

Employer's contributions to pension scheme EBEHRKSFTEIER

2,904 4,315
14 18

2,918 4,333

-~
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38 BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENTS OF 38 AAREEEBRRREE
THE COMPANY 295
Balance sheet of the Company EPFEEREEBXR
As at 31 December 2016 H2016F12831H
2016
20165
RMB'000
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Interests in subsidiaries RINBAR R 6,964,217 7,810,719
Long-term prepayments and deposits RHBRMFELES — 499,750
N 6964217 . 8,310,469
Current assets REEE
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables EAFE - me R EMEKTIE 12,056 9,938
Cash and cash equivalents BeNESESEER 869,852 117,263
e ______._..__._..__.81908 127,201
Total assets EERE 7,846,125 8,437,670
EQUITY gy
Capital and reserves attributable to equity RABEREE ARERKAREE
holders of the Company
Share capital [N 1,077,101 1,077,101
Share premium i B 195,308 195,308
Reserves =4 Note (a) 4,661,819 4,790,001
Hiztla)
Totelequity ] Bl 5934228 . 6,062,410
LIABILITIES ai&
Non-current liabilities ErRBBE
Long-term bank and other borrowings REBSTREMES 224,975 1,525,673
Corporate bond rEESE — 797,964
R 224915 2,323,637
Current liabilities MBAE
Other payables and accrued charges Hib R AR BB 53,867 51,394
Current portion of long-term bank and EHEFITREMEENSHTS
other borrowings 833,483 —
Corporate bond tEESH 799,343 —
Income tax payable TER 15T 229 229
O 1686922 ! 51,623
Total liabiities ] SERE ... 1911,897 2375260
Total equity and liabilities EnkARESE 7,846,125 8,437,670
Wang Fengxue Zhao Xinyan
IRE #E%
Director Director

EF EZ



Annual Report 2016 &£ 235

E— . : "

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED S e B IR R M
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

38 BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENTS OF 38 ANFEEABREFESE
THE COMPANY (CONT'D) BE(E)
Note (a) Reserve movements of the Company Bi3E () R AR REEEE

Capital Share-based
redemption Contributed  compensation Exchange Accumulated

reserve surplus reserve reserve losses

RARE R ANBR  ROEMER B ZitER

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

{ {

At 1 January 2016 201651418 3121 5,053,370 32,522 (286,051) (12,961) 4,790,001
Share options forfeited after the end of & /& B/ R 14 8 BB 12

the vesting period — — (9,925) — 9,925 —
Loss and total comprehensive income  FRFERZERAEE

for the year — — — — (90,329) (90,329)
Dividend paid BRRE = (37,853 = = = (37,853
At 31 December 2016 201641273318 312 5,015,517 22,597 (286,051) (93,365) 4,661,819
Representing: Bp

2016 final dividend proposed 0165 BERARE

(Note 13) (Hf513) 141,588
Others i 4,873,929

5,015,617
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED RE B A% R OXR M
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

38 BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENTS OF 38 ANFEEABREFESE
THE COMPANY (CONT'D) BE(E)
Note (a) Reserve movements of the Company (Cont'd) Bfif5E (a) R AR EEE S (E)

Retained

earnings/

Capital Share-based (accumulated
redemption Contributed  compensation Exchange losses)

reserve surplus reserve reserve REEF
RAKE BB R R ERfE (RiEB)
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 B'000

At 1 January 2015 201551418 3121 5,149,163 41,862 (286,051) 4,249 4,912,344
Share options forfeited after the end of BB Hi & R 148 B 42

the vesting period — — (4,984) — 4,984 —
Issue of ordinary shares upon exercise {7 B ERHTERR

of share options (Note 28(a)(i) (1 3£28(a)i)) - - (4,356) - - (4,356)
Loss and total comprehensive income ~ EREERZERALE

for the year — — — — (22,194) (22,194)
Dividend paid EfRE — 95,793) - - — 95,793)
At 31 December 2015 20155128318 3121 5,063,370 32,622 (286,051) (12,961) 4,790,001
Representing: i

2015 final dividend proposed 0155EFRAKRE

(Note 13) (F#13) 37,853
Others Eftr 5,015,517

5,053,370




Annual Report 2016 £33 237

\‘ —ﬁw— [ ——

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED LA BB H RS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

39 APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 39 IR ER 2E

The consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board ERE B HER S R2017F3 A

of Directors on 23 March 2017. 23HEEZEEEZE -

40 PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 40 FEMBARFE

(i)  The following is a list of principal subsidiaries as at 31 (i M TAN2016F12A318 2
December 2016: FTERBARIBE :

Place of Equity interest
establishment Paid up/issued attributable to

and operation capital the Group Type of
Name of companies MR BHR/ KEBEE legal entity Principal activities
NEER e ERIRA BAgs EEAFER FTEXR

Interests held directly:

ERGEER
1. Lucky Talent Limited British Virgin -~ 1 share of US$1 100% Limited liability Securities trading
Islands/ company
Hong Kong
Lucky Talent Limited EBRAEE/ 1R1ETZRA 100% BRAT E5EE
X
2. Start Bright International British Virgin -~ 1 share of US$1 100% Limited liability Investment holdings
Limited Islands/ company
Hong Kong
BRERERRA RBRZEE/ 1R ETZRR 100% BRAR RERR
X
Interests held indirectly:
BEsaER
3. Deluxe Vantage Limited British Virgin -~ 1 share of US$1 100% Limited liability Property holdings
Islands/ company
Hong Kong
Deluxe Vantage Limited RERLES/ 1R ETIRG 100% BRAF mERR
Bl
4 LEPENREREE PRC RMB60,000,000 100% Wholly-owned Property holdings
BFRABRAT foreign enterprise
LEPERERES Gl AR 60,000,000 ¢ 100% SEBELE VES

ERARLA
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40 PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’'D) 40 FEKBAEFEE
(i)  The following is a list of principal subsidiaries as at 31 () LA TNAR2016F12A31H 2
December 2016: (Cont'd) TEMBARIRE : (&)
Place of Equity interest
establishment Paid up/issued attributable to
and operation capital the Group Type of
Name of companies ALK BEHE/ KEEELL legal entity Principal activities
NGEL KEhY ERTRA BAgR ZELRER TEEHR
5. China Power (New Energy) Hong Kong 1 share of HK$1 100% Limited liability Investment holdings
Holdings Limited company
HREEN (k) 2k i TR BT ZBREA 100% BRAR RERR
AR
6.  Green Health Development Hong Kong 1 share of HK$1 100% Limited liability Investment holdings
Company Limited company
RERFRERARAT Bl TR BT BRI 100% BRAR REHR
7. HREERINEREEERAE PRC RMB213,210,000 100% Wholly-owned Generation and sales
foreign enterprise of electricity
PEERFEREEERLE  TE AR 213,210,000 7T 100% SEEELE HERHEES
8. HEBERMERERERAT  PRC US$161,000,000 100% Wholly-owned Investment holdings
foreign enterprise
BARHLRRRERLT  HE 161,000,000 £7¢ 0% SEEALR  RAER
9. WE (2 HEERLA PRC RMB30,000,000 60% Sino-foreign equity  Generation and sales
joint venture of electricity
Mg (H2) ARARLRE  PHE AR 30,000,000 7T 60% PHAELE KEREEEN
0. RE (R2) £NEHE PRC RMB26,000,000 100% Wholly-owned Generation and sales
BRAR foreign enterprise  of electricity
HE (H2) AWERE R AR 26,000,000 7T 100% SEEERE BERHEEN
BRAR
1. $8 (BB ENHEERAT  PRC RMB632,750,000 100% Wholly-owned Generation and sales
foreign enterprise of electricity
$8 (BR) ENFE e ANE# 632,750,000 7T 100% HEBERE BERHEES

ARAA
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40 PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT'D) 40 FEWELQRFEGE

LA 272016612 H31H 2
ITEMBRAREE - (8)

(i)  The following is a list of principal subsidiaries as at 31 (i)
December 2016: (Cont'd)

Place of Equity interest
attributable to

the Group Type of

establishment Paid up/issued
and operation capital

Name of companies

NEER

MR IR
mEm

B8R/
BRIRE

AEEES
BTy it

legal entity
AR

Principal activities

12, HEPEERENEE PRC RMB154,450,000 100% Wholly-owned Generation and sales
BRAF foreign enterprise  of electricity
HRETEERANEE E AR 154,450,000 T 100% HEEELE HERBEES
BRAF
13 HBTEERE_ENEE  PRC RMB147,160,000 100%  Wholly-owned Generation and sales
BRAFE foreign enterprise  of electricity
FRPEERE_RNEE o ARE 147,160,000 7T 100% SEBERE RERHEES
BRAF
14 HEPEERE-ENEE PRC RMB1,629,232,455 100% Wholly-owned Generation and sales
BRAF foreign enterprise  of electricity
HEPEEFE=RANEE ki AR 1,629,232,455 1T 100% SMVGBEALE SREEEN
BRAF
15 HEFEASFENENEE PRC RMB335,620,000 100% Wholly-owned Generation and sales
BRAT foreign enterprise  of electricity
HEIEERENRNEE i AR 335,620,000 7T 100% SEEERE BERHEEN
BRAA
6. HEFERZERANEE PRC RMB56,350,000 100% Wholly-owned Generation and sales
BRAR foreign enterprise  of electricity
HEPEERERANEE i AR 56,350,000 ¢ 100% SEEERE FERHEEN
BRAR
7. HEPERFHREE PRC RMB158,320,000 100% Wholly-owned Generation and sales
BRAR foreign enterprise  of electricity
HEPERELNEE HE AR 158,320,000 7T 100% SEBERE BERHEEN
BRAR
18, HEPEARKREE PRC RMB175,320,000 100% Wholly-owned Generation and sales
BRAT foreign enterprise  of electricity
HEPERRLHBE ke AR 175,320,000 7T 100% HEBERE ERHEES

ARAT
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40 PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT'D)

(i)  The following is a list of principal subsidiaries as at 31
December 2016: (Cont'd)

20

21,

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

Name of companies

A ERRENARAA
BB ERRENARAT
BETENKEARAT
BTTENKEARLT
PERFERNRTARAT
PERFERNRARAT
EEBETRAAERS
BRAT
BESETRAAERE
BRAA
BHEERENTE
BRAT

BHPEERENEE
ARAA

Place of

establishment Paid up/issued

and operation capital

MR IR
mEm

PRC

HE

PRC

T

PRC

HH

PRC

HE

B8R/
BRIRE

US$43,435,965

43,435,965 %71

RMB350,000,000

AR 350,000,000 70

RMB361,618,000

A 361,618,000 7

RMB116,800,000

AR 116,800,000 7

RMB80,000,000

AR 80,000,000 7T

RMB143,821,600

AR 143,821,600 7

RMB35,000,000

AR 35,000,000 ¢

US$21,180,000

21,180,000 E7¢

Equity interest
attributable to
the Group

AEEES

BTy it

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

(i)

Type of
legal entity
AR

Wholly-owned
foreign enterprise

NERALR

Wholly-owned
foreign enterprise

NERALR

Wholly-owned
foreign enterprise

SHEBEaLE

Wholly-owned
foreign enterprise

NEFALE

Wholly-owned
foreign enterprise

SEBELE

Wholly-owned
foreign enterprise

SEBELE

Wholly-owned
foreign enterprise

SEEALR

Wholly-owned
foreign enterprise

HEBELR

40 FEMEQTFHEE @

LA 272016612 H31H 2
TEMBR

ABE (&)

Principal activities

IREHK

Generation and sales
of electricity

HERHEEN

Generation and sales
of electricity
ERHEEEN

Generation and sales
of electricity

RERHEEN

Generation and sales
of electricity
BEREERS

Generation and sales
of electricity

AERHERN

Generation and sales
of electricity

RERBEEN

Generation and sales
of electricity

REREEEN

Generation and sales
of electricity

YERHEEN
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40 PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT'D) 40 FEWELQRFEGE

LA 272016612 H31H 2
ITEMBRAREE - (8)

(i)  The following is a list of principal subsidiaries as at 31 (i)
December 2016: (Cont'd)

Place of Equity interest
attributable to

the Group

establishment Paid up/issued

and operation capital Type of

Name of companies

NEER

MR IR
mEm

B8R/
BRIRE

AEEES
BTy it

legal entity
AR

Principal activities

27, BMEBAEENEE PRC US$21,600,000 100% Wholly-owned Generation and sales
BRAT] foreign enterprise  of electricity
BRRBAERNEE i 21,600,000 % 7T 100% HEEELE HERHEES
BRAF
28, BESREEITER PRC RMB25,000,000 100% Wholly-owned Energy-related
BRAF foreign enterprise  project
management
BEGREENTRR i ARE 25,000,000 T 100% SEBELE ERIEEEAER
BRAF
9. BIEBEZERAA PRC RMB133,690,000 100%  Wholly-owned Generation and sales
foreign enterprise of electricity
BIEREXERAT i AR 133,690,000 7T 100% SEBELE BERHEEN
0. BIZERKERHERAF  PRC RMB5,000,000 100% Wholly-owned Generation and sales
foreign enterprise  of electricity
BIGERKEREERAR i AR 5,000,000 7 100% SEBERE BERHEEN
3. TWIPERREEBRAF PRC RMB71,400,000 100% Wholly-owned Generation and sales
foreign enterprise of electricity
TIFERRETARAT i AR 71,400,000 T 100% SEEERE EERHEE
2. BORERRARAF PRC RMB 126,000,000 100% Wholly-owned Generation and sales
foreign enterprise of electricity
BORERRERAT el AR 126,000,000 7¢ 100% SEEERE FERHEE)
3. WLRELBILEESRAF  PRC RMB101,500,000 100% Wholly-owned Development of
foreign enterprise power plant
BAAELBLREARAR  PE AR% 101,500,000 1T 100% HEBELE EREER
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40 PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’'D) 40 FEKBAEFEE
(i)  The following is a list of principal subsidiaries as at 31 () LA TNAR2016F12A31H 2
December 2016: (Cont'd) TEMBARIRE : (&)
Place of Equity interest
establishment Paid up/issued attributable to
and operation capital the Group Type of
Name of companies TR EHR/ KEBEL legal entity Principal activities
KEhY ERTRA BAgR ZELRER TEEHR
3. EREAPEXRREZEARDLF PRC RMB106,340,000 100% Wholly-owned Generation and sales
foreign enterprise of electricity
BERPEAREEERAT  HE AR 106,340,000 7T 100% SEBERE EERHETS
3. BERPERREEERAA PRC RMB126,670,000 100% Wholly-owned Development of
foreign enterprise~ power plant
BHTERRETARAR  PE AR 126,670,000 7T 100% HEEELE EREER
3. CETFSRREEERAA PRC RMB53,330,000 100% Wholly-owned Development of
foreign enterprise power plant
CEPERRETERAR  TE AR 53,330,000 ¢ 100% SMEBEELE KREEN
3. ERTERREEERAA PRC RMB100,000,000 100% Wholly-owned Development of
foreign enterprise power plant
ERTEEREEARAT  HE AR 100,000,000 7T 100% SEBERE BERUTH
38, EBENFREES PRC RMB50,000,000 74.11% Sino-foreign equity  Development of
EREANT joint venture power plant
EHEATRREE PE B 50,000,000 7T 7411% THRELE ERYER
BREFAT
3. EEHERREEERLT PRC RMB 140,000,000 100% Wholly-owned Development of
foreign enterprise power plant
ERTEANRETERLAT  FE AR 140,000,000 7T 100% GEELE ERER
40. hEFARERREER PRC RMB30,000,000 100% Wholly-owned Development of
BB foreign enterprise power plant
PREREARAET +E B 30,000,000 7% 0% SEEALE  RRIER
BRAR
4. BEREHLERREE PRC RMB42,900,000 100% Wholly-owned Development of
BRAF foreign enterprise ~ power plant
BENENEREREE TE AR 42,900,000 10 100% HMEBERE BERYEH

ARAA
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40 PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’'D) 40 FEKBAEFEE
(i)  The following is a list of principal subsidiaries as at 31 () LA TNAR2016F12A31H 2
December 2016: (Cont'd) TEMBARIRE : (&)
Place of Equity interest
establishment Paid up/issued attributable to
and operation capital the Group Type of
Name of companies TR EHR/ KEBEL legal entity Principal activities
KEhY ERTRA BAgR ZELRER TEEHR
42, TEDEEEDBRAER PRC RMB24,000,000 70% Sino-foreign equity  Generation and sales
BRAT joint venture of electricity
IRRE R MR HE AR 24,000,000 7T 0% FHEERE BERHESN
BRAT
43, IR EEEBRGRREE PRC RMB5,000,000 100% Wholly-owned Development of
b=l UG foreign enterprise ~ power plant
P ERERREE il AR 5,000,000 7T 100% SNEEELE ERYEH
BRAT
4. TERERREE PRC RMB10,000,000 70% Sino-foreign equity  Development of
ARALRE] joint venture power plant
TR RERERE e AR 10,000,000 7 0% FIHGERE FRETH
BREFAF
45, REOTHLHEEHNT PRC RMB50,000,000 95.52% Sino-foreign equity  Development of
BB joint venture power plant
REPENEHLRAE FH AR 50,000,000 ¢ %.52% THREALE YRETH
BRAA
46, REFEZALRERAT PRC RMB20,000,000 100% Wholly-owned Generation and sales
foreign enterprise  of electricity
REPERAHRARAR e AEHE 20,000,000 ¢ 100% HEBERE EERHEE
47 hEEMRREEEMAT  PRC RMB4,800,000 60% Sino-foreign equity ~ Generation and sales
joint venture of electricity
REZARREEERAA  PE AR 4,800,000 7T 60% mibaBLE HERHEEN
48, EATEEMEREERLF  PRC RMB5,000,000 100% Wholly-owned Development of

foreign enterprise power plant
BARELYEREERAT  HE AR 5,000,000 7T 100% SMEBERE EREER
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40 PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT'D) 40 FEKEQAFEE
()  The following is a list of principal subsidiaries as at 31 ()  MTAR20165F12831H 2
December 2016: (Cont'd) TEMBARIRE : (&)
Place of Equity interest
establishment Paid up/issued attributable to
and operation capital the Group Type of
Name of companies MR LR BHE/ KEBE legal entity Principal activities
SR gk BRTRA BAER EEQRER TEEK
49, FEPERRETERAT PRC RMB39,380,000 51% Sinoforeign equity  Development of
joint venture power plant
HEPERREBERAA i AR 39,380,000 1T 51% WHGERE FREER
50. BMNHERREZERAF PRC RMB71,670,000 100% Wholly-owned Development of
foreign enterprise power plant
BN ERREEARAT i AR 71,670,000 T 100% SMEBERE BRETH
51, Zehnte Windpark Support Germany EURO3,000 100% Wholly-owned Generation and sales
GmbH & Co. KG foreign enterprise of electricity
Zehnte Windpark Support EH 3,000 Bt 100% SEBELE BEREEEN
GmbH & Co. KG
(i)  As at 31 December 2016 and for the year ended 31 December (i) M2016F12HA31TH &=
2016, there were no significant non-controlling interests of the ZHEIEFE - RNEBNKH B
subsidiaries in the Group (2015: Nil). UNEIRIE: 3= N u R

(20154 : &) -
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31 December

Year ended
31 December

Year ended
31 December
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Year ended
31 December

Year ended
31 December

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
#z = #z gz #z
20164 20154 20144 20134 20124
124318 12A318 124318 12A318 128318
HEE HEE HEE EFE t&FE
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AL T ARETFL T ’ T T
Revenue and tariff WAREEAE
adjustment 4726592 2,404,602 2,344,381 2,187,530 1,818,900
Operating profit mEREF 1,123,199 647,180 745,641 628,926 575,228
Profit before tax BR 50 A A 665,154 210,943 376,910 334,979 275,356
Income tax expense FiEHER (264,504) (103,480) (97,279) (57,702) (63,579)
Profit for the year FRRF 400,650 107,463 279,631 271,277 211,777
Attributable to: EEER
Equity holders of the ARAEEREEAA
Company 404,536 108,228 274,791 257,379 192,721
Non-controlling interests ~ JE ¥ R i 25 (3,886) (765) 4,840 19,898 19,056
Earnings per share for RADFTERFEA
profit attributable to EEEFME
equity holders of the BREMARE)
Company (RMB) 0.3409 0.0913 0.2363 0.2241 0.1945
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY Bt % HE

Assets, liabilities and non-controlling interests EE BERFERER

As at As at As at As at As at
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

20165 #20155 R2014E #2013% W2012&
128318 128318 128318 128318 128318
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

;Ef AN\L 4 /&E
Non-current assets ErRBEE 19,924,235 18,572,913 16,313,260 14,276,804 12,195,318
Current assets THEE 3,935,123 2,793,677 2,482,573 3,277,417 3,887,044
Total assets BERE 23,859,358 21,366,590 18,795,833 17,554,221 16,082,362
Current liabilities THEE (4,694,526)  (2,632,038)  (2,900,565)  (3,064,335) (2,321,337)
Non-current liabilities ERBDERE (10,891,430) (10,863,932)  (8,068,213)  (6,978,301) (6,541,123)
Net assets BEEFE 8,273,402 7,870,620 7,827,055 7,511,585 7,219,902

Non-controlling interests ~ FF 12 % 12 70,565 36,554 24,373 196,055 176,157
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13th Five-Year Plan
+=1

2016 AGM
2016 F MR AFKE

2017 AGM
017FBRREFAE

average utilisation hour(s)

RREE RS

biomass

£ME

Board
EEg
Bye-laws
gl

CG Code
T EEARTAH

Company or China Power New Energy
RRBHHEE N FEEIR
Consolidated Shares

& R 1

ESG
BE HEgRER

Group

R&EE

Hainan Bo'ao Lecheng Company

BEEELRE QA

Hainan Bo'ao Lecheng Project

BB ELIAR

HKEXx
8 P b T AR 55

HKSFC
EABER

installed capacity

KKEE

kwh
T ELBF

the Outline of the 13th Five-Year Plan for the National Economic and
Social Development of the People’ s Republic of China for the period
between 2016 and 2020
PEARRAMEBREEMMEERET-—EAFHRIIAE - BIF
B : 20164 £20204F

the annual general meeting of the Company held on 12 May 2016
RRAR2016F5412BRIT2REFAFAS

the annual general meeting of the Company to be held on 19 May
2017
ARAEIHER2017F5 819 RITZREAFAE

the gross power generation in a specified period divided by the
average installed capacity in such period

—BETHHEMNEREERNBRIENTFHRKETE

plant material, vegetation or agricultural waste that is used as a fuel
or energy source

FEREL SRRV IE Y R - Bk B X EH

the board of directors of the Company

KABEEE

the bye-laws of the Company

NNk B

Corporate Governance Code contained in Appendix 14 to the Listing
Rules

70 AR RIBH &%+ 1 P # A9 1R R B DR T A

China Power New Energy Development Company Limited

FEENMERERBRAA

Shares after consolidation of HK$1.00 each

RafHEFREET.0058 T2z R

Environmental Social and Governance
e rER

the Company and its subsidiaries

KRB REKE R A

Hainan Bo'ao Lecheng Development Holdings Company Limited

BEEELEAEZERER QA

Bo'ao Lecheng International Medical and Tourism Pilot Zone Development
Project in Hainan, the PRC
hE R EE LB EEREEITRMAEIER

Stock Code on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
& B ZZ P BT AR 5R

The Securities and Futures Commission of Hong Kong

AEBRLFRHEEHERZRE

the capacity of a power generation unit that has been completely
assembled or erected

BEEZRRERNEERENTE

a unit of energy. One kilowatt-hour (kWh) is equivalent to one
kilowatt of power that would be produced by a power generator for
one hour of time

BRREM  —TREREENBFERE—IKALE-TRNEE

> ——— 4§
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T

Listing Rules
R Al

MIT

—ghvi
TiE4

Model Code
1ZAE =T Al

MW
KR
MWh
JK R B

NBS
BRSAE

NDRC
BxRZENE

Old Shares
Ekh

PRC
B

SFO
& 75 M & 15 B

Share Consolidation

Bein & Bt

SNPTC
BRZE

SPIC

BB
SSEC

IS LSt

Stock Exchange
Bt 32 P

SZSE
R A BT BT AR AR

Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange

B FTRE S B AR A

the Ministry of Industry and Information Technology of the People's
Republic of China
PEARAMBE T EME B

Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed

Issuers, Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules
FARAKMET T ETAEFETEFRHNIRESTA

megawatt, a unit of energy. 1 MW = 1,000 kW
BEREN - JKE ° 1K F=1,000F K

a unit of energy. One megawatt-hour (MWh) is equivalent to one
megawatt of energy that would be produced by a power generator
for one hour of time

BEREM  —KEBHASNBERE—IRANLE- KRS

the National Bureau of Statistics of the People’'s Republic of China
FEAREKMBEERGTH

the National Development and Reform Commission of the People’s
Republic of China
PEARANBBERERENNEZES

Shares before consolidation of HK$0.10 each
REFRTER®EEI0E T 2 KHB

the People’s Republic of China
hEARHANE

Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong
Kong)
EBEBIESNEFF LS GO

the consolidation of every ten (10) issued and unissued Old Shares
of HK$0.10 each into one (1) Consolidated Share of HK$1.00 each
pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed by shareholders at the
2016 AGM
R0M6FERRBEFAG L RRBB-—BEEREER  £8100)
BRERMECIOBETLZEEITRAETERO AR —(NKRERE
B1.008 T 2 & fFiR

State Nuclear Power Technology Corporation
Bl R 7% B K1 2 A
State Power Investment Corporation

BRENKEEE QA

Stock Code on the Shanghai Stock Exchange
FERBHFRGH TR

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
BEABMARIMAERLDA

Stock Code on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange
AN 5B LT AR5
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